Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room
Date: September 05, 2023 - Time: 6:00 PM
Leak Adjustments Review

1. Leak Adjustments for August
+ LeakAdjustmentsAug2023.pdf

Approval of Minutes

2. Aug Meet Unapproved Mins for September
+ August Meet Unapproved Min for September.pdf

Finance Reports

3. Financial Reports
+ 08-21-23 july ending financial report.pdf

Public Comments

Old Business

Public Works

4. ARNC Offers-Resolution of Intent
Meter Project and Leah Circle

5. Water Master Plan Discussion
New Business
Public Works
6. Infrastructure Fees

Projects
7. Saline Regional Public Water Authority Update

8. Sewer Capacity Limiting Projects Update


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_230/leakadjustmentsaug2023.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_230/august_meet_unapproved_min_for_september.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_230/08-21-23_july_ending_financial_report.pdf

‘-'N-.t

cITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
LEAK ADJ Uf'ﬂ'f\/ﬂ':"l\r{~ REQUEST )

Date of Request: AR Service AccountNo.: /O R = 0 20 Blo-p
Customer Name: Home Phone: : -
Service Address: : : Work Phone: ! ‘_‘-__—'__"‘*‘
City:  Bryant— " State, Zip: R NQog g
Date Leak Detectad: _

. Date Repalred:.. l’[/ 3 ; -

Descuiption ofCatse of Leatu( foucet, ofet, undegground, etc.):

Seruler LMae L{/\Jﬂur\g o~k Ww.tuz

Explanation of how leak was repalréd: Attach plumbing involce or recelpts for repalr parts

Sworn Statement: .

I » SWear or affirm that the above and foregolug fepresentations are true and corvact to the
best of my information, knowledge, and belief. : ' g

Signature,
@ You have the right to eppaal the Customar Service Managers decisfon to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committee (WsAc).
¢ If you are dissatisfied with the decislon of the WSAC you have the rlght to appear before the Bryant City Councl for @ final
decisfon, . ) 3 ! . _
.
Aty ' 4 {
L moutoinll [*5GQ g N\ e | B(Y
' Avernge Bill; 'g o Thres Month Avarage Usager Yy
L ;\dfustmsnmpprog%gé Y: -L_ Ne "., i Approved Biy: i
+ Amount of Ad]ustment to Sewer biily \'D’\) Ce_, Y \ Adjusted Bill Amounty | &
= - = T - 5 Ly i » t:[]ér‘"
PaymentPlan | Yes fo I FaymentPerfod | 3 Months ’ 6 Months E’r}t‘l C
(o wvd o i .. I g Ui Mo . '
Customer Service ilanagar %

Page 1,
Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utlities Leak Adjustment, Policy







Barnard Plumbing LLC PLUMBING
WORK ORDER/INVOICE

19522 Arch Street
Little Rock, AR 72206
Phone: 501-500-0301 .
870-484-4800 ORDER TAKEN BY BUSINESS TELEPHONE T

DATE OF SERVICE HOME TEL.EPHONE

. CUSTOMER ORDER NO.
TO: u 0 0 CIDAYWORK [ICONTRACT [JEXTRA

STARTING DATE [CJOVERTIME CIOTHER

10B NAME/NO.

OB LOCATION

QuoTED JOB | TimE & maTERIAL

-
CHECKIMARKS NOTE: ;.imim CTOrquETCJo tc:n C:;(IIOUNT CUSTOMER
1 RETURN VISIT NEEDED = EFHOm: CARD  CHECKH

L] WORK COMPLETED

TROUBLESHOOT
INSPECT/ SLAB
UNCLOG/CLEAN
AIR
REPLACE
ROUGH - IN
‘FINISH
&
o

Q
=
NO HEAT : 35 ; N

NO WATER a3 S ; — s 6

BURST PIPE(S) : ; _ — ]

THAW PIPE(S) :

INSULATE PIPE(S) | ! ' ' R —
BLOCKAGE — WASTE SYSTEM : ;
KITCHEN

FAUCET

INSTANT HOT _ 33 : . I D D I

WATER FILTER 2 : ) 1T 1

DISPOSAL & ; B i

DISHWASHER/ Disposal = ; o e -
BATH (1) (2) (3) SN M '

LAVATORY I D e

WATER CLOSET
BATHTUB
SHOWER STALL/HEAD

WHIRLPOOL/SPA/HOT TUB 3
— 4 |
LAUNDRY

WASHING MACHINE - ' I

FAUCET(S) ' ; |

SILL COCK -

SUPPLY LINE(S)
TRAP(S)/DRAIN(S)
FILTER(S)
GATE/BALL VALVE(S)
WATER LINE(S)
'WELL/WATER PUMP

PRESSURE TANK
WATER SOFTENER
AIR CONDITIONER/COND.
PUMP/EFFLUENT PUMP
BOILER-STEAM/HOT WATER
VENTPIPE(S)
WASTE/SEWER LINE(S)

WORK ORDERED BY

TOTAL
WATER HEATER ] ‘ _N'!AII?I??ALS

| hereby ackn()wforlgé the ;.‘;tﬁa-cl;r;
completion of the above-described work, TAX (MAT ONLY)

NG Electric

="

Serial:

— - NS Jeanmn
Model:

| TOTAL LABOR

Gallon: TRIP Fi‘IARGE

Location: 7 ' ‘ SUBTOTAL
R — y == SIGNATURE DATE -

Age:

mrStandard Short  Tall

e | ) =7 WT!-'I;\NK YOu TOTAL
I“—L‘ucatinninhnmﬂ _rl 1— ) ‘ ‘ %h\ T .




LOVE'S HONE CENTERS, LLG
2330 NORTH REYNOLDS Rop
BRYRNT, AR 72022 501y 218-2000

- BILITARY - PEASOHAL USE SALE -
- SALE -
SALESK: FSILANOZ 13 fHASH: 969841540 08-0y-29

1962473 KORKY QUIETFILL 2K WaX F1 14,38
15,98 DISCOUNT Edep -1.60

SupToTAL: 14.38

TOTAL Txy 1,42

THVOICE aBt9n roThL: 15.80
DEBITHE: 15,80

CHANGE: 0.00

TOTAL DISCOUNT: 1.80
THANK You Fog YOuR
HILITARY SERUICE

UEBITHC: XXKXXXXXRYKX2099 AHOURE: 15,80 AUTACD:
CHIF REFID:247136190013 18/03/23 11:03:43
P11 VERIFIED
TRACE * 190019 RETATEYAL: 247136190013
PURCHASE CASH BACK TaraL pemyy
15.80 ¢.00 15.00
TUR : Boooe4acag
TSI+ 6800 41D ¢ ANODOO0OD4Z203

SURE: 2471 TERNTHAL: 36 06/03/23 11:03;59
# OF ITEHS PURCHASED - 1
EXCLUDES FEES, SERUICES A SPECIAL ORDER ITENs

L

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING LOUE"S,
FOR DETAILS O 06 RETURN POLIEY, vIsIr
LONES. CON/RETUANS
R URITTEN COPY OF IHE Refugy POLICY 1§ AUAILABLE
AT OUR CUSTONER SERUTEE DESK

. LONE*S PAICE PRoNIsE
FOR HORE DETAILS, vISH] LOKES. CON/PRICEPROKISE




%_'

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST - ‘ |
- Jo[-043 8Y-0]

Date of Requast; g’/ e 5L Sarylce Account No.:
Customer Name: X Home Phone:

Service Address: 3o(H S Work Phone: .o

Cltys Biryc nt * State, Zip: AL Qo

Date Leak Detected: Date Repalred: e

Desciption afLauise of Lealn( foycet, toflet, underaround, etc.); X _ _

—YQTLL‘\'— L-Q‘-'K )

explanation of how leak was repalvad: Attach plumbing Involce or recelpts for repalr prts

.. N

Swrori Statement:
[ ]
_ sWear or affirm that the above and foregoing representations are true and correct tathe

I
best of my Information, knowledge, and belisf,

Sfgmature,
»  You have the rlght to appaal the Gustomer Servics Manager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes {WSAC),
I you are dissatlsfied with the dedislon of the WSAC yout have the right to appear before the Bryant City Councd for a fipal

4

decuslon

amourtofml: {¥ | 1 0.0 | * Usage

AvarageBilly (€S ‘3, lf a.

These Month Averaga Usagat | o, g .

| ... *
.. :ﬁufrustmentJ‘!ppmg@i N .‘f‘p‘;&J L -No- ] . Approved by '
- Amount of Adjustment to Sewei Bm} rL{ q l o rJ o Adjusted 5t Rrounts e Q 8 .E 2 |
" ) Paymert | ¥ e
Paymant Plan Ne [ Pnyment?ericrd  Manths EMonths | L % '
A T g Al :‘-{- ] — : 7 v : —

LI SN -
kw&\ —
1

Custamer Servlee Manager

Page 4

Clty of Sryant Water and Wastewater Ytllitfes Lezk Adjustment i’ollcy




QO1-00 T4(07

Greens at Hurricane Creek, a Limited Partnership Work Grder No. 2035927

P O Box 13000

Fayetteville, AR 72703

Status

Caller Name:

Priority:

Ok to enter?
Category:
Animal in Apt?

Date Call; 04/19/2023 09:51 AM

Work Completed
Date Completed: 04/19/2023 10:47 AM
Brief Desc; There is definitely a water [eak. I
Jab Site: 011470910
910 Whirkwind Strest
Bryant, AR 72022
Kalilah Siddiq Caller Phone: (501) 952-7413x%
Qccupant: Siddlg (t0201712)
Home (501) 952-7413x
3-General
YES
Plumbing SubCategory: Toiflet
No

Problem Description:  There is definitely a water leak. I have a increase in water usage on my water bill and it's become

unbelisvably high.

Parts & Lahor
Quantity/ Item Type/
Hours Employee Name Description Unit Price Total
00 Griffin Griffin .00 .00
Total 00
Authorized by:
Signed by
Dated
Invaice No.

Full Description

There is definitely a water leak, 1 have a increase in water usage on my water bill and it's become
unbelievably high.

Technician Notes:

Adjusted flapper for toilet,

0B/22/2023 11:47 AM




Crarrm g

»

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES

L FAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST )

Date of Request; b {3~3‘ C Service Account No.: 00 ‘ ~ 00 qq ( ~on
Customer Nante! Ko lilal, Scddy %ﬁ Home Phone: ' >

Service Address: QAo Wh =l dn " Work Phone: .oy o

City; ' Bl o " State, Zip: TR NBeFT

Date Leak Detected: v ‘ ' Date Replredt: o f @3 .
‘Dasciiption of.Ca use of Leakyf foucet, toffet, underground, etc.J: . . i}

To v [-b“l‘ LQG» K

?x?laﬂation of how leak was repalréd: Attach plumblng invofee or recelpts for repalr parts

Syworn Siatement:

I , swear or affirm that the abova and foregolng fepresentations are true and correct to the
best of my fnfoimation, knowledze, and bellef, : .

Signature,

s You have the right to eppeal the Customer Service Manager’s decislon to the Water and Sewer Advisory Corr'lmittea {WsAC).
s If you ape dissatisfled with the dedislon of the WSAC you have the right to zppear before the Bsyant City Councl for a final

decision,

e

FEGRGEEICESE ORI e e
“’5 wia Amount of sill; | | '.9\5 .31 . Usazer
' Avergge Bill: FS\ (& .. Thres Month Average Usaget 3 O . L
Adjustment Apgrayed: | X:q‘i_@\l !._ -‘Not . A L Approved By: | ) ‘-*
Adisted st oy | & 159,08

+ Ambuniof Adjustme;t,.tu Sewer Billy 'E-Ltg .0 (-P .
- n - - - T 'ﬁ‘—‘—“%,fﬁ
' },‘as‘mer\* i T

. PaymentPlan | Yes o | Fayment Petlod | 3 Months § Months

A st B, P 2 o
T T T R

2 &
\ )X
Customer éemll}vﬁ:ﬁ-(-\\/,,_f . .

Clty of Bryani Water and Wastewater Udlides Leak Ad]ustmenti’a[lcy

Page 1







Page: 1

Greens at Hurricane Creek, a Limited Partnership Work Order No. 2214881
P O Box 13000 Date Call: 08/21/2023 05:31 PM
Fayetteville, AR 72703
Status Work Completed
Date Completed: 08/22/2023 10:17 AM
Brief Desc: water department says have leak
Job Site: 0114/4910
4910 Cyclone Street
Bryant,AR 72022
Caller Name: Samantha Parsons-Dean Caller Phone: (501) 361-731lx
Gccupant: Parsons-Dean (t0281964)
Priority: 3-General Mobile {501) 361-7511x
Ok to enter? YES
Category: Plumbing SubCategory: Qther
Animal in Apt? No
Problem Description:  water department says have leak bill is 1000.00
Parts & Labor
Quantity/ Item Type/
Hours Employee Name Description Unit Price Total
.00 Backsnick Bocksnick .00 .0
Tatal .00
Authorized by:
Signed by
Dated
Invoice No.

Full Description
Technician Notes:

water department says have leak bill is 1000.00
Replaced cracked pressure reguiator

08/22/2023 10:18 AM




Greens at Hurricane Creek, a Limited Partnership

P O Box 13000

Fayettevilie, AR 72703

Status

Caller Name:

Work Completed

Samantha Parsons-Dean

Work QOrder No.
Date Call:

Date Completed:
Brief Desc:

Job Site:

Caller Phona:

2157326

07/12/2023 01:12 PM

07/12/2023 01:26 PM

Page: 1

water bill 300.00 and water depa

0114/4910

4910 Cyclone Street
Bryant,AR 72022

(501) 361-7511x

Occupant: Parsons-Dean (10281964)
Priority: 3-General Mobile (501) 361-751ix
Ok to enter? NO
Category: Plumbing SubCategory: Other
Animal in Apt? No
Problem Description:  water bill 300.00 and water department says theres a leak somewhere
Parts & Labor
Quantity/ Item Type/
Hours Employee Name Description nit Price Tatal
Griffin Griffin .00 .00
Total .00

Authorized by:
Signed by
Dated

Invoice Na,

Fulf Description

water bill 300.00 and water department says theres a leak somewhere

Technician Notes:

Replaced red seal in left bathroom.

08/11/2023 11:26 AM




f T W

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES *
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST )

Date ofRequestt R {9 3 Service Account No.:
Customer Nane: avy L0 Homa Phona:
Servica Address: 4gle CTyelont Work Phone: .
Clty: Bryoant * State, Zlp:

Date Lgak Detected: ) ) Date Repalred: -

[o[-0[k53~(0

4

AL NAodd

g 193

‘Desciption oEL of Cate of Leakyfoucet, toffet, underground, etc.):

Torled Le "‘-‘K-‘\"‘g/

Q,q,%w\.a.'Lar— CP‘R. C—-k-bop a.h,pp uak‘r\,g,

Explanatio of how leak was repalred: .Attach plumbing lnvolce or recelpts for repalr pars

Sworn Statément:

I_.
best of my information, knowledge, and bellaf.

Signattira,

_, swear or affirm that the above and foregolng representations are true End wrrect totha

L)
a

You have the right to appeal the Customer Service Managed's decision to the Water and Sewer Advisary Commlttee {WSAC).
If you are dissatisfied with the dediglon of the WSA(; you have the right to appear liefore the Biyant City Councl for a final

declsion.

Amount of Blll:

Average Bill: 'f 3 q . 9 3

Threa Month Average Usage:

&pproved By:

Adjustmant Apgroyed | Y| _l,_ Ne l .

Adjusted BHI Atounty

‘f??f_ N

+ Amduni of Adjustment to Sewer Billy Q Yo . < f ]
¥ 0 T g T TF v & —-—m
[ l‘\1":31.(:1-:?:-&F‘Ian ] Yes. R No [ “_‘_IFnymentFerlod 3.Mon1hs . & Months g‘:f? - ‘
\m.. S et S - —at |
Customer Seryice Manager \_) V/_\
Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Ut litfes Lesk Ad[ustment Pellcy




Arieansas Undergronnd Leak Detogiion
BO1-850GR74
skansasiesks@amail.oom

LIG@I!“f«a #liinEana

Address 44176 <tondml)l O

Aggcndey AR s
City State ZiP Code

Phone Email

The techs arrived onsite performed Jeak defection locating a few leaks on the
line. The tech replaced a section of the water service line. There are no further
leaks.

Family or friend have a Leak?
Have them call AULD!
($50 savings on leak detection)




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

{EAK ADJUSTM %N T REQU EST

-

p63-08al&-01

Date of Request: Sarvice Account No,:
customer Name! j{uu-u\ T i) l i ' Home Phone:

Service Address: 26 ohLil | P aWork Fhone: . .
City: rﬁL edahde v " State, Zip: TR FRoo g
Date Leak Detected: ) Data Repalred: - <(a%

Desception 1 offause of Leaty/ foucet, toffel, underground, etc.):

U)a,{*u’" SeenViree LI.M (,ea!dh?,

Explanation of how leak was repalred; Attach plumblng Involcz or recelpts for repalr purts

L]

]

Sworn Staiémant:

I

_ swear or #f{irm that the above and foregoing fepresentations are true and cotrect to tha

best of my infoimation, knowledge, and bellef.

Signattire,

?

Yau have the right to eppeal the Customar Service Manager’s declsion to tha Water and Sewer Advisory Commitiee [WSAC),
If vou are dissatisfied with tha deciston of the WSAC vau have the rlght to sppear before the Bryant City Councl for 2 final

-]
declslon
) . a ‘ -
A A SR (R g A T i '
<3 o Armount of Sl rsq d 2‘3— _Us_.zg;.: (e
' Averaga Bl F' 8 s Thies Month Average tsage: gg. .
. Ad;“ustm eat F\pprni_i:, - ‘E@“ -L Nc l . Approved By: ]
- AmuuntandJustmentto Sewsr Bi]f' "‘Q 'a 3 3 3 AdJusted Bl Amounty K 3 Ca Q i
PaymentFlap | Yes o | F t . p’aymeﬁ‘ -
Y, e 0y PooL o L RYmEn Pe.rlud S.MDnths . 6 Months . J
Customer Senvice Managar Q \'/——\
T ———
Page 1

Clty of ryant Waterand Wastawater Utilities Leak Adfustment Pollcy




ey

10:19 o156+ @3

< 0 W B
Your Lowe's Receipt

Thanks for shopplng at Lowe's. Use this just like you would a paper recelpt for proof of
purchase, record Keeping, returns and more.

LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, LLC
2330 NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD
Bryant, AR 72022
{501) 213-2000

Transactlon # ; 845259859
Order Date : 07/21/23 19:09:14

A A0

Item Price

KORKY 2-IN COMPLETE KIT

$27.98
ltem #: 795256
1@ 27.98
Involce 78459 Subtotal $27.98
Involee 78459 Sublolal $27.98
Subtotal $27.58
Total Tax $2.76
Total $30.74
Change $0.00
Total # of items purchased: 1
Excludes fees, sewices and spacial order items
Payment: DEBITVISA ending [n 5494 $30.74
AuthTime 07/21/23 19:09:04
<~ v Reply

~1 19 Elp

Mait Calendar Feed Apps




8121123 1§ 47 PM CityofBryanl.com Mail - fwaterbilling] Lifesaver Associates (5407 Highway 5 North, Suite 16)

Samantha Hawkins <shawkins@cityofbryant.com>

[waterbilling] Lifesaver Associates (5407 Highway 5 North, Suite 16)

1 message
Mon, Aug 21, 2023 at 12:38 PM

andy tosavelives.com <andy@losavelives._cpm> )
To: "waterbiling@cityofbryant.com” <waterbilling@cityolbryant.com=>

10119 a1 56+ 8

Your Lowe's Receipt

s Ao\ 05U T5-0)
s )

VIR EEEER DA EERERRID

Pror

FYIREE AL L)

Az er B o=
e

e ey

" B4

This is a copy of the receipt where | purchased and replaced parts for

my loilet. As | mentioned, there were no indications of a leak and histarically our water bill has been less than $50 a
month. Lifesaver Assocations, ,5407. Highway 5 North suite 16.  Thank you for your consideration, we don't make $700

a manth teaching CPR.

hllps:#ma‘ﬂ.google.comlmaillufOl?ik=44fe:!b35a0&vlew=pt&search=all&permlhid=lhread-l;1 774861149326079927 &simpl=msg-f.1774861149326079927 111




“""'Ha._,

CITYOF égvANr WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST i

po(~65LM3-0|

Date of Request: 8./ 3 - Sarvice Account No,:

CustomerName:  {.; lesavie $5s0. A Lo Home Phone:

SeniceAddres:  SUof] HwW'Y' S pd B0 Work Phone: Y

City: _ ﬁhl«_a nt " State, Zip: o ard . Rde-

Date Leak Detecled: . ‘ ) Dats Repslred: - v /é 3 T ——
. ‘-—_‘-'__—'0—-_

Descdption ofCause of Leakf fouycet, tollet, Undargrotind, ete ):

Noiledt leakin o

Explanatlon of how Jeak was repalved: ARach plumblng nvelce or recelpts for repalr parts

-

—_—

Sworn Statémant:

» SWear or affirm that the above and foregolng fepresentations are true and correct tothe

[
best of my informatlon, knowledge, and belief.

Signature,

o You have the rlght to uppeal the Custormer Service Manager's decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Commiites {WSAC),
If you are dissatlsfied with the dedslon of the WSAC you hrave the ilght to appear before the Bryant City Councd for a figal

decis!on

L]

Amaunt of Elll . . Usager
L
Averuge Bitly 2.53% .| ThreeMonth AverageUsage: | & oL 6 .
. Adiustment Approyads | a{g;,.. ] -L -Ne t!‘ Approved By: )
. Ambuntaf Adjustment Yo Sewei BIIL,, & aﬁg Y '; . AdJusted Blll Atmounty | ¥ _g 2{. 5 Y
b N I .mer‘r r{ Dvg
rQFjiuit’ljn | /v?s i No I T‘—P‘arment’Ferloc.f. - a:mfﬂhs _ SMont.hs i?:{-n Co '- ‘
Customer Service Managar QV /—\
?:ge;

Clty of Brydnt Water and Wastewater Udlitias Laak Adjustment Pollcy




g AUE-0Z

OVvr - Crz S0

] ] k \ '\T‘E
Service Exp_ N 16 Invoice #: 80839 é»\l)
. [ il s .
Tarkless Viater Healets - Rocder & Drain Cleaning - Water & Sewer Lines - Tl Repair DATE: C; / ] 02 JOB #:
irks B Gatboge Disposals Leak Delection- HyckoJekfing  Regiping Services Gas Line Repa : OB C
. ONTACT NAME
Video Seveer lnspections - House PhuvkingInspections - TrencHess Solutcrs COSIOMER NAM%{ Al { 54 CALLER NAME TACTNA
T - Daliap | Wa
T s JOB,ADDRESS ' TY STATE 2P
4l 36 e Tl o
s e NE Briapt AR, 72022
AR QNPLUMBl NG.NET BILLING PARTY/ADDAESS i Diffesent I/ PH1
4007 MacArthur Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118 '
License: IMP3792 Arrow Total Care Club Member? {"Yes {INo RenewalDate: / /
ORIGINAL REASON FOR CALL: CUSTOMER AWAREN';SS i ;E\\{”EVEE,S
= / safety and Efficlency Checklilst T Yes t1No
SUMMARY OF FINDNGSRECOMMENDED ORE L-::vnA Hez, A’é) Z) I'{)bn ﬁ‘-// Total Care Club Membership Plan {1} Yes “1No
. o+ L. .
74‘“—:/0('. VUQ o iyt ﬁ)£7£ .Q PP/MJ S né’ an (£ W arranty/Safety Stickers .
. # 7 Y _"2-'. . E ’ ) i & Valve Tags Installed TlYes TiNo
pyve Ly, Ecaf IDQ" - Dfedh A LM Yomeowner's Value Packet {1Yes i1No
Lem b 16 oy, “@.’a@ ‘ c:?nnj‘- ! Yard Sign Contest T1Yes TINo
@Q@/ . j <:Hf'n£? Sanale -I;EJF e J\"/f' —,43‘;’/9( 5 Star Customer Service Survey  Z1Yes CiNo
= ] et — Ll
WORK AUTHORIZATION: |, the undersigned, Is the owner/authorized representatlvelenant of the premises at which the above work is being done. | h_erc!:y authorize you
to perform the abave recommendation, and to use such labor and materials as you deém advisable. | understand that Arrow Plumbing will not provide an itemized breakdown
of materials & labor beyond the price set forth below. Unless prior authorization fof billing is made in advance, payment far all work done Is due upon completion (COD).
An office billing charge and/or finance charge of 1.75% per month (21% per anhum} or a mintmum of $30.00 per menth will be added after 3 days past due. | agree to pay
reasonable attorneys’ feas, court costs and collection fees In the event of legal action] 1 have read this contract, induding the terms and conditions on the reverse side hereof
and agree to be bound by all the terms contalned herein, All old parts will Be removed from premises and discarded, unless otherwise specified herein,
1 HEREBY AUTHORIZE YOU TO PROCEED WITH THE .
ABOVE WORK AT THE UPFRONT FEE OF: Signature: Print Name!
I HEAEBY AUTHORIZE THE ADDITIONAL WORK/CHANGE
ORDER TO INVDICE AT THE UPFRONT FEE OF: s Slgnature: L Print Name:
i
Qty Task # Descriptipn Jnvestment | Warranty
Dispatch Fee ) (Ask me how you can receivelFREE dispatch fees))  )i< (Bf74 [Co™
< ™ - R h 4 7 ] ‘aI)
/ sl _Pocts o labir . pﬁ%g;@pa $/08
Y] o .ﬁm-,f;// _ R o
/ Ffbs,"»L ?ﬁ‘,m['\ hsabils > 5—{76,’
e ~
Aess  +B178
i
7, T
. 130
Aot WA, \[oW0D o
1
FINANCING TERMS: SUBTOTAL
: TAX
~ 1
PAYMENT 1 GFI1  Cash | Checkll® Check# : TOTAL COST
Mc ] Visafl  AmEx 3 .
- Auth. # T TOTAL MEMBERSHIP SAVINGS $
PAYMENT 2 GF ’
_ 0 caSh_] Check 1 Check # CUSTOMER SERVICE IS OUR #1 PRIGRITY
MC Visall  AmExZ Auth. # We are comeitted to provicing you with the Highest level of custorner

service If youare not conpletely satisfied for any reason or younced us

charges frc:rr_l }he bank, | agree to pay 1,75% per month for pastdu
efforts are initiated against me, [ shall pay for all associated fees a
casts. [ agree that the amount setfarth in the space marked “T0

SIGNATURE:

ACCEPTANCE OF WORK PERFORMED: 1 acknowledge satisfactory completion of the abbve desc;il
sibed work and that the
premises have been leftin satisfactory condition. { understand thatif my check does not clear, | am liable for the check and any
e amounts {minimum charge $30). In the event that collection
tthe pasted rates as well as’altattarneys  fees and calfection
TAL COSTis the total flat price I have agreed to pavy.

1o cho anything better at any point in the process, lease It me ormy
manager know as soon as you can. Your feedback is very important tous.

THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING Us
FOR YOUR SERVICE NEEDS!

| dedline to have recommendad repalrs:

SIGNATURE




%‘_‘

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
LEAK ADJ USTMENT REQUEST i
Date of Requast; / Service Accaunt No.:
Customer Name! R a\. el Home Phone:
Service Address: Yo Tomel ant Dp Work Phone: . ,
Clty: Lryank " State, Zip: K 7} 3o LEFE
Date Leak Detected: : . Date Repalred: A
I3 L —'--—_‘~‘—w-._..

oo{-0NY43-0Q

besaﬂpti%gai;e of Leak( foucet toffet, vnderground, ete.): )
‘—\05{, b L&«K\EV\%’ . \’

Attach plumbing fnvolce or recelnts for repalr ptirts

Explanation of how leak was repalrad:

<

—— ]

Swora Statdment:

I » stwear of affirm that the above and foregalng fepresentations are e and correct 1o the

best of my information, knowledze, and belisf,

Signaturs,

o Youhavetherightto appeal the Customer Service Mansgér's declslon to the Watzr and Sewer Advisory Committes {Wsac).
«  If you are dissatisfied with the dedslon of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Councl for a final

decision.

Amuuntaf gl | . s
Avervga Billy t‘a ®%.& 3 , Three Month Average Usager | 4K ‘a o,
fdfuﬁmp_ntﬂppru:‘;g_g; ﬁ.’f‘l" L He l R Approved By: |
. Améumcf Adjustme;st_}o Sewai‘BHl" Fa 3 (? L(- \ . ‘Adjustedaill Rmountt | & a 8’ 3 ’;t
) r_‘kPT‘/:n:nt Ph% Yes | b tio ' b i_’i'(ment‘Pariud 3:1ufsth.s GMun!’hs E‘ﬁ? Er‘i o

Customer Senvlee Manager O \__/'/—\ ] .

Page 1

;:u;y- ol Borant Water and Wastewater Utilitlas Laak Adfustment Pollcy




OO\~ 0D U405

0\- 321112

Ia' How doers
1 get mors done

A AR Ay mana 4 e faa

wt NALI il

EL) . "

VRSN ely

AL

A Byt aser ool TEHME 2
kR PO TR LU I oS
Ly i b 2R r:
N Vi M orby Mfphe 1
Jous LodliLh e .
i b
e "
e, = 4528 TU ML -
i}
b .
Ui HISUOUNT ]
| HANHK YdJdUu FUOR YUUR
1l Ly ARY ST RUIL

WAL W 3 CRURARKARA

e kop I o297

LA WAl

Seululidey ik

RATD VIR AP S A
LR 3110

PR U S A  P- TR
pRye At Bk luthe WEELE
Ay oL "o~
PR (halHoah
1oe Rge A0 Andpades isixan

sk #4410 TERA

# U
P e b

FEMS
sbRfry

WAL 33 Du/iaed WA A
BURLHAONED -
Rer sYpr fa Wbt o

tita

i

"-w..-.

L2211

S

1

¥
H

itk

befdd

it o
VHRTY

LNy ey

Litaig

v




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST )
Date of Request: S 1 23 - Service Account No.: oo (- 0lLeS [H4-05

Customer Nante: Vo krr ¢ Gl Home Phoner
Service Address: 15 Ua ool P /) Work Phone: Y .

City; By and " State, Zip: A NVdo(\
Date Leak Detected: _ . ) Data Repaired: . Xia3
‘Descdptfon offatise of Leaaf fotycet, tolfel, undergrotind, etc.);
R

3 Lores (.e.a,b}ff\-"a/ -uhdtf\\m/u‘_’koh:\e_.

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumblng Involce or recelpts for repaly parts

M
-
. - -—
Sworn Staiémeant: .
i, ' - Swear or afflrm that the above and foregoing fepresentations are true and correct to the

besé of my Informatien, knowledge, and helfaf,

Slgnature,

»  You have the rlght to appeal the Customar Service Manazgar's dedsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC),
@ If you are dissatisfied with the declslon of the WSAC you have the rlght to appear Before the Bryant CRY Counct for 2 fipa)
declslon, . . ) ] )

i e
EGRGECESE RV 1
[ nf\_.u,\_, Ameunt of BIfk: . Usagas
' Averige Bill <\5( — , Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approyed: | x‘gsﬂ,l 4 Ne l , . Approved By . )
. * .-. .'9-‘:“:. X L 3 A - o
+ Amourt of Adiustment to Sewet hitly * 3 d &. ‘3. % . Adjusted &ill Amount: Lf 8‘ f ’ 13 )
b * -l et = = : = ;'E?"mér* T
aymentPlan | Yes to [ iFavmentPerlod 3 Months i & Manths R o .
Customesr Service Nanager - \,
P:p;e?

Gloy of BeyanyWater and Wastewater Udiitdes Leak Adfustment Policy

o s, ot




iblished 1687

BING SUPPL

BUPPLY COMPANY - BENTON
ILITARY ROAD £
N, AR 720:55- 743 :

i .0.D. ** C.0.D.* C.O.D*
i SHIP TO: '




0O\ (5¥21-03

Bryant Water Department

On July 14, 2023 Bart Ferguson Enterprises maintenance manager went
to Mr Robinsons home at 3302 N. Crescent Dr. and made the repairs to
the plumbing that were causing the water usage to be abnormally high,
Please see attached parts receipt.

Thank you,

Clark Ferguson
Property Manager

U




e VI

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

L EAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST : '
Date of Request _1_@3 Service Accaunt oz © O (= O 3 lélr) -0X

Cistomer Name: a A a Home Phone: d -
Service Address: ' ‘ Work Phane: - :
' Ry Sl YN

City: Bornv gt State, Zip: - .
Date Leak Detected: . . Date Repalred: « hi{23%
‘Descdptian ofCatise of Leakaf foycet, tollel, undergrotnd, ete.): ~

(’[—o . |~e_‘]— I,D_A,K

Explanation of how Jeak was repalred: Attach plumbing lnvolce or recelpts for repalr parts

4

Sworn Statemeants

I

»Swear or affirm that the zbove and foregolng representations are true and cosrect to the .

best of my Information, knowledge, and belfef.

Slgnature,

Yout hava the right to sppeal the Customar Service Manazer's declsfon to the Water and Sewer Advisary Commlttes (WSAT),
if you arg dissatisfied with the declslon of the WSAC you have the right to appear before tha Bryant City Cotnel for g fipal

dec]sion . ¥

9
o

JAUi‘ Ty
3 h,,.g Amotmt ﬂf EH! Usgge: L{ 5 Ci
' Averaga Bills _ Three Month Average Usage: g b
Adjusiment rl.pprngg,g:g1 Approved By:
- Ambung of Adjustment to Sewer billy < AdJusted BRI Aoty F GYle, z 3
- = - - ;’airner" =
Paym:.nt Plan Yes o [ PaymantPerfod | 3 Months & Months ot
Custotmer Service Manzgq™ S0 - -

Clty of Brant Watar and Wastewater Utilities Laak Adfustment Policy Page 1




4]

Z'0=pluedobessowry L =io1a8ioid MDA LD TZMAGD I BMo ZBa 4/oquiggmyrew/wod sBoob Jewrsdiy

1501 3beg

sy
wheureRy

ooeze
0G BEL

T B teswneg
ETOT90NA0 B gy adisiog

STLDONS

-oRes.
ER W ey

- safieun .

RO, JO ST 1. TtV TR S Lo - o |

Bdlgeer1l v1L80€202

t

——— e e

SA0ZLrpil o0 SE VDL o2 sl i

22022 HY ANYAED
YO DN 908
HLHOMLIHA 1BYHDIN  €09LER

JUN022Y Jo Juswsie)g

$55E 22024 by urle
R cgp g §d
UMDY 2-ERE.) g
HCIOVEINCD 1T ONVHOIN
Lo - -y w7 R
EE Nyl

wh bt

WY Z5iLL "E2ivL/8

]




aiL

. Wom pe. ARG WOCE S . 452 10N00H
2190 00 AT T £ v

JEYE DRJEW BT 20 THIOM BACSE 40 o Y
o Bugg eioy 1 enplunours o] .?acncnoz.w Y

w‘ P ! innomy ioL ey %

~T TFEITUC ¥HOM — LT RINGT Jivi

SIVILSAYI WLOL h
57

O VG SR SOT |

1 1
{

LOVELINOD

PN AYO

bdl'pEvLL ¥1L80EZ0Z WY 25'LL 'e2/pL/8




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST - '
R.092 601-63394-05

Date of Requast: Service Account No,:
customertne: A5 e T WPATRZetL o hones * RN
Service Address: 3oile " Ihos gn. LY, O AW ork Phone: .o
City: . By are X~ " State, Zip: ' f—l—&_'l;’_li‘\
Date Leak Detected: ) . Date Repaired: . N.t- '013

m
Descelption o Cause of Leakif faticet, toflet, Underground, etc.J:

Attach plumbing lnvolce o recelpts for repalr parts '
H

Explanation of how leak was repalred:

Swaorn Statement: '
I » swear of affirm that the above and foregolng fepresentations are trite and correct to the
best of my infofmation, knowledze, and belisf. ’ ' :
Signature,

ger’s declslon to the Waterand Sewer Advisory Commitiee (WSAG),

7

You have the right to eppeal the Customar Service Mang
it you are dissatisfled with the declsion of the WSAC vou have the right to appear biefore the 8ryant City Councd for 5 final

decTsIon

L]

EQRBEET

HJI» skt

Amount of Bllls ) ] i
Throe Month Average Usage: a S .

Averuganilly | § 5§ @ \
Au“ustmhnt Apuro!;gdj- R )’}3‘§1| L -.NeT . i Approvad By:
Adjusted Bl Amount: ‘.5 l H‘W

. Amdunt of Adjustment to sawerﬁilf "'3'45' 50 :
= ™ T \!‘
- 'i’vii‘fm!:nt Parfod | 3 tonths & Months f\:’? e '

T
+ .

Lae e e

Paymem ] no| Yes

Customar Service Managar

Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water ¢nd Wastewater Utlities Leak Adjustment Pollcy




T S N L

30
I st wrs e HIME 4 b waElw W LR Fuw e ¥

Hage:l

Lakes at Hurrlcane Creek, a Limited Partnership Wark Order No. 2180874
P O Box 13000 Date Call; 08/01/2023 03:02 PM
Fayetteville,AR 72703 '
\O\ - 05340l
Status Wark Comnpleted
Date Completed: 08/0172023 03:20 PM
Brief Desc: Qur water bill was extremely high &
L LS 18/ 10121
1012 Hogan Lana
Bryant,AR 72022
Caller Name: Kinley Reed Cacl:rer Phone: (870) 484-1890x
Ocqupant: Reed (t0217779)
Home {870) 484-1990x
Priority: 3-General
Ok to enter? YFS
Category: Plumbing SuliCategory: Faucet
Animal in Apt? Yes
Problem Description:  Qur water bill was extremely high and they told us there was a leak somewhere
Parts & Labor
Quantity/ Item Type/
Hours Employee Name Description Unit Price Total
.00 Huffman Huffman .00 00
Total A0
Authprized by:
Signed by
Dated
Involce No,
Full Description Our water bill was extremely high and they told ¢s there was a leak somewhere

Yechnician Notes:  Thers was a [eak In tho water line connacting to the preasure valve, Repaired and ever yUsiay Ts workly
properly now,

0B/01/2023 03:80 PM




*-umu

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES '

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST '
/‘3—3 Co- Service Account No,: {0 _(" 013 L{(a"d[-Q

Date of Request; !

Customer Name? Home P, :
Service Address: = ork s :
;‘ff::‘:'- ¢ Detected _E:W\\...‘aru _ State, Zip: _&%
ate [ eak Detected: :
. . Date Repalred: - i
_ ’ 2 L33 —
Desception afCauise of Leala/ fotcet, toffel, underground, et J:
Leak tn walew e Conmecttng to p-'\-cm
Araive . ' '

Attach plunibing Involce or recelpts for repalr parts
e ——

-

Explanation of how leak was repalrd:

Sworn Statement: .
I, swear or affirm that the above and forezalng ¢ i

: ~ zolng fepresentations are true and correct 1o the
best of my Information, knowledge, and beliaf, ’ ) ' "
Signattire,

o Yo have the rlght to appeal the Custamer Service Mandger's deelslon to the Watet and Sewer Advisory Comalitea {WSAC),
If you are dissatlsfied with the dedslon of the WS'AC vou have the right to sppear before the Bryant Cily Councl for g final

decislon,

<5

B O CE RS as e
“[, 802,95 |

B, Amours of Bil

BverugeBilly | ¥ L-( o
Approyved fiy:

FeilLYl . Adjusted Bl Amounty i:l_ﬁ (1,59
™ = = T N ¥ T

- Amdun of Adlustment ta Sewer Bilfy
) Paymert

Yes Mo | PaymentPerlod | 3 Months & Manths S g
ol - ar — " 53 - )
| . o . _ ) M gl ]

_Uség;: ( é b' e} i

Three Month Average Usaga: a_ l .

L

Payment Plag
IR

Custemar Sendce Managar L \\__/

Page 1,

Clgy of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utilities Leak Adjustment Palley




0008%00008 + dnd
13} {IM] (F 311}

1I030 W00 HI6A HSYD  3SUAIEN
IBBEBLBEILRE  STUAIIHIAY 1RGEAL : I
314143 Nlds
gbsGETRL £Z/02/10 10BBLBEILHZIOII3Y JIHD
FHALZR "nmzhzc 1181 SINAONY PRIRALYXXNLNNY SOMIiE 4

00 $ JUNGH)

b pUTEN

el 170101 8826L 3T0NKT
£9°1 THuL wing

By'9l Tgingee

g9 dUTd GRE IR 1314 4 e ShaGED]

£2-02-L0 BYIERROIG POSHEHL £ ZOYTISA 1eSTMS
- 3s -

000Z-E1T €105y 22621 ¥ "1N¥AND

QU0 SOINKATY HIUON DERZ
J77 “SU3LNAD JHOH $, 3101

S3mo7

v myyd e | -

SHIi1 YIGHD THTOdS ONY SIOIMMAS "S53 §30M1943
1 :Q3sSUHoUNd SHILT JU &
6zi81:E1 GLSZ/L0 95 TUNINEAL L1NC “qH018

£0Z2600000000Y 16 0089 : ISl P
0008§00008 ¢ AL
%Y 900 el
L1836 910 X349 HSHD  ISERIUNS
B0GZGIISILET  TTUN3TYIIE BOGZSI - I4Hl
Q3131430 Nids
phiBLIE BTS20 BOGZSIYELLY2 014l dIHD
1ARGON 0IHLAG 9p°91 ©1HNDHY PRRTD tea9 tas SV ERICIBEEN

T

e *36HYHI

59l 101183

99l TI810] 26148 FILOMI
ol iyl Wiel

86" ¥l SwinleEns

85°'¥l 14 4834 BIH 30IHN XUHdb3d OGZYZEL

£2-G2-10 LGBHOSG SSHYL €1 TONGTIS3 BSTWS
- 3ys -

000Z-E12 €108)  2202L BY °ENUAND

QY0 SO70NA3Y HIHON DEEZ
977 *SH3INID N0R S.3ADT

Samot




ol dinglybiol du)cmlld;

| O{hém‘mp\ nma)u.mcﬁcL CUvuA Nyl D

ok 0O coutd o\u 0 NaloSs dict

M woodoa B, 0, 0 e M—kaduo\

Y twe chD(‘ﬁLD}U) —10 the Lock D AN

qmm)« U M0 Clotuns

\szjb Lﬁkmu Mol p Bl D ppimd

727 -9




‘dffwﬁw& Lodu We o Emfwdc

pol~ Oﬁgg_ol

650) 81}74 e

GETTN T g tads—

B i e

Q10 T o=l O,
@%mm 7022 |

=B Whom (E Mau [T

L Mo nald HufCman ot 20Q mmmm O,

L, O 72022 1Lowid L 0

SW_len Nead LMK oMo
éuu&x,%u %&W o Yo e ovg v

&{twmlm gk Lo huum& RN +e,th>%vgu.L

Vo oo, ondwoheas, Yoo,

Mo e LEaKRA (o, D wmloumo, 0

L opoens o Hhay wodea J@ommm

oomd M b eoeplognnd ubhcxi ok tOuld

o~ uhed 1) nodoed w do,

UL J
X ‘c’la,usL Lo iroEntotmA ool Le Coon A
) W oy it Hhy mnoOie beodda

WO haa
M,m\ :ﬁpﬂwmno\ rt LoD O\B\}Qﬂw\

E;-

a@mawk amdoepoi, what ) Yhoulh ke

o Ehy ol . 0 et bod o Py

ook en d@mnfmmx cnod SNV

_na C,Pf\cuﬂou(ol St Thaats 1) Chac¥hd.

o guend robnveeom ol amol

\&\MM oyt 901 Ty Db, Doy

1Dow wc,m !oa‘EUA‘L&LW oS\ mmm

Pﬂmﬁﬂh@ JJ(\)ML_,,_

o &m_ﬂm_@mﬁ&@m




‘hum__.

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

Date ofRequests 737 - %7
CustomerNeme:  Op i~ Frte Llrrai
Service Address: A Arcadia 0b ~
Clty; By ant .
Date Leak Detected: *

Description afCatise of Leak( fouget: tollet, vnderground, et J;

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

ServiceAccountNo.: OO0 (= 003 55'5(
Home Phone: - >
Work Phone: P Y .
stats, 2 WAV 7P T M
Date Repylred: - - 5-3
- m

Toi lets meﬂg

Attach plimblng lvolce or recelpts for repalr ports

Explanation of how leak was repalrad:

‘

Sworn Siatenient:

. Swear or affivm that the a

]
=z, and hellef,

_hes‘é of my fnformation, knowled

Signatitre,

hove and foregolng fepresentations are trueand correct to the

You haye the right to appeal the Customer Service Mand
If yout are dissatisfied with the declsfon of the WSAC

declslon.

2
4

gér's dechslon to the Water and Sewer Advisory Comunitiee [WSAC),
you have the right to appear before the Biyant Ciy Coundl for o firial

Amount af Bl | > Usaget L

Averugesill: [ € Q'( (s} :—2 Threa Month Average Usage: L( S. .
. = N

Adjustmant Aporayed; | I:a‘sf, . Ne |, Rpgrovedtiy: | )

Amauptof Adustment o sewei il ¥ 3 |\ Q Adjested Bl amounts | * 5 | A, 4.9
. W : SN S 2 . © P O I i
nt Phan s No | lFaymantPerIod 3 Months 6 Months | 7, L -
ﬁl}l‘ﬁ T 'I — e
Customer Service Manager /

o Pige 1 )

Clty of Bryaat¥ater and Wastewater Utilitles Leak Adiustment Pall




A0I- 08052 OB~

Arkanies Inc.
1302 Goodman Ave.
White Hall, AR 71602
501-366-3377

Imran Ahmed 8/2/2023
3209 Robbins Drive Invoice 1155
Benton AR, 72022
Work Coftiplefed s\ "yt b o0 Pice
Remove and replace upstairs commode tank valve $175.00
Total (Including Labor and Material): $175.00

Thank You!




‘d&-_,“_-

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

-

o23-039

LEAK ADIUSTMENT REQUEST ' '
Date of Request: g. a3 . N Service AccountNa: OO (" 0
Customer Name: van Ahmedl Home Phone: .

Service Address:

T ———

29 Robbins D Work phone: ., 4
Citys ch X " State, 7ip: PR N
Date Leak Detected: ) Date Repalred: g ( 4 {g—-g'h"""‘—-—-—--

.

alof fotcet, tolfet, underground, etc.J;

Vo : led L@A_K(:Y\%/

Explanation of how leak was repalreds Attach plumbing favolce or recelpis for repalr paris

-

Swora Statemant:

I,
best of my information, knowledze, and beltef,

Sfgnattira,

» Swear or affirm that the sbove and foregalng fepresentations are trire and correct tq the

*  Youhavethe flght to eppeal the Custo
¥ If you are dissatisfied with the declslon of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the

mer Service Managar’s declsion to the Water and Sewar Advisory Commiftes {WsAc),

Bryant City Counel for 5 final

deckslon,

Usaget

Eds

Three Mounth Average Usage:

Average Bl _

37 .

Approved By

Adjustment Ap prayad: |

" Aambangol Adla stme&t,;uSewe?Bﬂ,f:; ¥c SVIG q ) Adjusted B1ll Amouat:

fagm%n* =

§ Months

3 Months

S T

po [ Payment Perfod

PaymentPlan | Yes ]

Amt | s
——tt

0— P m = -
&mgsmﬁ:sp (__/

Paga1

Gloy ef Boyrant Water ; nd Waskewater I-Iditties Leak Adjustment Pollcy




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

Date:

SUMMARY Au.q,u + 20 23

Total Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Adjustments Approved

Lowest Bill Adjusted

Highest Bll Adjusted

Total Gallons Adjusted Total Cost of Adjustments
DETARS Customer Name KOA : l QK S:- M NR Customer Address q {0 Whiw %) I‘-‘r\.ﬂz
Date Leak Detected by AMI d Date Custatmer Notifled
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired ‘1‘ l Q,}
3&& amount of Bill: | * ' . 2.5 le. 3 \ Usage: Lof_iq
Average Bill: [~ 5 Le Three fonth Average Usage: 3 . i
Adjustment Approved: Yes l | Na | Approved By: -
Amount of Adjustinent to Sewer Bill: ~ t-\ q q . 0(p AdJusted Bill Amount: rl s q . 3 S' K
Customer Name S‘.l—-.g, p ‘\ﬁ hod l‘l’ﬁ(. BTN Customer Address TN H ozar O
Date Leak Detected by Al ) v Date Custoimer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
ﬁ?’n\% Amourt of 8itl; - l . { qD o0 ! Usage: (9 a g
Average Blll: ¢ k 1 fﬂ Three Month Average Usage: g 8
Adjustment Approved: | Yes I to | Appraved By: .
Amountof Adjustmenttosewersiti: | L F] [ 8 f) adjusted gill amount: | “{a 8.9 '-f
Customer Address
Date Leak ::::z L::Z: Date Custormer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amaunt of Biil: Usage:
Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes I l No I Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: Adjusted Bill Amount:
Custormer Name Custotner Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amotint of Bifl: Usage:
> Average Biil: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes l l No ' Appraved By:
Amattit of Adjustment to Sewer Bilk: Adjusted 8ill Amount:
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AM! Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amount of Bill: Usage:
Average Bl Three Month Average Usages
Adjustment Approved: Yes | | No l Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: Adjusted Bill Amount:

——




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

SUMMARY
Date:

A‘-l-@-us’t‘ Jol3

Tatal Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Adjustments Appraved

Highest Bill Adjusted

Lowest Bill Adjustad

Total Gallens Adjusted

Total Cost of Adjustments

DETAILS
Customer Name ‘Pd\-'{\'l\\}CK &l& }hr\_ Customer Address CQ i S ngb.l oa Y/ d ﬂ@
Date Leak Detected by AMI " Date Customer Natlfied et
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired ¥ ( 33
l w}:\‘ Amount of Bili: : q Qq, l{ ( Usage: {'t 3 q
Average Bll: [ 5(.00 ~ Three Month Average Usage: 8 (
Adjustment Approved: Yes l l No l Approved By: -

*308.8%8

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer.Bill:

Adjusted Bill Amount:

Y213

Customer Name Da,kl va el S‘.\ Customer Address | H 0 T oma haw K_
Date Leak Datected by AN Date Customer Natified
Dateleak Started Date Leak Repaired n (a3
raall_ amountoten: [F €1 q, Y G usge: | A3
Average Bill; € ﬂ E N s 3 Three Moenth Average Usago: 2 ;, I
Adjustment Approved: | ~ Yes [ | to [ Approved By:

23k Y1

Amoutnt of Adjustment 1o Sewer Bilk:

Adjusted Gill Amount:

'aggno‘-(

Customer Name | L3 .Q{ Saver A s fa&G: Cuitomer Address | & ‘-f [s) fl H-Uy 5 NT’E?G
Date Leak Detected by AMI Dateé Customer Natified
Pata Leak Startedg% Date teak Repalred q { 4 3
| mondd,  Amoumcoton: F 596 99 Usge: | 36
Average Bill: |” Li g . 5 3 Three Month Average Usoge: z o
Adjustment Approved: h{ | No , ,Approved By:

"2 H5

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

Adjuste'::l aill Amount:

33,54

Customer Name

KG T~ s ll-l’/k\

CustomerAddress

HHMPShuhH‘

Date Custorner Notified

F0a3.3%

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Blll:

Date Leak Detected by AMI
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repalred | * ¥ ‘ ‘3-5
3_ p.\?g. Amount of Bill: . sq QJ 8 ‘3_, Usage: Legn
- Average Bill: - s Three Month Average Usage: |~ 2 ot} ;:
Adjustment Approved: Yos l I No J Approved By:
3L

Adjusted Bl Amount:

Pavsd D_u-.h.

Customer Name

Customer Address

4 lo Cyclone £ -

Data Leak Detected by AMIE

Date Customer Notifled

Date Leak Repalred

¥ {3

Date Leak Started
QJ' e Amount of Bill: | (e(e(, (2 g Usages 3 (g q
] Averare 81tk QQ. < 3 Three Month Average Usage: 3- o
Adjustment Approved: Yes l I No I Approved By:
Adjusted Bill Amount: # 3 3 ‘- ( ‘

#4%0. 51

Amount of Adjustment to Sower Bill:




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

Date:

SUMMARY Ak%r L 0%
¢

Tatal Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Adjustments Approved

Highest Bl Adjusted

Lowest Bl AtJusted

Tatal Gallons Adjusted

Total Cost of Adjustments

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer.Bill:

*5 0. MY

DETAILS
Customer Name | (WA ¢~ i~ A"\ "L & Customer Address 39,0 q 'Rg b6 ch e
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Custamer Notified

Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired 8 ’ 9..3

gl “ﬁ Amount of Bitl: l 5 [ r[ » [e q Usage: 8 q D.
Averagepifl: [* \ 5 g = Theee Month Average Usage: 74 \1
Adjustment Approved; Yes ] | No I Approved By: \'
“q40.4%

Adjusted Bill Amount:

Custorer Name | Do Hodlman, customer Address (6] Apcaddia,
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Natified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired r] I 3.3
——g Wi amountofsi: [~ B B O\ 5 3 Usage: | L4 59
AverageBill:” i q (v} .a_.'-_' Threa Month Average Usage: L‘ ;
Adjustment Approved: | | Yes | | o Approved By:

Adjusted Bl Amount:

"514.99

Average Bill:

“\50%

Three Month Average Usage:

go

Amount of Adjustment o Sewer Bill; ‘3 l_o(.. s “'l
Customerntame | | 3 u\'Uq Ree i Custotner Addrass | |8 {2 H‘ﬂﬁ{ab Cin
Date Leak Datected by AMI X Date Customner Notifted i
Data teak Started Date teak Repalred S / Q.S
i amountotsit: [T | B68.YS Ussge: | |66 O
Average Bill: 1% Lt‘ 0:‘?. * Three Month Average Usage: s ‘
Adjustment Approved: Yes | | No I Approved By
Anount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: M g “ . L{ \ Adjusted Bl Amount: 4 q q ﬂ. 5‘{
Custamer Name |3 r,'Nth wl\'l\“l'l\“ Y"w- Customer Address 3 a “q L.)F\:‘Sp‘ \ﬂ,\}q ) 1/
Date Leak Detected by Al Date Custotmar Natified ) -
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repalred | ¥ ] 2.9
BW Amount of Bill: ¥ g Lg 3. 0(9 Usage: Lt q q
- Average Bill: ( 5 3 . - Three Month Average Usage: 3\ ;
Adjustment Approved: Yes l I No l Approved By
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Biil: o 3 ‘-‘ 5. S o Adjusted BIll Amount; * 5 ( q', Sle
Customer Name DW & b i).‘ﬁ So Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI A R = Date Customer Notified F202, M‘ Ch{,%d’
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repalred | () / 23
3“\@ Amount of 81l |© 3 2 {P‘- \D Usage: L(- S Ct

Adjustment Approved;

[ o]

Yes l

Approved By:

Amaount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

“1¥8.50

Adjusted Bill Amount:

%96 59




Members Present:

Members Absent:
Staff Present:

Call to Order:

Citizen's
Concemns/Public
Comments:

Minutes:

Financials:

Public Comments:

Old Business

,Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee Minutes

Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2023
Time: 6:00 P.M.
Location: 210 SW 3 Street, Bryant, AR 72022

Kathy Barber, Al Wise, Robert Griffin, Madison McEntire, David Hannah, Linda Levart, Wade
Boone, Leroy Tinkler

Alan Kays,
Tim Fournier, Ted Taylor, Moriah Winkel

This meeting was called to order by: Madison McEntire

August Leak Adjustment Requests: All requested adjustments were approved.

Al Wise
Kathy Barber

Motion to Approve Leak Adjustments:
Motion Seconded:
Motion carried with 8 aye votes

Motion to Approve July David Hannah
Minutes as Presented:

Motion Seconded: Linda Levart
Motion carried with 8 aye votes

Motion to Approve July Financial Reports: Kathy Barber
Motion Seconded: Al Wise

Motion carried with 8 aye votes

None

ANRC Offers : Funds have been awarded for the meter project in full and Leah Circle/Lift Station
There will be an increase in fees to residents. A workshop will be scheduled to discuss with
residents and council to determine how these fees will be included.

CAW Infrastructure Fees: New monthly fees will go into effect January 2024. Discussions will be
made to include these fees to reflect on water bills.

Page 1



New Business: Internal Rate Review: Rate studies are done annually. Moneys received from ARNC will correct
the negative balances.

Water Master Plan Discussion: Reviewing infrastructure conditions to improve the areas of
growth. Planning is in process.

Projects: Saline Regional Public Water Authority Update: Permits were approved. Waiting on funding from
ARNC and other bonds. Reevaluating costs and rates from the original plan done 3 years ago.

Sewer Capacity Limiting Projects: 6 projects have been identified at capacity or over capacity.
Reviewing the costs of each Lift Station. Waiting on ARNC bonds for funding to start repairing and
replacing these stations. Most are still in the engineering design phases.

With no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn.

Motion to Adjourn Al Wise

Motion Seconded: Wade Boone
Motion carried with 8 aye votes

Page 2



ccoc Ainr
Sjuswalels |eldueuld

T 98ed SIUBWIAIRIS |elduUBUIS - JueAlg JO A1)



(826'v90'2) (6€L'028) (ro'zie) 2 - = = = 9EL00L (vzs'soz) (668'ZLL) L90'LL (avs's02) (6L0°61E) 0LZ'9LL (v65°195'1) (610'££9°2)
vBETSL'E 9rL'oLe 186'890'C & - - - = LE0ZZT £00'¥99 v68'Y8Y 88L'GEE 681'86% LIP'TP9 599122 LEL'6LE'E TLE'LTRY
YBEZGLE 9rL0L6 186'890'E LE0'ZET €00'%99 ¥6EVBY 88L'SEE 681°86F LL'Zr 59912 £ELBLEE TLE'L28'9
10%'289'L LO¥'6E 9¥6'95F'Z = B = 3 2 191728 089'85Y ¥66'LLE 6v8'ZSE 3687 8EE'EZE v19'LEC 6ESLIF'T SSEPLY
10v'289'L LOV'BE 9p6 9582 1917228 08F'BSY VG6'LLE 6v8'ZSE vF9'68Z BEE'ECE v LEE 6ESLLPZ CGEPPLY

Buureway 8JueUEp ele] JaqwadaQ  JOQWBAON 18qoyaQ iaquajdag 1snbny Ainp aunp Rew Judy youep Aieniqag Kenuer 1ebpng QLA jabpng
jebpng jenuuy  (siqesoaejun) QLA lenmoy enuuy

ajqesoney

{o8o'zL) SLO'LO0'L 128's¥Z°L) - . - - “ (rav'08Y) {e15'v8L) 004062 (1v9'191) (169°245) (vLe'0z) (6z'L11) sLl'eed) (L06°25Z°L)
€6E'ZSE'L {oes'ass) £20'60L°ZL 5 3 3 - - 2T6'E8L'T 09L'£26'L SSE'08E'L SBS'EZ9'L L97'LZL'T Ly6'9SE'L 765615 L Z65'25E'LL 9LTLor 6L
SPLZ6LL (8¥'2L0°L) 06L'6E6'Y 696'G7Z'L 508'559 200'625 £51'S65 SE8'VLS LGE'08Y SLE'BLY ELELZ6'E 9E5'ZEL'D
150'820'C (zoo'001) LITBLOE 6SE'0LY BLE'EEY 595'¥8E £6Z'E8E L1929 L9v'Lre Zra'apy vLZ6LE'E L2ZEL0L'S
000'228't L08'26 BLO'GEE'Z TLE'LST 2GV'EE9 S¥0'922 265898 PEL'OZE LLY'992 ZL0'IST 6L8'LZ¥'E 8L029L'F
691'82€ 0zs'vy 885'Z5E BL5'8E SLY'LS £2LLS OESLY 9EE'E 5LL'59 LSS LY BOL'L6€ £51'089
99p'9Z% 9LL'e9 PEL'PEY L1285 00¥'ZS zLT'eS 185V 9zz'LzL £81'05 888°6Y 098'L0S 009'048
Loy’ L9E L09'€S 19L'G8E 665' P 0ET'9r EIE'LS ¥69°9G 05v'69 510'69 09r'sy 89E'GEY Z0Z'ESL
225285 L0€°1L0L SBE'TLS 828'89 6L4'05 v£0'08 SLV'EZL 698'801 vOL'vE 109'95 LOL'EL 9LE'PSLL
£6E'25€°L (oes'952) £20'60L'EL . 3 5 5 ZZE'EBL'T 09L'E26'L SSE'08E"L S85'EZY'L L9V'1ELE LPB'OSE L rES'6LG L Z6V'ZSELL 9Ly'Lor'6L
ELEOPEL SBY'FPT Z0Z'£98°04 = = = = E ISY'E0L'L 9r9'BEL'L SS0LLY'L 6 LoVl 9LL'EVS L LTO'9EE"L 962'80¢'L LLU8L9°0L S15'€02'8L
vZr'6Le 206'82 8G5°00€'L 09Z'2EL LBY'LET ¥ZZZLE ZEI'PEL L99°LLe LLVYEL 0E9'LEL 959'LLT'L Z86'64L°2
$92'099'L BLLEL LPYIGE'T 985 LEE 0L0'95E 6rE'9EE SYS'6ET LGP'0EE LBLLEE PrLLEE L99'ErE' S0L'LLOY
SH'IvE L5L'SEL 96L'EPY' L LOTELY 9rS'ZIT £25'922 ¥6L°Z0Z 29P'FIT £98'¥5L 900094 5v9'805L 8rZ'98S'E
£90°96E (goe'98) £SE'LVE 866'9E 666'8Y ogr'ee 92€'98 8HE'50L Z6REY 0£2'98 299'€e 0zv'ErL
6PZ'GLE ogr'e €57 L6E L26'PS £8F'LS 82K'5S 5265 L26'S5 7 88L'SS £5¥'LS £64'89€ 205'999
ovL'Zve LYo'sL 0LL'SLE vag'ry 92E'Z8 056y 029'ey G09'6r  BLEEY ovE'sa £90°09¢ 0sZ'219
LLL'YYE'ET ES¥'SEL L69'LPb'Y 109'629 LS'erL LZ9'¥S3 £4£'059 £29'0LS 8E0'CLS 888'6L9 BET'TLEY BOP'TEEL
ELEOPE'L S8Y' YT 202'£98°0L 0 0 0 0 0 LSY'E0L'L 9r9'8eL’L SG0'LL9'L PPE'LOYL 9LL'EVS'L 120'98€ 96280V’ L LLL'BLY'0L 51560281

Bupuieway ajueuUep ;oL JoquwiadaQ  JOQUWBAON 18qoyaQ Jaquajdeg ysnBny Ainp aunp Rew dy youep Aienigady Aenuepr 196png Q1A 1a6png
106png [enuuy  (sigeionejun) QLA [emoy fenuuy

8|qeioney
€20z AInr

z 98eyq

SAAMIPUlIAX] § INUIAI
AIPUILINS AIINIX] - [R10UI99)

suBWALELS [enueuly - Juelig jo Ao

sounypuadx3y JoAo
sonuaaay jo (31210Q) s500x3

soimipuadx3 |E30L
EERT

:sasnjipuodx3y

SONUDADY |EI0L
JEERS

isonuaARY

sounypuadx3 Jaao
sonuaady Jo (191yeq) sseaxy

sounyipuadx3 |ejoL

avljod
ang
Syied
unoD
10U0D) [BwIUY
Juawdojaaad Alunwwoy
UOEISIUILPY

[EIEIED)

:saunypuadxy

SONUIADY [BI0L

aa10d
and

SR

unoD

|OAUOD) [BwIuY
Wwawdogasq Apunwwo)

u

ensuIWwpPY
[CIEDETS)

1SanuaAdy



SLL'L0T' (EL6'ELY'L) (£ve'L2e'T) - - - - - z08'ere {oZi'o0L) (298'24) (L¥6'ErD) (£62'169'L) (06£'€92) £26'90L (eev'es9l Zerozi'y) 005 pun) 8bed 1se| 0] Biedwo)

vOL'0LE'L 9EEZE 9€8'L19T L'8SZ6YY 6'8095ZF £F L6PPSE £L°0L¥2BEL 005652 000ZZ¥t SiBjsuRILSUBIg HOBUD
(ipo'ase’s) 917085 (oeL's8s) - - - - - 191967 vZL'L0Z (zz5'ers) (£85°8¢€4) (1og'oez) (v6v'Lv9) 629'758 (L9e'rrL’L) (122'198'1) sounjpuadx3 Joac
SoNUIADY JO (1191yoQ) sSX3
(899'522) eouaialg
S15929°} {o68'04] 1ST'E0ET - - - - - LISTVE 8Z6PZH BEE'LOF €19'59L 598'€9Z TSL'ELY 06.'EE 19ET6Z°T LLU'6Z6'E saunypuadx3 ejo)
89LZOZ L TeEr za) VSLELG L - LIESL 888562 €25 vEL €6¥02C 629°Ev9 = (e €ZEBEC € 1ENdED-0rLO-6LS
9¥E'BEE EVTLL ZOL'ZEE LLS'YE 155'8F LSE'LEL 060°LE e £42'62 06L'EE SvE'Eor 671 169 palE|ey 188:1S-0rL0-080
saunjipuadx3y
TLY'0ST 125695 LTSLLLL # = - g ® 8EL0ES z5Z'9zZ¢ (v81'901) 0E0°2Z v95'LT 859'SZ 697'988 000'8¥L'L 000'896'% SaNUDAIY |BI0L
[T €06'269 Z€C 1991 0007005 002008 ZE5098 €EE 896 000°089'L INQUIBIYAHY XXX0FLO-5LS
0LL'LSE (eee'ezy) 062'98 8EL'0E 26562 (¥B1'904) 0£0°LZ v95'LZ 859'62 ZE6'ST 199'621 000'80€ G U0 OrL0-D
1§9NUIAIY
lewey @JuUBLBA leyoL sequweseq JaquiaAoN 18qo120 Jequeydes ysnBny Ainp eunp Aew ady youey Kienigey Kenuer jebpng gLA 1e6png jenuuy
10Bpng jenuuy  (ejqesoaeun) QLA [emay
B|qeloaey
(££9'568'2) (Le5'898's) 865'SZ5 = = 2 7 = 8vL'91T (829'61) 1189 061'1L81 (9zi'0ek) 060°0¢ S0Z'6LE {rrs'zoe’L) (5L0'02£'2) sounypuedx3 Jaa0
S0NUAADY Jo (11DYeQ) S500%3
0ZT'8ITS ora’sen’l T6V'6LLT 5 5 s - . $Z8'60E 286'¥6F 066 £8E 8ZZ'S0C 76€°655 £0L'6Y ZLE'9LT ZEE'S99Y TILLEEL sounypuadxg [eioL
296 €6V £ LEVE6LE EFE LS 7EEGE 202 89¢ B55 80F [EEE] TCLSIT 160 89 065¢ EVEZIEC VL8990 ¥ [EIED S XXBS-0560-015
85TYTL L 60v'98 085'90Z°C 62¢'762 082928 LEY'SLT vLT'OLE (A ZLY'LBE ZBLELE 686'Z62C SEGOE6'E SXXX$-0560-015
‘saunypuadxy
9IY5'2LET £0£°22 160'S0E'E g & - - = 215'925 POE'SLY 65125 8LY'98Y 897°6ZF €6L'6LY 115557 88L282 € 169°228°S S0NUOADY (R1OL
9¥52eE T €0£°22 L60'SOEE 245925 POESLY 654 2SF Bhyosr 892 62¥ €61°6LF 115°SSY 88L282 € 1E9°L29G XXX10560-005
ISONUAAIY
Bujuiewey QOUBMEA eyl Jequedeq JOqUBAON 18go1a0 Joqueydes 1snBny Ainp eunp Aepy jady youey fieniqey faenuer 1ebpng gLA 1eBpng |enuuy
jebpng [enuuy  (ejqesoaeyun) QLA lemoy
ejqeioney
000'ELB'E 98L°£0Z sac'sey 8EVELL 0L8°LL8 ari'oLz'L LEFZLIE SIDIAIIG JOIEM [BINY/UOIDW
£80°CYY 000'¥50'L (z68'920'€) & = # ¥ % LSLYEL (Liv'sLy) (zvg'ezy) (868'202) (659'598} (ovz'692's) PIPSZZ (080’0021} (608'££9'Z) sanpuadx3 190
senuaaey o (Hoyeq) ssaox3
1S6'95LT (sov'sov’L] 15'€L9'S = g - - - S06'¥0E 8L6'SPS SS6'68L 088°050°F SOL98LE ZPELEE 898'€9L 891'80Z'F LES'06L'L s2unupuadx3 B0l
821528 (L] 895015 E E 98LLIC 88E°SEr BEVEIL 018ZL8 EC D 2 BFELI0¢C SE9GED Y [endeD Xxes-0060-005
6Z8'L6S'L SLE'LE 900'¢aL'Z S08'P0E zeL'eze 195" V08 ZHYLEE FSegEoe " i5Lizy B9B'EYL 1ZE'061'Z 9EB'VSLE SXHXS-0060-00%
. :sasmypuadxg
0r0°095°Z {aov’Liv) 789°965°C 2 - = . . 959°6EY L0S'0LE £LL'99E 786 LVE 9¥0'LZE Z01L'Z9% 79Z'68C 880°800°C JE—— sanuGADY €101
0r0'095°E (o0v"L1e) 289'965'2 959'6EY 105°04E €L1°99E ZE86'LVE %0’ 20129 282 68E 880°800°C ZZL9SL'S SXXXP-0060-00
ISINUIADY
Bujujewey edsueuep ey jequeseq  Jequieson 18qo120 lequeides 1snBny Ainp aunp Aew nady yosew Asenuqey fienuer 1bpng gLA 196png |enuuy
1ebpng jenuuy  (ejgeioavpun} QLA lempY
8|qeloaey

£20Z AInr

SAAMIPpuUadX] % oNUIAI
AlPuluinsg 2ANNIIX] - 19JBM

€ adeg SIUBWIIRIS |BIDUBULY - UBAJG jO AID)



%06’
%00°ET
%58L
%i6'e
%IT'E
%89°E
%890
%I1EE
WSO
%8T'L
%LL'S

t aged

sAep §1 ‘sBuines uno woyy

183A AU} JAAC

2593 ‘UBisag
aouBIRLIP 1Ry FuIA0Wwal JO 133)1e aY) 95 aseald aiqissod 10U S| Jeyl | 3|qissod Auey
JUNOWIE JEY] JO UQILIOT AU JBAOT 0} PRSN ag Al ||1m 931540 1y} Bunaaw [1Juno) AN 04067
£2/8Z/C 94 1B $95EAIIUI 021G 2414 PUE 321|0d PApUNIUN paacidde (12uno) Jayy Jewiuy JBA0)
03 adeiano
00059 LTS LIF'S LIY'S £L11'S LIPS LIF'S LIy's LI¥'S LTS LIS LIS LIF'S Fuisn 1oy
7T AQ pPapIAIp papaau alewlisa 0oos9s Mojaq, Jopjoyadeld
(622'655°Z) (rES'STS) [FEQ'SZA) {reg'szs) {rEg'sZs) {reEg'szs) 6TE'EE TYC'ET SEVOY loze'es) (800°cY) S99°LL {ZB1'8} Ha
2000189 PER'STS $€8'STS PER'SZS PEB'STS ¥£8°5ZS ¥E8'STS FER'SZS vE8'SZS $E8'STS PE8'STS PERSTS rER'STS 1e pajadpng
£8L°05L°E 0 0 0 0 0 £51°65% SL8'8PS 242995 PIS LY 8788y 68F°€09 ¢S9°LIS £ Ag papIng
BYETSTIL 1] 0 0 0 0 BSY'LLYT 529'949°T 978'869°T EPS'LIF'T v8Y'Shr'T oK' 0TR'T 556755'T [0t
SETSTTT 0 0 0 0 0 arL’L9t £99°F9T 788691 PSLTHT SPRrrT LPOT8T S6Z'SST %0€ 133415
969°LE6 0 0 0 [4] 0 SBL6ET BITLET 895'THT 6ZIBIT for'ozt 2L8'05T £TH'6ZT %52 2|9d
969°286 4} 0 0 0 ] BBLBET 6TZ°LET 895 Tl 621811 L0L'07T 7£8'0ST £17'621 %ST 414
8L0°SLE o 0 0 0 1} ST6°55 888'vS £79'95 1sTey €828t 6FEDS S94'TS %01 $xied
8L0'5LE o] 0 0 0 o] SI6'SS 888'vS £29'95 152tk £8T'8Y §¥E09 594°1S %0T |ewiuy
T6E'SL8T 0 0 7} 0 0 9I5°642 8EP'VLT 9ET'E8T £52'9ET YIrIrT L T0E 978'852 puog 8/y
EFS'90FT 0 0 0 0 o] 789602 828'50Z [43¥474 E6TLLT 190'181 80E'92Z 9% i gfe
8ra'80y 0 0 0 0 [ v68°69 605'89 vBL'OL 790°6S $SE'09 9EY'SL 0LV s3iied 8/T
£8L°05L'E 0 0 0 0 0 £ST'65S SL8'8YS TLT'99s IS TLY 8T8 IBY BBY'E09 289°418 19 %L
'2Z0Z 104 poI1R30|IE S1 JA0GER XE) $ITES 9% B MO SMOYS Mo(ad Jeud syl
%ST'S %00'001- %00°001- %00°00T- %00°00T- %00'00T- %LTS %8T'L %0L'S %LT'6 %6T'L %IE'S %SL'T
{59016 (PES'ELy'T) (S06'vTS'T) {5L0%9rs'T} {2€5"Ep9'T) {E6£°659'T) SZO'P8 1SE°01T 04916 TIE'61Y LTT'L6 125'16 £94'9Z UG
S LL9'T 529'9%9'T 9T8R69T EPS'LIFT v8Y'8rr'T 990181 $S6'ZSS'T €202
£29'6£5'8T PER'ELYT S06'vZ9T SL0'9¥S'T LES'EPOT E6£°659T EEV'ERST PLTIEST 9rT209'T ZEV'S6TL BGE'TSE'T SYE'8LLT 762'975°T 20t
£96899°LT 6EC'ZLYT 9TE'TIF'T S8 TIPT P96'LSY'T SL8'L9S'T [T TL 6BYDLST 8Z6'€99°T 0LL'6PT'T T9L°ECET £87'819°1 OOE'PBE'T 1202
EBITLEST 895°L8ET 6L0°08%'T SSF0EE'T ELB'ELET FER'FER'T £E6'95ET 6L YSTT 09.'65Z°T £65'980'T v6r'S80°T STLLSTT SIZT'E8T'T 0zZ0Z
ETS'FOTYT 9Z6'LSE'T SEE'SST'T PETEVZ'T TESOPT'T L6T°L5T°T 052'95¢'T $I0'06TT ZEE'S0T'T 809°L20°T (L'ERDT LOT'ETET 181291°L 6T0T
TSK'69P°ET ET0'E60°T 9£0'660'T TO¥'950°T EIT'RLTT [Sefirrads THE'S6T'T STO'EEDT 757'syZ’T 19L'6E6 92’696 Tr8'S6Z'1 LOE'ES0'T 8102
S66'0S0ET T99'210°T obe830'T LSS TIT'T SET'880'T T024°S0T°T 690'95T'T 1191507 STT'6ZIT 020486 L8996 L00°T6T'T W LVO'T L0z
TE0TLGTT £96'5£0"T £68'680'T 99%80°T L01°260'L EFr890°T 9ET'TLO'T rL'0ee 68T'SEL'T 968945 0£1'688 PESTOCT 2LO0'T00'T 9102
89L'58Y'TT TLETIOT TE9'FLO'T 00€'0Z1'T PIE'SLO'T 961'8TTT 6Z6'860'T 8SLEF0T 697 E0T'T 155956 £99°L18 6ZLZ9T'T 195106 ST0Z
998 TT PEL'YSE £95°9L6 8rs'1LE 59056 gr5'E96 046'900'T BLT'6S 99" EE0'T G6ETE06 0L£'808 £LBTTO'T BES'ESE v10zZ
ZET'OCY'TT £9£'888 SEQLZ6 S¥5°856 gE1'368 6¥6'586 [4:744:1 906'796 $9£'900'T vES'TLS £91'998 85T LRO'T TLF'0E6 €102
Z8E'BSTTL arg'ves 1907226 LEG'EVE SRZ'18E 180°0L6 §5E°496 005°LZ6 0££'6Z0°T 65't68 0st's08 T0F'290'T SRT'I98 FA{iF4
9z5'E0Pa1 LLT'9v8 867788 188'883 TLEYLR 205788 T8L'9L8 6£9'7S8 97T'288 £06'6RE 165054 TIT'IE0'T 578'8€8 TE0Z
|e10L QLA 1aguacag JIQUISACN 13q0130 Jaquiadas wsndny At auny A judy yaew Alenigag Aienuer

(xe] sojes 3ua) 3v4yl) Xel asn g sajes Ay)

$IUALISIELS [RIDURULY - JueAIg JO AlID



G 28ed

uojbuiweay

JanoueH s1ueI9/vdyv Ag papuny (68£°9T6) sousiajld
dooT Buissoi) TTE'ESY'T S80UBIQLUNIUT PUB SOd pa|loy
uamQy/a(epliiH £ES'9EL ysen de) Jajemwlols Gis
abpuque) |ended [BJ0L 0G0'¥66'ZS
papunjun shellanQ  96'68Z'988% 0S0'¥66'C |eyde)
Apmig Ajgisee Je|nbay pue WIO)S -Jselul /£9°€8/S 181 L62°0.5C
a)e|yHoN S3oIYaA pue Juswdinb3  /Z6'€ZE LS 1S¥°129 xe] pajeubiseq 500
sanuey or8'Zye’lL 100y Bunesadp 080 :spun4
Doo_.smoD -apnjoul mwow.—o._n_ lsjemullolg Uwummwu:m €ellie Umum_uaj WL ww = yseo m>mU (oY AR }@alls
LY9'8VE §  S89Y00TTOT Od S3|OSUOD UO PAMO HOTS
Z20T/1E/TT nuy3 pied pajepdn /t9°ZSt $ 9lep Buipus podal siy) jo se adue|eg JusLND +$8°607 $ ajep Buipua podas siu} Jo se soueleg Jualng
8T0Z ‘6T Y24BIA HeIS ‘Ajlenueiu pa1onpap JUNoWe Uonisod MaN HZy'8ET S (0695-0190-100 1Y) sasuadx3 £Z0zZ 8878y S (Ile XXX5-01.50-100 10v) sesuadx3 €202
880°0LT S (0595-0190-100 WY) dnuaney €202 TEL'SE S (Z5LP-0150-100 1Y) 8nusAsy £202
€2/8T/v PaAOWSI YSTS 38 ydjedsiq awil Jed oML £86'0Z1 $ (gzoz 'L Asenuer jo se) aouejeg Buuuibag TSE'6IT S (gzoz ‘'L Asenuer jo se) aouejeg Buuuibag
ao1n9g auoydaja) Asuabiawg Arewwng juawpedaq aJi4 [ybundg
LEL 12S'CEY' L
Si- (000'0€8) £2/82/2 louno) Aq paaoidde sasiey pspunjun 89104 pue aily
L (e59'z22) Y88 U0 21eMIOS pue HOS$dIN PUB DVO LZ0Z4 Y3 oid syed
el (0L1'829) [ended (Meovrs) 220z wol sasusdxy pajioy
TTLT6LT S|ejo] 49 8- (Lt9'ZSP) (mojaqg s|ielep 2a3g) @dinas suoyds|a] Acuabisw3
1€ 086'0ZL a2lj0d - (FS2'602) (mojaq s|ielep @as) uswpedsq ali4 |Iybuudg
L1z TPE'80S 2ll4 18l ¢6.'928'6
0 60L'€TT Syied sydeq o papialg pareubisaq £¢ L2LT6L'L xe] pajeubiseq 500
TY'PS  689°6EE |0J3U0D) [BWIUY 19 806'Z0E'S pund xe] saes 200
808'T 0 uonessIuIWPY 18 Z9L'LEL'Y 100y Buesedp ueg 100 ‘'spung
suoneuoq/sani|iger sfeqg ING'9$ = yseo shep 0zZL

905-€0¥¥1 YOV

SaAIasay YSED SpPun4 [EJUSWUIAA0D

€zoeg Ainp

51UBWIIEIS |BIDUBUL - JueAug jo A1)

€2Z/Liz payepdn




00T- CRIICICH

Paa 5/8'990%
43 000°00S ¥785-0560-01G

€2 8€909¢€ 0185-0560-0TS
S1r4 LET'90T'E 9185-0560-0TS
147 v¥8'€89
ue|d Jaisel 40} £7/82/Z 11Puno) Aq paiediqo paaoway - spun4 294 1oeduw ool
vv8'€89 pun4 121eMalsepn 01S
NS TS = Yysed shep 07T
€Z/ST/T paiepdn
paSesane y1adaid e G- €02Z- ESIVESETTINg]

T S69'SE0'Y
ajewns3 asuadx3 uoneaidag o 000'00S $785-0060-005 |
spuog/ueo JYNY MOU ‘VdyYy sem Suipunj Suipung 1a1aN A4 S69'GES’E 9185-0060-005

19-  (y0g'ses)
188'1C¢E spung 924 10edw| 05S/s€Ss
(S8T'LST'T) pund Jaiemp 00S 'spuny
IIINSS'TS = Ysea shep 0ZT
£2/S1/T payepdn

gzoz Aine

sanlasay ysen Ann

g a8eq SjUaWaIeIS |BIDUBUL - uBAug JO AND



L 38ed

193Q '3 “J33u3 ‘M09 W3] Bu0T ‘$199.35 ‘SN0D ‘A1JES JIjqNd ‘IA0D) [E1IUDD ‘s199ys aduejeq jo saBed 1y81a Suimol|o) ay3 uo sdnoid uaAas ayl saj0udpP anoge Buipeys Ayl .,
00S PuUNj UO OT9$ PUE ‘BoUBJBYIP 0DOTS S|ENbA ODES 4O DEY PUB OOE S3dap pue OZS 4O 00Z PUE OZT S1daq ul sJunowe Jamesq aueyd,

(059°T) £9T'0v2 09'9vE £GS'EEP'SE  0T9'8ZE'SE PSZ'TYP'0C £52'1tP'0Z S[e10L
0 7E0'692 70692 909 ‘YSA MM/M LT0Z
0 €60'TZT €60'TCT ¥09 ‘Puog MM/M LT0Z
0 0 0 G645 pun4 1edw| JaleMalsep
0 EET'V6T EET'Y6L 055 Pund 12edw Jalem
0 8YL'LT 8vL'LT SES pun4 dedw| AlQ gng
0 80T'€8L'T 80T'€8L°T 575 uonenasdag asiidiaiug
0 EES'9EL EEG'OEL S16 pung de) Jajemuwiiols
0 55062 vr8E89 55062 ¥8'€89 016 ‘puny Ja1emalse/y
(019) ovs'pI 9SS'EVE (5£5'9ST'T) 910'6ZE (S8T°£S1°T) +00S ‘pun4 sarem
e L DBUEN 0 g 5] o0 18802 188°0Z 00£ ‘P13Y Yse) OWoId:gHanpY
3928 5143 UIS0|) - Bu0Q SUNOD [[eqa)ydid 0 0 0 19T ‘mh puawy zz0z
0 0 0 S9T 1930 109 11
0 OFL'¥ST'E  OvL'¥SZ') ¥IT ‘pund puog NS 9102
0 60¥'ZYL 60v'2rL €11 "¥SA puog NS 9102
0 S¥6'vE S¥B'¥E 0TT ‘Pay 2ds puog NS 9T0Z
0 0 060 ‘s1assy |ende) 1109 1]
0 8¥9'286'6 8¥8'.86'6 88T ‘€207 NJIsU0) puog 32335
0 PLL'ESE PLL'ESE £8T ‘Uo1}INJISUO) puog 329435
0 6¥0°LEE 6¥0'LEE 981 ‘450 9107 puog 129435
0 955'62¢ 955'62¢ S8T 'S0 9107 puog 19315
0 #86'886 86°'885 €81 YSA £20Z puog 199438
0 0 0 Z81 A3Y £20Z puog 129135
(0) LES'GG8'Y  0¥R'ZY6'L 1£5'GS8'Y 0¥8'er6’L 080 ‘pung 122115
0 8¥6'8L 8¥6'8L TE0 “UN0D TO0T 40 608T 1Y
0 l L 0 0€0 ‘WN0D S66T 40 95TT 1Y
0 L02'L LZ1'ET EEE'WT 0 890 ‘Qd |03uc) Bnug Alels
0 96¢'62 96Z'6¢ 0 990 ‘ad |o43u0D BrnuqQ |esapay
0 8ZL'vE 8ZL'¥E 290 '921|0d 1661 4O 886 19V
0 €£E'¥S €EE'VS 190 ‘221|0d €861 40 816 1Y
0 PPSesL ¥¥5'25L S50 ‘aJi4 xe| s3|eS §/€ a4
0 608'69 608'69 150 ‘@413 T66T 40 £€8 1Y
0 160'6S 16066 070‘uolieuo( [043U0) [BLIUY
0 S00'9¥€ S00°'9vE S0 ‘el s3jes /T sed
0 065661 8¥.'202 861, 0 0T0 ‘Pun4 21U0J329|3
0 99Z°L6L 992'16. 0 £00 'SIU3WISIAU| YdyY
0 8.1°02¥'2 8.L1'02+'2 S00 ‘pund xe] pajeusisag
0 815'082'y gLs'08z'y €00 ‘s234 asiyouey
0 806'Z0E'E 806°'Z0€'E Z00 ‘punj xe sajes
fpe arensanur o1 uado opovs (0¥0°T) 096'8€Z 0/9'9€L GGE'SZL'GL  20T'ZEL'Y  G¥OLZT'SL  ZOVLEL'Y +T00 ‘puny esauag
sysodag 4940 sajuejeg yses 666 Hueg 666
m:_tcmumuﬂ_o pue $paud jueg pu3 }23ys aduejeg yse) pajood 19 yse) pajood

Buipueising

S]UaWaIeIS [EIDURULY - JueAig Jo AlID






140 1T ebed

Y1°660°L88'ST 67°500°9v€ 0L €0V L ZE99Z'T6L LLLLT'OZY'T 0T'8TS'08T'Y SE'806'70€'E  TS6IBBELT
TE'T8S'798'ST 62'S00°9vE 000 TE99T'T6L LLLLT'OZH'T 07'81508Z'% S€'806'0€°E 6€°S0LTTL'Y
vE'975'956'T- £8'¥¥L'8 00°0 £8°SOL'TEE'T- LOYD6 69 86'S9E'ZLY L9 ¥76'69 99°0Z8'SKZ'T-
8 L9EGELTT 00°€0T'0S¥ 000 OF'LS8'PEE'T 00'8€8°089°€ YL BOL'ELY 00'8£8°089°E YEZTOB0T'TT
YT Ir8'T8L 6T €8°L1889Y 000 LSIST'E L9°T8BLOSL'E TLYLO'9YE £L9'T8L'OSLE 89'T0T'€98°0T
99°£0T'6T8'LT 9r 09T LEE 000 ST'ZL6'TTT'T OT'EE€Z'0SE'T TTTSI'B08'E 89'€96'CTETE S0°9TS'L96°S
99°L0T'618LT 9y’ 09Z'LEE 000 ST'TLETTTT 0T €£€Z°0SET 72°7ST'808'E 89°€96'TET'E S0'9ZS'L96’S
78 LIS P 00°0 0L E0V'L 000 000 000 000 TIPIT LT
T8LIS'VE 000 0L°E0V'L 000 000 000 000 TTVITLT
¥1°660°L88'ST 62°500°9%E 0L€E0V'L 2€992'T6L LLLLT'OTYT 0T'8TS08TY SE'806°TOE'E IS6I8'8EL'Y
14502 000 147502 000 000 000 000 000
TOLT199 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 z0'L19'9
T¥'9£Z'088'ST 67°S009VE 66°LE6TL TE'997'T6L LLLLT'OTYT 0781508V SE'806°70E'E 6Y'T0TTEL'Y
leloL N 8 O XBLs3[eS  xep N0y pund xey punj saag punyg puny

8/T Y4ed - St0 21U04329|3 - OTO JuIwWisaAul - £00 poleudisag-S0Q  @Siydueld - €00 Xe] S3|es - Z00 |edauan - T00

£202/1€/L0 O SV

AJewiwing 1uno2dYy

193ys 2ouejeg

:(122@) snjdans Juauin) pue Alinb3 ‘sanyigen [e3o)
:(noy2q) snjding 1uaun) pue Ajinb3 |ejo)

sasuadx3 Japun/IanQ sanuanay
asuadx3 |e10]
anuanay |e10]

:Aunb3 uiuuidag jelol eioy

Anb3 - 0£0
Aunb3
:Aupgern eyor
saiyIger] Juaund - 107
Aupgen
119sSY |e10L

51955V J2Y0 - 0SY

s9|qen1aday - 0TV

s1u8|PAINDT 73 YsBD - 1OV
1955y

Asoda1e)

dy ‘Juehdig




I jo 1 abed

06'808'69 ST'L60'65

80°TOT'¥ZO'T OV EEEVT 81°95Z°6Z €T'8TLVE 0T EEEVS T6'EVS'TSL

6T°8L0LLE Ov'€EEVT 81'9SZ°62 €2'8TL'VE 0T EEEVS T6'EYS'TSL 06'808'69 9EVL0'TT

16'810°6 Ly L0T'T 11 VE'LTE'T 91'180°E Ly LTT9T TETEV'TT- w'vse- -

T TP SEV'T 000 000 000 TELIED 00'9TE'08E'T 8EETR'LY Zv'r8e

€009V Pib'T Ly 02T It VELIG'T 8v'86E6 LY EVS'I0V'T 90°Z6£'ST 000

87°650'896 €6'STT'ET L6'vST'6Z 68°0T8CE $0°2STTS St91E'9ZL TTOvTT6 8L8SO'EL

87'650'896 €6'STTI'ET L6'YST'6T 68°018'CE v0'ZST'TS SY'9TE9TL Tove'ee 8L'8S0'ET

68720ty 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 ||-....l.‘.:.mm.qmummmwl\i:;

68'720°LY 000 000 000 000 000 000 68'720'LY

80'T0T¥Z0'T Ob'EEEVT 81°95Z°6T €T 8TLPE 0Z'EEE'YS Z6'EVS'TSL 0680869 B ST

80°TOT¥Z0T OV EEEVT 81'957'62 €T 8TL'YE 0T EEEYS I6'EVS'TSL 06°808'69 ST'£60'6S

|B30L |od3uod Jjoquo) 8nug yap 812wl 16T  @2110d €86T xejsajes 2414 1661 oyeuoq |0J3uo)
8nig a1e1S-890  |e4apad - 990 J0886 1Y -790 JOBIEIW-T90  8/€ aild-SS0 JOEEB PV - TS0 |ewiuy - 020

€20T/1€/£0 40 SV
AJewwing 1unoddYy

199Yys aduejeg

:(1p142Qg) snjdans uaun) pue Aunb3 ‘sanipger jeiol
((wo1yaq) snjding uauin) pue Aunb3g jeloL

sasuadx3 Jopun/49nQ SINUIAIY
asuadx] |e10]
anuaaay |B10]

:Auinb3 Buluuisag |eloy |e10L
Aunb3 - 0£0
Aynb3

:Auiger (elo)
saijIger] Juaund - 101
Aupgen
19SSy |e10L
sjuajeAinbl @ ysed - TV
135Sy

Aiodazen

dv ‘Juedlg




[ J0 1 abegd

YE6Y6'8L 97'806'8L 80T :(wyeq) snidins uaiing pue Aunb3 ‘sapjigen (eioL

VE6Y6'SL 9Z7'8v6'8L 80'T {(3d21y2@) snjdang 1uaiin) pue Aunb3g jeyog

0T'8vL'8 0T'8vL's 000 sasuadx3 J9pun/19nQ SaNUaABY

95'998°09T Or'v6ETT 9TZLY'6¥1 asuadx3 [e10]

99719691 0$°ZH10T 9TTLY YT anuanay [e10]

yT'10Z'0L 91'002'0L 80'T :Aunb3 Buiuuidag |el0] |BJOL

vz Toz'oL 91°002'0L 80T Aunb3 - 00D
Aunb3

VE'6Y6'8L 97'8v6'8L 80T aessyeol

VE'6YE'SL 97'876'8L 80T sjugjeanbl g ysed - TOV

19sSy
oL 01Ny 1N0J T00T  MN0D S661 Atodaied

JO0608T PV -TE0 J09SZT 2V - 080

€£20T/TE/LO JO SY
AJewiwing 1uno22Yy . gy ‘ueAlg

199Ys dduejeg




N

S606EEES'ET | BS LUS'L86'6 0SETT'ESE St 60 TEE 0z-955'62E £6£86'885 000 670V8Tr6T
09°SEY'9ES'ST  8S'LVSL86'6 0S'ETT'ESE Sb6Y0TES 07°955°62€ £6°£86°885 000 v6'v88'SY6'T
STTEETHL'O 85°/b8'£86'6 TE'SET00T'S-  0L'SST'9 L6°8LY'6TT- £6°£86°88S 000 0ETH0'ZTO-
0E099°0LE'8 00°005Z Tre97'68Ly 675012 61°508'L05 000 000 TV'£86'890°€
EVTE6TIT'ST  8SLYE'066'6 09'970°685°T 66095 7T'97E'8LE £6'£86'885 000 LT'9v6'95tZ
L BOT'S6L’D 000 TE6YE'ESTE sreeL'vTs LT'SE0'65Y 000 000 Y2°926°L55'T
v v01'S6L' 000 TEGrEEsys SLE6LvTE [T'SE0'65Y 000 000 v1976'L552
S9Y0'E- 000 000 000 000 000 000 59°br0'e-
S9TY0'E- 000 000 000 000 000 000 SO Tr0'E-
S6-0GE'EES'ET | 85'LbB'/B6'6 0SETT ES€E St6v0TEE 0795562 £6'£86'885 000  6ZOVSTWGT
S606EEESET | 85LveLS6'6 0SETT E5¢ Sy 6vO TEE 07955 °67¢ £6'£86'88S 000 60 0r8 Tv6'T
puny

puny N4 UOLINISUOC) puog anuanay
|elol Juawanoidw) 19215 ¥Sa 9T0Z PUOg  SA 9T0Z puog ¥SQ puog 19ans  jusawanosdwy)

€707 - 881 9T0Z - L81 192a11S - 98T 19315 - S8T £€¢0Z - €8T €¢0T - Z81 un4 1aa41s - 080

£202/T€/L0 JO SV

AJewwing 1UNO2dY

}99ys dduejeg

(12yag) snpdang Juain) pue Aunb3 ‘saliqen [e301
(y1212q) snidans Juann) pue Ayinb3 [eloL

sasuadx3 Japun/ianQ sanuanay
asuadxy |ejo|
anuanay |e10]

:Aunb3j S8uluuiSag |e10] |e10L

Aunb3 - g0
Aunb3
:Ajigen [elo)
sanljiger] w=un) - 101
Aupgen
11955y |B10L
sjua|eAINb3 g ysed - 1OV
195y
Asodares

dy ‘uedlg




[ JO 1 abed

TI'v89°€9V'IS 2608802 000 v7'868'878'E 0Z0vL'VSTT 8E60V'TYL TY'sve've 96'608'T85'St
75'701'998'€ 76°088°02 000 SE0ES'60L'EY-  0Z'LBS'SET'T 8E'60V'TYL TY'SY6'E 96°608'T8S'SY
8T'SLY'T6- LELLTIE- SE'9ZS'TOE- 000 68'889°T0F 000 06°SET°0Z 000 )
8T'6956EL'T VO'B68'TTZ 000 000 €90VT'Z0ST TS 0ES 6T 000 000
06°660°£+9'T ARTA SE'97S'T0E- 000 75°'628'806°T 15'0€S'6T 06'SET0T 000
08'LL5'8S6'E ¥9'vS9'EET S£'975'T0E SE'DES'60L'EY-  TE'868'E6L BE60V'THL 1S°6084T 96°608'T8S'SY
08'LL5'8S6'¢ Vo vSoEET SE'975T0E SE0ES'60L'E-  TE'868°E6L BE60V'TVL 1560801 96'608'185 SV
65'I8S'L6S' LY 00°0 000 6S'8TV'BESLY  00°EST'6S 000 000 000
65°8TV'8ESZY 000 000 65'8TV'BES'LY 000 000 000 000
00°€ST'6S 000 000 000 00°EST'6S 000 000 000
TT'v89'E9v'TS 2608802 000 v7'868°828'E 0T0vLYST'T 8E°600 ZVL T TrSve'vE | 96608'185'Sh
v7'868'8C8'E 000 000 V868828 000 000 000 000
96'608°T8S'SY 000 000 000 000 000 000 96'608T85'St
16'S£6'250T 26'088°02 000 000 0Z0L'YST'T BE'60V'TYL TVSY6'E 000
puny
pun4 1gag pung puog jossy [ended

|ejoL uoIsSSIIWwo) 8L puawy |BIUDWIUIBN0D puny INII$IY AINIBS 9107 - dwapay |EJUIWILIBNADD

XelL d/V - 00L 720z - L9T wuap Suol- 9T puog 9TOZ - ¥IT 3994 - €11 |erads - 0TT wua) SuoT - 060

€20Z/1£/40 JO SY

Alewwung 1unodoy

}93ys 2ouejeg

{(uoyya@) snjdans Juaiin) pue Alnb3 ‘sanjigel (e3oL
((32132@) snjdans juaiin) pue Ajinb3 |ejop

sasuadx3 Japun/i9nQ $INUIAIY
asuadx] |ejo]
anuanay |e10]

:Ayinb3 3uiuu8ag |ejoy |elog

Aunb3 - 0€0
Aunb3
:Ajpigen |e3o)
saniqer] wia) 8uol - 081
seiigen waaund - o7
Aupgen
11958y |ej0]

51355y JOYI0 - 05V

S195SY Paxld - eV

sjuajeainbl g ysed - 10V
1955y

Aio3azen

dv ‘uelig




1 jo 1 2fed

v9'60S'SLS8E 000 90°EET V6T Y6 LYLLT L€80T'€8L'T 9L°806'SLTT Srovz'z9z'0Z | 9099 vE6'ET
E0°'TBELE6'ET 0070 90°EET'V6T Y6 LyL LT LE°80T'E8LT 9L°806'EL2'T 00'08£'889'TT  06°70L'698'L
ZEVEYETY'T-  BLSTE'ELT- 00°0L6'6T 00°0 90'vLT'EET LL°700°8LT- 97°€90'S0T ST'ELL'97ET-
GO'89YOTE'ET VL STBELT 000 000 000 SOPSTTL6T VETS908LT 96'5E8'V8C'8
LL€LS'068'0T  00°00S 00°0L6'6T 000 90°vLT'EET 8T ISTE6L'T 09°'STL'S88'T £8'790'856°S
SESLTLSE9T  WLSTE'ELT 90°€9T VLT Y6 LYLLT TEvE6'6YST £STI6ISY'T YLOTL'E8S'TT £0°9LY'96TOT
SESLTLSE9T | WLSTEELT 90°E9T'vLT V6 LUL'LT TEVEG6YST £S5 TI6TGY T VLOTZE8STT  E09Lb'96T0T
19°8ZT'8E9'PT 000 000 000 000 000 SY'SIV'ELS'S 9T°£99°790°9
[8IvTT98ZT 000 000 000 000 600 ETE66755°L VIVSTBOE'S
v2088'9LL'T 000 000 000 000 000 ZETLV0T0'T 7180195
v9'605'SL5'8€ 000 90°EET V6T Y6 LbLLT L€20T'E8L'T 90°806'EL7'C SY'SYZ'ZO707  90'99EVEG'ET
98°€5L 68¢€ 000 000 000 000 000 08'€5.'68¢ 000
LOVEL'TET'SE 000 000 000 000 T6'SLELEST TEE0T'E90°6T  SS'PIETE'YT
0£°0LT'V8S 000 000 000 000 000 Srbrs'SeT 78'575'85Yy
T I6L°89€'T 00'0 90°EET'VET Y6 LWLLT LE'B0TE8L'T S8'TES'9EL 0%'E¥8'E89 1925951 T-
MM

|e10L MM Jaem MM 1eduwy - uonepaltdag 114N J21EMULIOIS  UN4 Jalemalsem

-pedw)-gsg  -1edwi-0SS  AIQ-GNS - SES 578 - T8 - 015 uny J31em - 008

£202/1€/L0 0 svY
AJewwing 1Uun0ddy

}93Ys aduejeg

:(1oyaq) snjdans juaun) pue Aynb3 ‘sanijiqer] [e3oL
:(a31oy2q) snjdang Juain) pue Annb3 [el0L

sasuadx3 J9pun[1I9AQ SANUIABY
asuadx3 |ejo]
anuanay [e10]

:Aynb3 Bujuuidag |ejol |ej0)L

Aunb3 - 0€D
Aunb3
:Auigen jelo
s3alyIger wia] suol - 01
saIIger uaun) - 107
Aupigen
11955y |el10L

51955y JaYyl0 - OSY

51355y Paxld - O£V

53|genladay - OTY

sjua|eaInbl g ysed - 1OV
1955y

Ato3aze)

dv ‘wuedig




ﬁ‘hﬁﬂmm_..w_v.; ey Lot ‘ Lol B Tl A

vEYIT'06E 87°7£0'697 95°760'TZT :(121yaq) snjding Juanin) pue Aunb3 ‘sanigern [elo)
0Z°09T'T8% 87°7£0'692 T6'LTTTTIT :(12y2q) snjdins 1uawng pue Annb3 jelo]
T6'850°0ZT 8Z'T8L9 £9°9LZ°STT s95UadX] JOPUN/IINQ SINUINTY
TELIE9Y 000 e /IE'0 asuadxy |e10]
ET9LE'99T 8T'T8L'9 S6'E65'65T anuanay [e10]
6Z'TOT'T9E 00°0SZ'Z92 62°158'86 :Aunb3 3uiuuidag |elo) je10]
6T°TOT'T9E 00°05229% 62'15886 Aunb3 - pED
Aynb3
9€'SE0'T6" 000 9£°SE0'T6- Aungen jeo)
9£'SEQ'T6- 000 9€'GE0'T6- jer7 JuaLnd - 101
Apgen
v8'vZI06€ 82°7£0°692 95°260°TT 1955y 210
P8'YCT'06E 8¢°7ED'69Z 95'Z60'TZ1 sjualeanb3 g ysed - ToV
1assy
ysa
[ei0L LI0T SPUOg ARY 14 P8 £T0Z ASY Aiodared

$98 MM/M - 909 Ja8 MM/M - 109

€202/1€/£0 30 sv¥
>.hm.rcc\_3m JUuno2dy dy ‘queAlg

}oays adue|eg







000

89S EST TR0

95 €ST'TYP 0T

asualayla 000

spun4 1ayjQ 0] ang
jueg ut ysed

95 EST TP 0T
95 EST YV 0T

9S'€ST'TY 02

80'EV9'6IY

8701912002

95 €S TYP0T 80'EV9'6TY 8t°0T9'120°07
95 €S2 TYP 0T 80'EV9'6TY 84°019'120°0¢
95 €S2 THP0T 80'EV9'6IY 8°019'120°0¢
9¥°5506C 000 94'55062
S8'ST0'6ZE SY'66ZET 0b'9TL'STE
80°LES'SS8Y €0°£10'S9T 50075069y
000 00°005 (00°005)
LTSY9'LTT'ST 09'9Z8'0vZ £5'818°986'%1
95'€52'T¥Y 02 80'EV9'6IY 87019120702

Juatayag

spun4 1ayip o1 ang

yseD uo wie|d

000

9S'€STTHY 0T
9S'€STTHY'0T

asuaJaylg
jueq ul yse)
ysed uo wiep)

SANN4 ¥43IHLO 0L 3NA TvV.1OL

spun{ 1ayyp 03 ang

pun4 unesadQ 191eM Yysed
pun{ JajeAA 3NUBAIY YSeD

pun4 322135 yse)

SUOIjeUO(] [0JIUOD) [BUWIUY YSED
pun4 |eJauag ysen

SaNN4d ¥3H1O oL 3na
ANVE NI HSVD 1V.10Ll

jueg ul ysed 1Y.LOL
£E0T-0000-666

000T-0000-666
jueg uj ysed
NNVE NI HSVD

HSVYD NO WIVTD 1V.1O0L

000 (p£-seg’ese) ¥1'STR'ELT ysed uo wiepy T00T-0000-558
90'E€TV6¢ 009689 90°L£T'L8T ysed uo wiep T00T-0000-055
Y6 LY LT 000 Y6 LYL'LT ysed uo wie T00T-0000-5€6
LEBOT'E8LT TZ'186°6€ 9T’ LCT'EVL'T ysed uo wiepy TOOT-0000-5¢8
S8'TES9EL 00°000°00S G8'ZES9ET ysed uo wiepy TOOT-0000-516
08'€V8'€89 £5°761'T9E LTTS9'TEE ysed uo wie| TO0T-0000-0TG
(T9°¥8T°£ST'T) 20°669'98T (£9°€88"¢vE'T) ysed uo wiepn T00T-0000-005
620V8'TY6T 0v'769°06 68 LPT1TS8'T ysed uo wie|)
£08TL'VE £6'67€ 0£'Z0¥'vE ysed uo wie)
0T EEE'PS YO TVET 95°066'7S ysed uo wiep
6'EPS TSL TEv6Y'CT 19°6v0°0VL ysed uo wie|)
06'808'69 (9v°005) 9¢°60€'0L ysed uo wie)
62°S00°9VE 0T's9T't 6T°0V8'TYE ysed uo wie) TOOT-0000-5%0
92'8V6'8L 00°041'C 92'8/¥'9/ ysed uo wiep) TOOT-0000-T€0
ST L6065 11652 H1°8E8'8S yseD uo wiep) TO0T-0000-0¢0
LLLLT0ZY'T 18'8TE €€ 96'85898€"C yseD uo wiep)
02'815°'082'Y 95'66. 6 ¥9'8TL0EC'Y yseD uo wiep)
GE€'806'20E°E 18'8TE'EE ¥5'685'692°€ yseD uo wiep)
6t 29T’ TEL Y (s1'986'829) ¥9'8¥1'09€'S yse) uo wiep)
HSVJ NO WIV1D
IONVIVE ALIAILDV IONVIVE IWYN LINNOIIY # INNODIY
LN3HHND LNIHUND ONINNIOIEG

£202/1€/, Bulpuz polad ayy Jo4
v ‘Juehiug

voday ysen psjood




000 jualaya 000 aualaylq 0070 ERTEIET G|

(18'8%9'92) a|qelAed sjunoddy (18'8v9'97) a|qehed sjunody (18°8v9°92) spun4 1ay3Q wou4 ang
(18'8v9'97) spun4 JayipQ wou4 ang (18'8¥9°92) Buipuad dv (18'8v9°92) Buipuad dv
(18'8%9'92) (o1 T0Z'89T) 6C°TSSTYT 318VAVd SLNNOJIV TVLOL
(T8°8¥9°97) (ot'T0Z'89T) 62°7SS'TPT a|qeAed sjunodxdy 000¢-0000-666
J19VAVd SINNOJDV
18'8%9'9¢ 0T'10Z'89T (62'7SS'THT) SANN4 Y3H10 WO0Y4 3INd 1VLOoL
000 000 000 MM - 3edw| wold ang 6951-0000-666
000 000 000 1318 - pedw| Wwol4 ang
000 000 000 MM 3edw| AIg-gns wol4 ang
000 000 000 MM - uoijesadaq wolq ang
000 000 000 pung Ajljin 131eMWI0IS Wol4 ang
v0'TOY'E 90'1256 (zo'0909) pung dunesadQ 1a3ep\ Wol4 ang
Lt'188'T 18°Zv19 (re'ssT'E) MM 78 121BAM - pUn4 NUBA3Y Wol4 ang
S9'vP0'E 19°€40°0T (96'866'9) pun4 192135 wou4 ang
000 000 000 yaA 813W3 T66T 40 886 12V Wol4 ang
00°0 000 000 921|0d £86T JO 816 12Y Wol4 ang 0951-0000-666
000 000 000 Xe|s3|es g/ ail4 woi4 ang 6551-0000-666
000 000 000 2114 T66T JO ££8 12y Wol4 ang 855T-0000-666
000 000 000 N 78 O xelsales 8/T jed woid ang 15ST-0000-666
(00'0S¥'9) (00'0S%‘9) 000 03Ny LN0D TOOT 40 08T 12Y Wol4 ang 9551-0000-666
000 000 000 uoneuo( |0J3U0) [eWIUY Wol4 ang G5ST-0000-666
000 000 000 pun4 xe] pajeudisag woi4 ang ¥5ST-0000-666
000 000 000 pun4 saa4 asiyaueld wol4 ang ESST-
000 000 000 pung xej sajes wol4 ang
S9°'50LET C9'EP6'8YT (¢6'L82'52T) pun4 [eJ3us9 woi4 ang
SANN4 Y3IH10 INOY4 INnd
(18°8%997) (0T'TOZ'89T) 62 7SS TPT ONIAN3Id 319VAVd SLNNODJJV TVLOL
000 000 000 8uipuad ajqeded sjunody T0 0
000 000 000 Suipuad ajqeAed syunoday
000 000 000 Buipuad ajqeAed siunoday
000 000 000 Buipuad ajqeded siunody T00Z-0000-6¢5
000 000 000 Buipuag ajqeded syunody T00Z-0000-616
(vO'T9%c) {(90°125'6) 70°090'9 duipuad a|qeded s1unodny
(Lv'£88°C) (18°Zv19) ¥E°SST'E Bulpuad ajqeded syunony
(59°vr0E) (t9°ev001) 96'866'9 8uipuad ajqeded sjunody
000 000 000 Buipuad s|qeAed s3unodoy T00Z-0000-¢90
000 000 000 duipuad a|qeAed s3unoddy T100Z-0000-T190
000 000 000 duipuad ajqeAed s3unoady T100¢2-0000-550
00°0 00°0 000 duipuad a|qeAed s3unoy T00Z-0000-TS0
000 000 000 duipuad a|qehed syunoddy T00¢-0000-570
00°05%'9 00°05%'9 000 Buipuad ajqeAed syunoddy T00Z-0000-T£0
000 000 000 3uipuad s|qeAed syunoady T00Z-0000-020
000 000 000 duipuad ajqeded sjunody T00Z-0000-500
000 000 000 8uipuad a|qeAed syunoay T00¢-0000-£00
000 000 000 8uipuad ajqeAed syunoay T00¢-0000-200
(59'50£'€2) (29 €v6'8PT) L6'LET'STT 8uipuad ajqeAed syunoddy T00¢-0000-100
ONIAN3d 3T9VAVd SLNNOJJV
IONVIVE ALIAILDV JONVIVY IWYN LNNODOY # INNODIY
LNIHAND LNIHUND ONINNIOIE



%TETY  098EST 000 oY T9V'E TSI9v 0070009 00°000'9
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
% L9l 00'STT 000 00°SLT 00°sT 00°00€ 00°00€
% 00°00T 007008 000 000 000 007008 00°008
%TL0S  vT8IOT 000 9LTL6T 000 00000 00°000°7
% v6'Ly  79'806°0L 000 99°'¥66°9L 76°0L00T 8TE06'LYT 87°S00'89T
%SLTY  vBTLOBL 000 IZ0TE0IT T8'8TLET SO'€8E°68T S0'T00°202
%I18¢ 19vST 000 6€°S6E 000 00°0SS 00°009°T
%699 ¥9°0E9 000 9€'6ZE 000 00°096 00°096
% C8'6E  BI'LESOE 000 85°6C7'SS SS'IP8’9 9£799L°16 9£°929°001T
%SS'8C  99°LTYT 000 VETLS'E 78'88 00°000°S 00°000°S
%L9Ty  B6'TZRTLS- 000 T0'1S5°008- EVYIEPTIT- 00'E€LETLET- 00'E€LETLE'T-
%9T'Ty  P9'ST99ET 000 9EZTY LSBT LT ¥69'vT 00'8€0°VTE 00°96%'TTE
%E6'EY  ZEOET'9TY 000 9’ STE'EYS 7009299 8L'SY0'0L6 8L'189°£T0T
%EB'6E 0 LTL'YY6'T- 000 0L°069°LYY'Y ¥£°909'629 00°80tZ6€'L 00°80t'6SE'L
%00°00T  00°000°T- 000 000 000 00°000T 00°000'T
% 00°00T  00°000°T- 000 000 000 00'000°T 00°000'T
%L Y 69°980°Z0L°Z- 000 TE'TZ6'Z8LE EE LTIV OVS 00°800°S8%'9 00°800°S8%'9
% L9TY  69°9T6TL 000 TE'€80°Z0T EE'EBSPT 00'000°SLT 00°000°SLT
% L9'TF  00°0£1'629'C- 000 00°'8€8°089°E 00'vE8'STS 00'800°0TE"9 00°800°0TE"9
%96t 8L°¥89T 000 8/'v89°SE 05°902°T 00°000°v€E 00°000T
% 96'V0T  8L'V89'T 000 8L 789'SE 05'90ZT 00'000'v€ 00°000T
%68°LT 6E'STE'EVZ- 000 19'¥80°6Z9 T6'786'L8 00°00t2L8 00°00t°ZL8
% €8'ST ¥6°00LSPT- 000 90°662'81Y 6764291 0000095 00'000't95
%S9TE  SPPI9LE- 000 SS'S8L°0TT T9°E0LTL 00°00v80€ 00°00%'80€
Suiuiewsay (ajqesonejun) sadueaquinoul  AlARdy Ajanoy 193png |el0L 193png |e10L
uadiad  9|qesoned |easi4 pouiad waun) lewiSlQ
dUBLIEA

£202/1€/£0 :Buipuz pouad €20z :1evsld 104
Adewwing JunodaYy

1oday 1938png

HEGTELIEEN

22UBMO||Y 3]2IY3A
asuadx3 wJojiun

auoyd - 321naQ umQ JnoA uug
dx3 uaaJsas 8nug g [edI1sAud
weJ5oud 9suelsissy aakojdwy
asuadx3 @ouesnsu| yijeaH
asuadx3 SYIgY

asuadx3 dwod s Ja3io0M
asuadx3 juawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 ydl4

asuadxj awiuano
JusWasINquwIay gMS
LT-TTOT'PT-600T 3O Pa123)3
asuadx] Asejes

£S05-00T0-T0C

§50S-00T0-T00

0S05-00T0-T0O0

Zv0S-00T0-T00
0705-00T0-T00

0€05-00T0-T00
SZ0S-00T0-T00

ZZ05-0010-100
0¢0S-00T0-T00
0T0S-00T0-T00
S005-0010-100
T005-00T0-T00

0005-00T0-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A108a1e)

:|BJOL SNUIAIY 159423u] - 58Y :Al08a1e)

QNUIAZY 15a1alU|

asuadx3y

0S8%-00T0-T00

anuanay 153J491u| - 58y :AJ08a1e)

:|e30] S1JS] [BIUAWUIAA0SI31U| - Z9Y tAu0B31e)

Xe | 3SIYIURLH JAJX
Xe| $9|eS Wo.j JaX

6297-00T0-100

£¢9v-00T0-T00

S4451 |eudwWuIan081a1u] - Z9Y :As08a18)

:|EIOL NUIAIY SNOBUER||3ISIA - 09Y :A10333e)

3NUAAIY SNOBUER||IISIA

009¥-00T0-100

anuanay snoaue|adsil - 09Y :A10831e)

‘|lejol Ayiadoud - saxe] - STY :Asodaie)

Jaunseal] Ajuno) auljes
yIequun] 3jeis

TGTv-00T0-100
0STv-00T0-T00

Auiadoud - saxe] - GTY :A1o3are)

anuanay

uonEJSIUIWPY - 0OTO :Judwuedag

dy ‘uedig

pun4 [e42u39 - TO0 :puUnd




l_‘Nl

%I1'TS  6£'ST0TE 8L'6ZTTT £8'VBTLT 000 00°0tt'19 00°0b¥'19 JAYI0 - SIIIAIBS JoUd 9865-00T0-T00
% 096 CCTESTT 00U BC 897 000 U000 CT 00000 CT [e39T - SIITRIaS JOId €855-00T0-T0D
% SOe6  STTOEC 000 S£'861 000 00°005°C 00°005°L 8uISI1IBAPY - $32IAJBS JOUd €555-00T0-T0p
% 0Qf00T  00°0SLTT 000 000 000 00°0SL'TT 00°0SL'TT HPNY 78 8120V - 53DIAJSS JOUd 0555-00T0-T0p
$IININIIS |BUOISSI0Nd - 6T :A103318D
%BELS 1S°8TZ'L8 000 6Y'E65TT £0°850°C 00°218'66 00°Z18°66 :|e3o) asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A10333e)
%9995  00vIV'D 000 00'980°T 0009, 00005°T 00°00S'Z asuadxy xe] sajes S£SS-00T0-T0P
% 00r00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S asuadx3 Sunasy 0TSS-00T0-TOD
% €616  90°LTS9 000 v6'TLS 00912 00°00T'L 00°00T'L asuadx3 13| Aud 9055-00T0-TOD
%SHEY  L9EEE'S 000 €€'995'L 16°LL8 00°00S‘€T 00°00S'ET asuadx] sJohey S0SS-00T0-T0D
%8956  BLEVETL 000 TTBIE'E TTv0T 00°Z1Z9L 00°Z1Z'9L suonduasgng g sang 08VS-00T0-T0P
asuadx3j suonesadQ - 0p3 :A10833e)
%YTISY TLELS'E 00°SSY 8T'TL8'E L6°69 00006°L 00'006'L :|ejo) asuadx3 Aiddns - €3 :A10821e)
% vd0T  OE'EvT 00's2T 0L'TET'T L6V 00°00¢'T 00°00¢'T o asuadx] 98e1504d 0S€S-00T0-TOD
% 00f00T  00°000C 000 000 000 00°000'T 00°000°Z Jaajunjop - saddng PEES-00T0-TOD
%64TE  TWOEY'T 00°0€€ 8S'6EL'T 00'sS 00°005'Y 00°00S't 010 - sayddng 00€5-00T0-T0OD
asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :AJo8a1e)
%9916S SLLLT'T 00°0S STIW'T 95"€0T 00059 00°000't ‘Jezo) asuadx3 3213 - 0Z3 :A10331e)
% 00f00T  00°0ST'T 000 000 000 00°0ST'T 00°008'T 321yaA - asuadx3 ajuednsu| S¢ZS-00T0-TOP

I me e NOITRWNMOIREANVINENIIdANS QIUINOTET I

asuadx3 aIyYaA - 0Z3

€1¢5-0010-10

00Z5-00T0-10
:A1o8a3e)

oo

%IT6C 0r'S6L°9T 89°LYT'Y €6'0SL°9€ €8°0ET'E 10'v69°LS vz ovyLy :[e30) dx3 spunouo g Suipjing - 013 :A10831e)
% 00{00T  00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000T 00°000°T sjool SF1S-00T0-TOP
% €T~ LTT8 ¥'9L0°T €8°505'€E 8€°L0T 007005V 00°005'Y utey pue saiddng |euoliuer Zv15-0010-T0p
% eIy  £S8bY ST'98 TT'SYS 000 00'080T 00°080°T uoneyues 0ETS-00TO-T0|
% 00f00T  00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°9€T'Y Auiadoud - @duednsuj 0¢TS-00T0-T0p
% ZY9E  09°v69'T 000 ov'sSrL'y 68879 00°0vYL 00 0vY'L J1e|n||a2 - dx3 uoneEdUNWWOo) 9T15-00t0-t0p
% S8vZ  whLYTT 00°0vVT'T 08'7SE'S POvTIT T 0v9’'8 pTOr9'8 aulajulaulpue |31 - dx3 wo) ST1S-00TO-TOp
% LT0E  PO'LETT EV'18 €S TvY 000 00°0SL 00°0SL 43BN - SN ZTTS-00T0-10p
% LY[T £L°ST 000 LTVL6 £T'S 00000T 00°000T seo - sani|in TTTS-00TO-T0p
% 6E[T9  96'9ST'S 000 pOEvT'e 67595 00°00%'8 00°00%'8 21123|3 - sa1|N 0TTS-00TO-TOp
% LYLT  00°0S6 00°00¥'T 00°0ST’E 00'00L 00°005°S 00°00S'S spunoug - Jule 78 siieday $0TS-00T0-TOD
% LES- €9°TLL- 95°€9¢ V8 TOL YT 000 LLEBEPT 00°000'S Suipjing - ulew g siiedsy Z0TS-00T0-TOD
dx3 spunoto g Suipjing - 013 :A108918)

%2Z8[IS  S5°090°0TZ 000 TE'BIE'SET €8'66€0T L8'6LE'SOY L8'€0T'60S ~ ‘|e3oL 3suadx3 [3uuosiad - 103 :A10323e)
% 00f00T  00°00T 000 000 000 00°00T 00°00T asuadx3 piy 1sdi4 S905-00T0-T0
% 00[00T  00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000'T 00°000°T H43|3 AuD - uluied ) g [aned ) €905-00T0-T0
%8968 L6'E0L'S 000 £0°200°T €070V 0090L'6 00'90L'6 JOABA - Suluied] B [9ned ] £905-00T0-T0
% S8°9S TT609'vT 000 84'060'TT L2102 00°00L'ST 00'00L'ST asuadx3 Suiuies] g [aned 050S-00T0-T00
Suuieway (ajqesonejun) sajuesqunouy  ANALDY Annnoy 198png |e10L 133png |ejoL
Ju3diad I|qeione |eJsi4 poliad uanin) _mc_m_._o

Jduelen

€202/1€/L0 :Suipu3 polad £Z0Z :|eastd Jo4

yoday 128png



%99°6 79°269'8- 00°0 8E€°70€'T8 rS8TTT 00°000°06 00'000'06
% 99'6 79°L69°8- 000 8€°70€'T8 TY'S8TTT 00'000°06 00°000°06
%9°8 9215182 9€795L'T8 LY'v90°STT 06°SL6'TE 60°2L6'SZE 00°SLE'SST
%¥9'8 9Z'IST'8T 9€°9SL'Z8 LY'v90°STT 06°SL6'TE 60°2L6'STE 00°SLE'S8T
%SLTT 00°00T'¥T 60°L6%'99 00°000°0€ 000 60°L6S0TT 000
% r0'CT 000016 60°L6%'99 000 000 60°L6S'SL 000
% 6TvT 00°000°S 000 00°000°0€ 000 00°000°SE 000
%S8'E 9Z°1S0°8 LT652'9T L¥"90°S8T 06'SLE'TE 00°SLE'60T 00°SLE'6LT
%6EB8T  66T6TY 000ST'T T0'8SELT ITE8Y'Y 00'008°Z¢ 00°008TT
%0TL6  00°2L6 000 00°8¢ 000 00°000°T 00°000T
% ¥0°0- 0T'ST- 00°00L OT'STE'LE 000 00°000°8€ 000008
% LT°SC-  TET99TC- LTGOEVT YO'LTY'ER 6LT6V'LT 00'S£098 00°S£098
%6LT6  OF'96T'ET 000 09'€08T 000 00'000ST 00°000'sT
% SL'E 8T L9E'T 000 TLTET'SE 000 00°005'9€ 00'005'9¢
%00°00T 0070009 000 000 000 00°000'9 000009
% 00°00T 00°000'9 000 000 000 00°000°9 000009
%IT°8E 8L ETT'TTLST- 9t°'Z8L9T- 08°0ZLZIT'Y ZS'YrLE6S ZT°'Z90°819'9 68'SET06V'9
%LSPS ZS'€6STTY 9t'Z8L'9T 06'696VEE TT'T98'SE 88'SYE'VLL TITLT'698
%L9'TE ¥0°580°0¢ 000 96'vT6'79 00°000°02Z 00°000'S6 00°000'06
% 00°00T 00°000°0T 000 000 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% L9'TT v0'S8S'L 000 96 VIV LT 00°00S°L 00°000°SE 00°000°0€
% 00'S¢ 0000521 000 00'005'LE 00°00S°ZT 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%CESE 6T VLV'TT 000 I8'SYT'T 000 00°0Z9'%1T 00°0Z9vT
% t0'C6  ET¥IE'ET 000 L8'SST'T 000 00°0TS'vT 00°0TS'vT
% ¥6°'688- ¥6'688- 000 ¥6°686 000 00°00T 00°00T
%8999 9£°802°09 8L'62T'TT 98°'TIS6'LT 000 00°062°06 00°062'96
% 00'00T 00°00T 000 000 000 007001 00°001
% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00°00S'T 00005
Suluieway (sjqesoneyun) sadueiqunoul  AlaRoy Aagoy 198png |eloL 193png |e101
pUERIER] ajqesoneq |easiy poliad waun)y |leui8lio
dueLIep

€20Z/TE/L0 :3uipu3 poliad €20 ‘|edsld Jod

|30l sajes - saxey - OTY :A10893e)
p3123]|00 Xe S3|es |[0Yod|y

959%-0¢10-T00

sajes - saxe] - OTY :A108918)

anuanay

juawdojanag 7g Suluue|d - 0ZTO :Juawiiedag

:jero] ASojouyra] uonewuoul - QT TO :Juawnedag
:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e3101 S19SSY paxid - 083 :Alodaie)
juawdinb3g - 51955y paxi4
S3IIY3A - 1355y [ended

018S-0T10-T00
8085-0TT0-T00

s3assy paxi4 - 0g3 :Aso8a1e)

:|eyo] asuadx3 snoaue||asil - 093 :Alo3a3e)
2JuBURUIR 73 Sia1dod)
s31|ddng g 5|00 1]
EMECETNY
S|EMIUY 1§ MAN - 9JEMIJOS
Joge g s129foud 1)
S|EM3UDY 3 MAN - 2.empley

Z195-0TT0-100
0T95-0TT0-T00
8095-0TT0-T00
9095-0T10-100
v095-0T10-100

asuadx3 snoaue||adsi - 093 :A108a1e)

:|e30L asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :AJo333ed
asuadx] Suuled] g janel]

0905-0T10-100

asuadx3 [guuosiad - 03 :Aoda1e)

asuadx3

ASojouyaa) uonewsou| - OTTO ;Iuawedaq

:(121y3@) snjdins uoilesisiuIWPY - 0OTO :Judwiiedag
:Jejo] asuadx3
:|ej0) asuadx3 uojjeuoq - 8§93 :A10831e)
12e4U0) AJ3120S JOISIH

1PBIUOD SYNPY IS
19B41UO0D) gN|D S|ID pue shog

¢895-0010-100
1895-0010-100
0895-0010-T00

asuadx3j uoneuoq - §93 :AJ0833e)

:Je1o] asuadx3 snoaue|33si - 093 :Auo3aie)
S|eMauay 1§ MaN - 21eM10S
asuadx3 snoaue||dSIA

8095-00T0-T00

0095-00T0-T00

asuadx3j snoaue||23sIAl - 093 :A108318)

:|E10] SIIINIIS [BUOISSALOL - 6§63 :Au08a1eD)
Bunuid - $321n35 J0id
S22110N |B837 - $321AJ3S JOUd

Hoday 193png



IFNI

%49’ S8v08°19¢ 00°59 90°'v00vZE 60'65T°6€ T6°€L8°S8S 16'€78'98S ‘|e3o asuadx] |auuosiad - 103 :A103a1e)
% p9'S9 SO'TTIT'8 00°S9 S6'ETT'Y S LT 00700521 00°005ZT asuadx3 Buluiel] 1@ [anel 0905-0Z10-}00
% p0Z8 29'0¢8 000 8E'6LT 000 00°000T 00°000C asuadx3 wuojiun SS05-0¢T0-100
% P0'00T 00°0ST 000 000 000 00°0ST 00°0ST dx3 usa.ds 8nuQg B |edishyd 0505-0210-F00
% BOZy  16°08Y'6T 000 8S'TI90V 81'81S'S 6v'760°0L 6% 260°0L asuadx3 doueinsu| yijeay 0v0S-02T0-}00
% BO'vv 78'881°LT 000 81°099°€E SS'EL0'Y 00'6%809 00°6V8°09 asuadx3 Sy3dv 0£0S-0210-}00
% pEC SS've 000 St'SZO'T 000 00°0S0°T 000 asuadx3 dwo) sJa)40M SZ0S-0ZT10-J00
%P8Y9  LTTLT 000 £8°LYT 000 00°0zY 00'0zy asuadx3 3uawhojdwaun ZZ0S-0¢T0-f00
% B9'St €8'60EVT 000 T6'STOLT L0'0S0'T ¥L°STETE ¥L'STETE asuadx3 yol4 0¢0S-0¢10-f00
% P0'00T  00°00S 000 000 00’0 00°00S 00°00S°T asuadxj awnJano 0T0S-0¢T0-f00
% EEVY 06'9v8'08T 000 8L6ETLTT SL68V'LT 89°986'L0Y 89°986°L0F asuadx3 Asejes 000S-0¢10-}00
asuadx3 jauuosiad - 103 :AJodaie)
asuadx3
%YT6E Sy 0TTIVT- 00°08- SS'60T'SLE ST'v88'vy 00°0SZ°LT9 00°0SZ°LT9 1|el0L INuUaA3Y
%Q0°0 00°00T 000 00001 000 000 000 }|e30] BNUSAIY SNOBUE||BISIA - 09Y ‘Aiodaie)
% P00 00001 000 00°00T 000 000 000 anuanay sNoaue||RISIA 0095-0210-100
anuanay snoaue|aasiy - 09y :A10393e)
%IEby  €8'TTI'EET- 00°08- LT LOL'SR 1 gl ] P B :Aso3a3ed
%LSTE  LTTLY'6- 000 £8'L75'TN Mjmw qu.x—mj.d.mmﬁswm - S}wIad [oyodly 85¢r-0¢10-[00
% BhL'86 00°SZ6'S- 000 00°sL 000 00'000'9 00°000'9 lwiad uing §6Zp-0¢10-100
% FOv6S  00'TET'TT 000 00°TEL°9Z 00'¥06 00°00S'Y 00°00S'v $994 3uljl{ '3 1B|d UOISIAIPGNS 0SZ%-0ZT0-}00
%gSv¥T 08085 00°08- 0Z'66%'E 00°6LV'T 00000t 00°000°% sjwIad 8ulp|ing agesols 8%Zv-0¢10-[00
% P00 00°'SE8 000 00°SE8 o00ov 000 000 S1UuIad uoneldjos ¥¥er-0¢to-fo0
% [€'6IT 00652'T 000 00°SSL°L 00°0ST 000059 000059 SHWIag udis Zrv-0210-100
% p0'00T 00°0ST- 000 000 000 000ST 00'0S¢ 95U3dI7 UONELIUES 0vZy-0¢t0-}00
% EB'LT (AN T4 000 88°'S/8'T 000t 0000s'€ 00°00S'E S)WJad [apoway [enuaplisay 8€c¢v-0¢10-f00
% POy 9€ 8T 9T~ 000 ¥9'ST8'€T 0T’ L6TY 00°0000F 00°000°0% $)ULI9d Sulpjing [eruapIsay 9€Cy-0210-100
% PTTZT  00°SSOT 000 00'550'9 00°000T 00°000°S 00°000°'S sa24 suopdadsul - ay 7ECY-0¢10-}00
% BEBS  99'VLI6T- 000 ¥€°528'0T 00°S00°€ 00°000°0S 00°000°0S suondadsu| sen/dulquinid CECY-0C¢TO-J00
% EOCC 00°199- 000 00'6EET 00°sS 00°000°€ 00'000°€ J19YlQ - siuwiad DEZV-0C10-100
% B6'68 08'986°€S- 000 0Z'€109 000 00°000°09 00'000°09 SHWUAd [B12JDWWOY M3N 8Zcv-0¢10-100
% pOv8 0000V~ 000 00°008 000 00°000°S 00°000°S S1WIad DWOH 31O §Z¢y-0Z10-100
% B0O'TT 12°8€0°TT- 000 6L'T96'8€ 9T'98€'Y 00°000°0S 00°000°0S sywad YOVAH 0¢Z%-0Z10-}00
% fv'vy  89'786'6E- 000 TELTO0S 79°06L'S 00°000°06 00°000°06 SHWLIR [B2113]3 vT¢r-0¢T0-f00
% PT'62T SLTI68'T 000 SLT6E’S 08'78S'T 00°005'9 00°00S'9 SHWIDd [3POWRY |BIBUWWOD 0Tcr-0cto-}00
% F0°SS ST TES'T8- 000 SL°89Y'L9 00'SLS'Y 00'000°0ST 00°000°0ST 595U SSIUISNG 80cv-0ct0o-fo0
% EE'T9 00°0v8'T- 000 00°09T°T 00'SeT 00'000'€ 00°000°€ s924 Sujuozay/xauuy 90¢v-0¢10-}00
% Qb  FSEEYY- 000 ££'099'S Z1'%90T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 281eYNING [EILBWWIOD) /1 10V 007507 T0-100
5994 g SHWJad Sasuad - 0zy :A1odaie)
Suuiewsy (sjqesonejun) saoueaqunoul  AuAROY Aunnoy 323png |e10L 198png |eloL
U32i3d a|geloned 1easi4 poLad waun) leuiduio
3JUeLIBAp

€202Z/1€/L0 :3uipu3 poliad £Z0T :[eIs!d 104

1ioday 193png



%LE6'EF  TO'Z9S'S 000 86°L80°L 00°0 00°059°ZT 00°059°ZT
% LE6'EY  T0'T9S'S 000 86°L80°L 000 00'059ZT 00°089°CT
%08'96  89'L0T'tS 0S°L2S 8v9T'T 00'0 00°0009S 00°000°0€
%TT'L6  88'TS6'TS 0S°LTS 79'0T0'T 000 00°00S°€S 00°000°'S2
% ET06  08552T 000 0T ¥ 000 0000ST 00°000'S
%Tt'8T L8'68T°6 000082 €1°019°02 LY E0TY 00°00L°TE 00°00L°LS
% L9'SL  696LS 000 TE0LT 000 00°00L 00°00L
% 00°00T  00°000°€ 000 000 000 00000'¢ 00°000°€
% LS'S6  SEVEL'S 000 §9'592 000 000009 00°000°0€
% ¥6'ZE-  00°009°S- 00008'C 00'008'6T 00°08L'E 00°000°LT 00'000°LT
%T096  ETTO8V 000 LLB6T LLEST 00'000°S 00'000'S
%9v'78 098 000 Ov'SLT 0L'6ET 00'000°T 000002
%6V vy €5°6T6'LT 00'0 LY'OLE'TT 00°vE 00°00€‘0¥ 00'00€'St
%99vT  00°TLE'E 000 00'8Z9'6T 000 00°000°€T 00°000°€T
%C006  EETLS9 000 L9°8TL 00'vE 00°00€°L 00°00€°ZT
%986L  0C986'L 000 08'€T02 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%Zt'89 S8'8L0°E 00°SZT ST'96Z'T Iv°€8 00°00S‘y 00°00S'¥
%6v'79 886YTT 00'sZ1 Z1°S79 Tr'e8 00°000'2 00°000'
%9T'€EL  L6'8Z8'T 000 €0°'TL9 000 00°00S°Z 00°005'T
%T0'T9 8V LLE'L 000 €SSTL'Y 68'605 TO'€60°TT 00°00%°ZT
%S6'9r 09786 000 Ir0TT'T 00°0 T10°€60°Z 00°00%'T
%80°LY  T8OLY 000 81°62S 000 00'000T 00°000'T
%7859  90'vT6'S 000 v6°SLOE 68'605 00'000°6 00'0006
%E0'SY  L6°SS6'E Z6°91Y TTZIvY 08'80L 00°S8L°8 00°S0.°8
% S0Ey  8OPIT 9s'1T 9¢'67T 000 00°592 00'592
% 00°00T  00°00% 000 00°0 000 00°00% 00°0z2€
%0v9S  9T016'T 000 ¥8'6¥T'T 9T'8TE 00°09T°s 00°091°S
% 8S°€-  00°EPb- 00°'SLE 00'898 00'8v¢ 00°00Z‘T 00'00Z°T
%vSYE  LO'69 9£'0Z LSOTT 000 00'002 00002
%6¥'T-  8SE- 000 8S'EVT ZET 00°0vZ 00°0ve
%8S'8E  vZ'60S 000 9,'018 TETYT 00°0ZET 00°0ZET
Suiuieway (ajqesonejun) saoueaqwnouy  AJIAgoy Ananoy 198png |R10L 198png |e10L
pUUELFEY] a|qeioneq |easi4 polsad uaIn) [euiSuug
Jdueliep

£20Z/T€/L0 :3ulpu3 polad €20 :|eIsld 104

:|e10] S19ssy paxi4 - 0g3 :A10833e)
SIPIIYIA - 51955y |euded

53355y paxi4 - 083 :A10331e)

:|e3oL Isuadxl snoaue||AISIAl - 093 :A103aje)
S|EMIURY 13 MAN - 21EM]JOS
asuadx3j snoaue||adsiAl

8095-0¢10-T00
0085-0ZT0-100

asuadx3 snoaue||a3siA - 093 :A10831e)

:|E10] S3IIAIDS |BUOISSD)O0.d - §57 :A108a1e)
Bunuid - 5321035 Joud
SO - 532135 JOUd
BuneauiBu3 - s821A43S Joud
SU| [BI143I3]3 - SIIAIDS JOUd
dnuea|) aWoH juedep
JuISNJIaADY - SIIIAIBS JOUd

6855-0C10-T00
¥ZSS-0210-T00
TZ55-0¢10-T00
8955-0Z10-T00
0955-0¢10-1T00
€555-0¢10-100

S3JIAIAG |BUOISS301d - 553 :A108318)

:|ejo) asuadx3j suonesadQ - o3 :A1o3a1e)
suonduasqns 1@ sang
s394 pJeD 3IpaJ)
a8ieyains pLy 19V

08%S-0210-T0C
S[¥S-0TT0-T00

S0v¥S-0¢10-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :Al08aie)

:|elo) asuadx3z Ajddns - pg3 :As08a1e)
asuadx3y adeisod
010 - s31jddng

0SE€S-0Z10-T00
00€S-0ZT0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A10833e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 aPIyap - 0z3 :A1oda3e)
3|21YaA - @suadx3 aouesnsu|
3IIYaA - Jieday g 01nIBS
asuadx3 |an4

§¢c¢5-0¢10-1T00
0T¢S-0¢T0-T00
00ZS-0Z10-T00

asuadx3 3PIYyaA - 023 :A10831e)

‘|eyol dx3 spunoJo vg Sulpjing - 013 :A108338)
uoneyues

Ayadoud - @aueuansu)|

Je|nj|2D - dx3 uoneauNWWo)

auJaju|'auljpue] 3] - dx3 wo)

1918\ - 59

J1323|3 - 52

OETS02T0-T00
0¢1S-0¢10-T00

¢T15-0¢10-100
TT1S-0¢10-100

0T1S-0¢T0-T00

dx3 spunoJg g Suip|ing - 013 :A108318)

1ioday 193png



/6.600°€L$ buipUa - Seoue|eq pung
65l 9L ¢l Buiuuibaq - seoueleq pung
STYHO8Y vo'sezze 008E9'GY8  ero9ezz (L8L1BSHE) €7 9289'8/E Ldo'ssL s :|e3o) Bupaauidug - 0910 Hudwnedag aoue|eq punj ul abueyd 18N
208%kc06s  vogezze 00885 €0E™L erooszz V00uk4#s9 238209 L.V So-sar'ss S35, BiESP2IN0Ss buldueuld JayjQ [ejol
.v_.w.\m_uo ‘00T 00°00€ 0 wNm mm\l 9) 00°0 ﬁ©|m|mmwwh 9) 00 ommmlm c9L £o "00€ :|e10] asuadxy 1sa4a3u| - 683 :A103318) Ino sJsjsuel |
(1) %0000 00'00€ 008CE BET Elono cq«m@ﬁa 112 00 o%ﬂ.« "BET Chooe T asuadx3 353.a14] Ul sielseRHkroon
6,228 6..'228 UBA |[EWIUE pUB DB} Ulll/JaMO0)} A1SIES ||Gliehi9)sSRRPIRIch JdBReD
%LTTS  SLTHLG 000 78'LST'6 000 00°000'6T 00°000'6T {|e3O] S195SY Paxi4 - 083 A105a1e) (S3SN) S30UNOS ONIONVNIL ¥3HLO
% LTTS  8LTWL'6 000 781576 000 00°000°61 00°000°61 sauinipuadxa JoAR 5ANURAR RLAIUSIONED) SSBRXIo-Ta0
861°80¥% L ¥6¢ 9¢v 8l Z6Y'vE8'61 81Z'S0L /1 sainjipuadx3 [ejoL 51955y paxi4 - 083 ‘A10923€)
%00°00T__00°059°0 00'0 ____000 000 00°059°01 00'059'0T_ }|e3o] 3suadx3 SNO3UE|IISIAl - 093 :A108338D
|8l B8IbdT  000s9's 00050269 looo LECobB6 €1 o0'0sBl OFE dho0ss's ‘Ajajes oliqnd [ejoL S|EMauaY 3 MaN - 24BMIJOS 8095-0910-100
672%REI00T  00°000'S 0082S'269 000 9/£0pog 0000538 06/ 00000 S|EMBUBY g M3N - 2JempIeH _mE_Gﬁm.OmS‘
viy'S Z85°LLS 920'€TS 928'605 asUSGESRORUEIRISIA - IMIeIRE
SAC'BBIL  TIHI'E 008179'9GE ' 8s8se'Tt  Ly0MRP8'Y 00'00%%| ‘2. /. $00°000°s ~ ile3oy asuadx3 Ajddns - 0g3 :A10333e) al4
0BPQEXEL  TrIvde 00gRZ'GZL /L 8S8SET  7g/0%09/ ) 0008956 / 9 ' GPO000S Bunesado - saijddng 90I1|GZES09T0-T00
asuadx3 >£Mﬁ%®m %-.Eww%
(L/6%E8T  sT8z0'e 0094/ /'S 86V8SL 7/ | IZBEPC ETERNDE ()ZQ'000v0T  i[e3oL asuadx3 apiyaA - 023 HAu081e) uolesloay pue syled
6rO%To e 008gg"/ 18067 4ogopE €UE@g p 0000LT 3pa1ya - asuadx3 aduesnsy| BuLatBUR 0100
zeof e e oo.m%.m% s mno@mww 0P gy, OO0 i L_smwm@gmm_?mo AnunUatEo’sr0 100
o FI'SE  6LSE'T 00°Q ~eroo.. TTVISY & 0000 8 005°L X T0-T00
£06°88 LLYTEL z80%8E" frerl'L (11 “dH “Aausopy ‘eoueu S Sig 5 A0 Josep) JilD

S3HNLIaAN3dX3

—£6°66 5 wwﬁﬁ&%mmw%mﬁ .w Suipjing - 013 :A103938D N

@.V@wv.u.%nm\ 95°050'T 33.1.,.10 896+ wmf 557'T PQN.}.«&D.C 0o 2.#.0.“ 6¥¢ LJ: 005’z Jeynyad - dx3 uonedUNWIWO?) STTCAGT0-T00
6.6'G0E 612'828 A #4 0.2'6S¥ (sdiysiosuodg “suoieuod diRbR 0 RIRS ARG SHEHERNM,
Qmmwﬁmﬁm £9°SZ8'E cow\.v_ LE'606'T mmmmw €91 00’ mmwmw:: 00°SET'TT :[e30] asuadxg [duu0siad - T03 :A1082180 mcc_c._mMEmEuwgc_
(0} RH €9 SOELLE 00ftS 08V —cgorgr  USIR%e 00'000%7 ©¢7 00000’ ssuadg Suures) g jonBig HOHO} PUB G800
V66 £85%d  ezvzo 00#66'GEL'L 1rsce 0004k 0006380 €0C 00000z asuadxj wuopun  SOIIMSS JORRG 15700
TPSB®e 6Tt 008YS'ZPS oo 000088Y 00'sQ00'€SY oosery (9)1B1S 'ORaGINADs OXB) SIUSWSSINAHSHTOT
(265'01) €ol'ez 00.°€e 00L°ce asuadx3 PSRN R WIBIL)
(P¥L¥8L) 1GZ9LS G66°00L G66'8LL Bulwwelbolid Yied ‘'seed _m.EmmW_ pue 9:@.&95@2%
(v2L'69) 9z6'vLY 059'v¥S 00562 VRIS, Pt sseea
060%RZpE  08'S8TTIT WOPY00C /404 TS90T- Qe EUEEE QS Z6'TIRSHTY, | Q' RHBZIIYT-  :(wy2q) snidins Judwdojanag g Buluelg - 0ZT0 Audwiedag soxe|

%978y  ST'90S'E9E [4443%3 SZ'T9L'S8E 99'865 Y Z6'TOZ'ESL T6'8LE'8SL  ‘le3oLdsuadxy S3INN3IA3A

%00°00T _ 00°00€ oo [EMOI%g ootPU!d 0000e___1UIBHIGe  ieso asuadxd Isa1a3ul - 583 :Aiodare)

% of@ouyeliang 000 000 000 pajekkng 00'00€ asuadx3 153.33u] 0585-0210-100

aAnisod uwm—uzm asuadx3 1s9431u| - 683 :A103318)

|etuygIm (aguemeR  sdueiqunoul  Auany AAOY Nwﬂm:,mw&_m_.nrcmoumo@_uwmﬂw&m—._mm> ay} Jo4
u.Cqu‘_.mﬂ : m_ﬂﬂ.._O_Daum |easiq poliad uaun) UCZ—&F—W‘_W&
asueep lenioy pue (siseg 4yvo) 186png - seoueleg pund ui sebuey) pue ‘sainjipuadx3 'sanusasy 0 JUSWSiels

sesueyly ‘luefig 10 Al
€20Z/1€/£0 :8uipu3 poliad £20T :|edsl4 104 ol SRS yoday 198png



-yl

%Iy  LTTII9 17'STT TEESL 000 007005 00°00S'T uoneyues O€15-0020-100
% 00°00T 00°0ST'T 000 000 000 00°0ST'T 00956 Auadold - dueinsu| 0Z15-0020-100
%8F'SS  ETEI'T 000 LL9L6'T 8Y°TLT 000vY'y 00°0vt'y Jenjja) - dx3 uoneaunwwod §T15-0020-T00
%TI'9E  9ETEV'E 00069 ¥9'8LE'S 8T'100T 000056 000056 ausajuauljpuet L - dx3 woj ST15-00¢0-100
%6TET  SPOTT 8208 LLTOE 000 00005 00005 ZT15-0020-T00
%1167  VLGBET 000 97 0vE STOT 00°08% 00°08Y ! TT15-00Z0-T00
%SLSY  VIVLSY 000 9E°STY'S 98'€S8 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 31193|3 - SN 0TT5-00Z0-T00
% TT'LL_L6BABH O S9°0TY HBESTFB I 9 00V L6V ERBBLE 8 000ZE8  8LZS0L4L SPUNOJS - JUIB '3 SJ1edoY S[BI0L pund [B18U95,015-0020-100
% €092 o .W ateld e \mnn:w.W,Jn S e :).)@@.H = m:m.lnjn JLUEIALD G _wupm.ﬂ Emgoa
5 SvL 008 0 UXI SPUNOIY g SUENET 9IS AIOSIRE
6L . . 65675, 0SL'SS 0 $1988Y [BICED 083
%TITS 7c@L L8Y'EVE 0Z'SSLT 9§ BIS'61E 09'988°St o' ZE'T96°S99 TETIT'S99 [ (301 2suddx3 [9uUU0sIdd - T03 ‘AsoFale) ssusaxgpuog 2.3
% 00°00T S5 00°002 000 Goge- 000 0SZ 90007 00002 0007 asuadx3 ply 1sA5UO0X3 SNONEISINGHEBBIG-T00
- 25 y . " d . . 009" i . . P 000°sE SO0IAJSS |BUOISSIJOI] ~ AR Ea
%BEEL grdfLTT'B 00705 .mmwmw z 00°s8Y mav.wmo 000°TT 00000 TT  gpgo; asuadx3 Bululed] 7§ [9ARLL asuaax3 suonesead) 905 GHZ0- 100
%T0T  SLEE'TS 0T'S0LT LZELE'T 000 008 @D'000°S 00°000°s  0S6LE asuadx3 wiopun wmm%w%xwa%““ﬂmom.uﬁo‘So
% 6L fedbre- 000 A4 sv'vee oo Bhroos 00005 bl dx3 U125 nIQ B 1IISAYE <oomons 1 s S05-§P20-100
% S0'6S 6rOZEATYBY 000 BOBEEE ¥8'600°S 8pe' ME866°18 0V'866'T8  §rg'se asuadx3 8aueJNSU| Yl|edH asuadx3 [puuosiad)0S-8020-100
% 8t'€S ___T19:9/7°0¢ faYada) cocesqz 52:8/9°S Q911998 9g° 11598 asuadxy gu3dy PR 0028 5750
.y TIPS 285 LLG 920'€eS 928605 o S0
% L00 ~ggdp'T 000 B BpT L 000 0y PO 00LT 00006 T orr v ISUTUXT U0 S ITOBBISGXS SN0SUe|[308] -100
% v9ZL 6YRYRIY 000 9§YET L8Y 005'90'9LS 00945 005's asuadx3 JuawAo|dwaurfadines [BUOISSRI0IGZHEBSF0-T00
pg $Blhqpye . o IS 000, .. S 000'€ asusax3 suonesad it
% EEVS oo SR OVY'ST 000 gt SOBERT  gop g TTV'EL WITVRT asuadxa VI3 esusaxg Aaand Z05-GEZF0-T00
%010V €rLSZI8'Y 000 EDYBL'L 07918 9¥9'00'000'2T 00°000'ZT  9rg'ee asuadx3 awnlasea %%mé 8 bUPINGTOS-0BF0-T00
A . : . . . i . g asua BUU0SIa,
% L9 Tr “SI3°00L'vy 000 §PLE8 2o (rese’s O ®Forvzot oo'gzy'cot  OPEEeY WwawssINquIRY gms T3 PSR ane i35 T00
% 61°ES “gpFB&IC 16T 000 S OGeaI T RAYAL: R4 770 Qe &LS BaE BZ LCa B3t GOl ZiL b SSUIUXT AIL[ES SO D005-000-100
[ 10872 12872 1292 asuadx3 _m:.mmwwmmwm u.éommmmm
195 v95'sZ SZL'0g 0 S1essY |ejided mm:o mw
0 169'69} 169'691 169'691 it phag 2FX3
' . . . . ; e , ; ‘el asSUSaX3 SNO3UB|BISIW 093
%0ETY oBO'SYT'SLZ- 000 textzee 06°026'S oo -D0Z05'999 007205999 oo/.c"leo) anuanay soomds [UOSSaol]  §63
) - ‘Bhe 2 ] 5 ‘gl ; asua0x3 suonesad
%91y Lobrzezor- 000 qa38b eoe ooesszs %% Hnzoo'tes 00200189 000751 101 sijs. [eIuawiLIan0B1u| - 79Y Ai0Tale) i ki
%L9°Ty gLP0'TZ6'T9Z- 000 23 86(89¢€ 00'€8S'ZS  /#0'PATO0'TED 00'200'1€9  ooZ'EZt Xe| pajeudisaq JajX  esueax3 SPINBAZIL-0830-100
08Z'14 L£1'781 L17'SBL v8L'vLL s1s] [eyuauti NS R YR " ioga:
956'692 £62'22L'€ 8¥Z'Z66'C 8rz'a0L'y seL %Emnx@wwwmwmu ﬁw
%LL0E __0Z'9vR'T 00'0 07°948"/ 00°006 0'000'a 00°000°9 i|B10] 524N1|21404 R 53U - Oy sAIOFDIE: wl%wi L
. ‘ . P o ¢ 3 . % d qass
% LLOE P B grs T 660 s perrns B beos 00000 pesoe sounHeRUES eI ST T 78950 100
626'041 GS6'ZLL'L S9R'E8Z'L 0 sainiiajio 73 sHARFY (Rrdedu 0893
Sp8°L0Z 221’669 19Z'L08 6L1'808 asusax3 puog 2i3
%S0'8% < S8ELT'VI- 000 THOTE'ST 06°LEV'T 00%' B0°005'62 00°00S'6Z  00Z'LE1BI0L S334 B SHWIS SISUIIN - OTY :AI0833e) ssusox3juelD 0.3
%815 STHib08y- 000 44 00'SYS T 002t ooooszr  JFILS anuanay JownaN g Aedg o e T2 0- 100
% LS'6S £,49°580'C- 000 Q@EIP'T 00°0S 0s.'DO00S'E 00'005°€ 0s'zL 994 95u2217 B0Csa0Inag [BUOISSIJ0IF T LV-6680- 100
%7606 BSEE eLvT- 000 2ZeeL's 06'£ZS 595'90'000'8 00°000's  009'9L [043U0D [BWILY - SNUIARY dsipy 2SUR0X3 Suonelad 0-T00
N | . S L, . seL'gy N 009'+9 asud0xX3 Ajgdng "~ | o e
%00°LS o PB'SETE- 000 Gt 00'STE on1- 005 00005  oezcez aNU2NY UONGOPY  asusox3 spIya N OZ-080-T00
€25’ 689zl zie'ryl yLL'9ZL 5994 19 SHWAEA SBNBOP-YFY A0S
§69'z2Z ¥29'68Y'y 6LZTLL'Y BLZ'TLL'Y |8Ul0xs [UUBRIRd _.__mmmx
9104 0eBB*
(8AneDaN) |enjoy Jeul4 1043U0) |BWIUY - 00Z0 :Iuawiiedaqg
9AISOd 196png euld yim soueuep
Suluieway (3|qesoneyun) saaueaqunouy  Auanoy Aunnoy 123png |ejoL pa@Bpng |e10L
FUELYER a|qesoney |easi4 pouad uaun) lewidliQ
dUBLIEA

€20Z/TE/L0 :Bulpu3 polsad £70T :|edsld 104

ZZ0Z 'LE JaqwiadaQ papus JeaA ay) Jo4
s|en|oY pue 1aBpng pung [B1aua9) ay) jo sainipuadxy

sesueyy uekig Jo A Jioday 198png



-gl-

%el'e-  hiEEd 000 POTEALLLE 000 OE00Ee9 € 000 $£6028°2 S9|IIYIA - 51955y deD SII0L 8085-0020-100
29 . ..C.u@”m mmh“m mMD.e mu%m‘wr% Wm_wwum@:sfomwﬁ
(zeL'zoL) L0¥'gzL G29'619 0 sjgssy [eldeD 0g
%8607  9ETWI'E 000 Y9 ZER/E VLL 98'059 0CO8WLL 00'089°L ‘|gggIcesuadx3 puog - /3 :A10331e) asuadx3 puog z/3
%860y OPEHTE 000 9 7eadp Lt 98059 0Gs8) 00'089'L GoL'el sueoT uo [e@SHRAKE SNOBUBIBOSIN GrachfdG-To0
51§ 955'281 0.0°€81 0zL'0€2 SEQIMRS |BUOISS0 I aomuwmm
8EL'L G8.L'PE €25'9¢ £26'vE asUsaxs sudie %
%89'69  €BUBET 000 18°TTEH 9L 000 00808 00000 11290 [B8suadx3 snoaue(|@3sIAl - 093 :A1odaied asusdx3 Ajddng 0e3
w%vlz  cT3eE 000 (8 1FE 97 000 0FBeST 00°005T 00059 slemauay 73 MaN - 219M408 wm%uxm%%_c_w> 50060100
% 00°00T o&@@w@ 00°0 000 MMMMMMF 000 o&ﬁ%mwr 00°00ST mwmwmmv S[emaudy @ MaN - aJem Lma“maxmm_v W_.Eow__.wm 7095{}{X%0-100
%0556 0@'SS6 000 00°St 000 00°000°T 00°000°T asuadx3 sNO3URIPISIA sy pue syied 0GREOBRE0 100
5t0t g8’ /Y #€6'1G 016 .F Isuadx3j snoaue||aJsiA SBeALA108918D
%86'6€ hm.%m.ﬂ 99°LLE'Y nm.hmmmf LY'STE'S Bmmm&mm 00°000°SE __muﬁ $331A43S [BUOISS3}04d - §53 :AJ0TaieD mm“mmwwﬂ.ﬁw wmw
%ITLE  6HRASET 99'0S8 S6'8879¢ ‘1L PO'EER 0Qj00S 00°000°S 05901 2.e) [PUWILY - SAINIRBYAEXT SNOBUEISISI E6SS 80100
% L6y v LIETT 00°0$8'T 9€" 7619 £V TLEY 0me6EsT 00700052 000'G UBILIBULIBIAA - SIDIAIBS JOI4 BSURAXT AIAANS ZESSTUERFO-T00
% €0°EE vw.omm 000 mm.m&mm_wr 000 of867t 0070001 098'61 Bunuig - saainszs cmmwmwwﬁuxmﬁwﬂc_w> 58SSRRR0-T00
% 0T ¥T- ommﬁm- 00°LLT'T oo.thw_ ; 00'09T oﬁmmmnmq 00'000't mmm,mr dsig g UOIIRIBUIDU] - SBIIAISS %cmaxw wc_h%_h.mm L1SS{{K0-T00
0 EERILVELS _m.._o_mm&chas_m&._m.w&.@%
%ESL9 m@..ww&@_‘ 000 $6°0 20 5¥9 . Pg gL 00:SHE'E .o - Q3 183 e «mwm_._mﬁmzo& .
%999E  LEFOE 000 €S 000 04288, 00°528 0 suonduIsANS B S3NA  giacey jeden oLmlmqm%mO.Eo
%69'SL  S8§IPET 000 Tr'SSLLE0L LY'L6 0xRFN S 00°0TT'E 5Z0'eS 5394 PJEDIRRAXT snoaue|osI SLVSEER0 100
£S1'LE 8¥S'LE 00.°29 00429 asuadesuanerudsVe Aodaged
. zzl o _8LGLY o, 00€'Zy g .005'L8 asuadx3 suolelsdQ 0v3
%9L'Ly  TEHYSOT 88°SLIT YT 298G » 01°88ST YEARGTT 0005612 _ :|g3R4,Psuadx3 Ajddns - 0g3 Aio3a1ed asusdxg Ajddng 0s3
% 00°00T 0@000T 000 000 86921 000 0@oRET 00°000T 0sZ'v2 $13UIN0A J3INaN 13 Aeds asuadx3 a|dIuaA T/ESUEH0-100
%ece 6%t LLL08'T 89°07FE L S YITT r&LE 86 000006 ole'e asuadx3 aufiBeRRUNCIO 3 BUIPING 57 cOHF0-T00
% £9°€62- mm_%mm 00°SZ1 £9gdt€ 928 1r6g odeBeos 00001 ¥26'295 asuadx3 m.m_wwmm cwmmw m_.m:%w%%%%m%
% Nm.mw H@QQ‘WW-_. VI OoUt 124 Lﬂhm,mQN TT O d&@.&dw oU C(r.c mh.N_..W.V—‘ = e .._(. H ¥ NNmm.OONO.._”OO
% vEL8  STEScl 000 S99%ER0 Lz 000 OG0T &1 00000 T 0 SIUEMONY POUS - SoTUUNS— glassy paxid 90ESGEE0-100
%VTIS  PEBEE 0T'IT 95'6H50'8ET 6E°61 0mMB9ELT 00°0S€ GLE LPL Uy - s@ElTX3 Snoeue||20sIN ZoESagF0-100
% vOoeT  chERE LEETT 120887 Y 98'707 08681 00°00Z'T 000'9 \ 10 - sa1|ddAEUSAXT _mccoﬂmn_._%oo
(€L1'v8) G09'090°L ZEV'9L6 001'966 il
%ST65  0D®YL'S LTS 80°095'S ST0LT 08884'YT 06'S0¥'bT ‘[p30] asuadx3 IPIYaA - 073 :Alo3ed asuadx3 jsasau| 683
%107  TETEOIC) 000 6V EVE 000 odgedtl 06'502'T 0 3PIYaA - 9suadx3 souesnsuy  SIISSY IBNARD eorefifdnrhy
. . . 06 . . 000'06 Isuadx3 uoneuoq
% TL't8 mm%mm 3 LTS T LLgeln 000 o&mmmm 00°00L'8 0zo'cl 3P1yaA - 412doY B RUNES - snoaueyaosin SS%%
% €867  EEGFET 000 L8 L7808 ST 0LT 0QBI%Es, 00°00S't 069'6Y as5uadx34ahuag [RUCISS}0ld 00C5gEH 0-T00
viE 986'G0L 006'G0L 00¥'28 asusdeghepRIEE BTy A1083083
%L Ty mm.%mm.ﬁ TEELBT mm.mnmmm% £T°9T8'E c,mmwmqu 00'969°9% “mwm_mea spunouig g Suipiing - 013 :A103a1ed wwwmw_amw m“,__.,mmmm www
%0T'97- CHMBE- ZEVE 0T L83 95 6£°90T 0BROTE 00°005'T b LY A¥PepunoID B bulping SYISMIZ0-100
% LET- 694697} 79°6.8 L0'STZOE 6ES TL9T6 00rBOEE9 00°000'% rhy'669 ureln pue saljddng |eLIo)IR§USAXT [SUUOSISd ZHTSHIEFO-T00
%O0ET)  GVIIE ummur@m_, wmmﬁu_a soueue 7 SE IBERY 00'00S ®HtFoos lewibuo o79a - saddng UONENSIUIRS OB 5700
Suiuieway (3jqesonejun) sadsueiquinouz  ANALDY Ananoy 128png |ej0L polefEliEng [eloL
FUELIEY| 3|qeioney jeasiy pousad s jeuduiQ
JJuelep ZZ0Z ‘L€ Jequada@ papul Jea, auy) Jod

£202/1€/£0 :3uipu3 poliad £20T :|BIsld 104

sjemoy pue 1abpng pun4 |eJauac) ay Jo sainjipuadx3
sesuey Juelig jo A1y

yoday 123png



l@hl

0905-00€0-T00
GS05-00€0-T00
0S05-00€0-T00
0v0S-00€0-T00
8€05-00E0-T00
0£05-00€0-T00

S¢0S-00£0-T00
ZZ0S-00€0-T00

0¢0S-00£0-T00
0T0S-00€0-T00
000S-00€0-T00

asuadx3

%0818  LT68S8 000 €L0T6T 000 00°005°0T 00°0050T asuadx3 Buluies] g [aARLL

% 95°L6 6L'L8Y 000 iTaras 000 00005 00°'00S asuadx3 wiojiun

% 00°00T 00'00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°'00€ dx3 usauas 8nuQ 7y |eaisAyd G0S-

% Sy 86'€00°8Z 000 90'€86'VE 85°L66Y v0'£86'79 v0'L86'T9 asuadx3 aauesnsu| yijeay

% 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0000007 Juwiy 28pnr-asuadxy uoisuad

% ESTY £9'8EV°0T 000 60°229°LT €0°'829°E 2470908y 2470908y asusdx3 SY3dv

%191 6ELT 000 19°749°T 000 00°00LT 00°00ET asuadx3 dwod s oM

% I¥'€9 £€°99¢ 000 L97EST 000 000ty 00°0TY asuadx3 JuswAojdwaun

% L9'YY €E'SEL0T 000 79°867'cT 0TRLT S6°EE0 VT S6'EE0VT asuadx3 vol4

% 9L'T6 08°€9t 000 0C 9t 000 00°00s 00°00S asuadx3 awiang 0TOS-00€0-

% ESTY 6L'SOV'EET 00°0 St'€9T'08T vy I89'ET YT 699°ETE YT 6I9'ETE asuadx3 Asejes )00S-
asuadx3j |[auuosiad - 103 :A108a18)

%8BT ES 15°990'96€- 000 6V'ESE'LYE 26°L66'9E 00°0ZV'EVL 00°02¥'EVL ‘|ejo0L anuUaAY

wa«.n .um hm@.ﬂ. SBPce ; $ ﬂ.ﬂlm cm.: cc.:cc.:uw U0 ..Ec\.._mw qﬂdﬂ.«dﬂuuﬂ:nﬁﬂm.ddmwﬂ_wmmﬁ.‘: mc_ U3 - 8oUe[eq pun4

A CCIT LT CCT VUL cC JV 33 oo o UU OO UJT U UOU UJT o i - H g}

wvm.,.“ :

20
1IP10] NUDASY SNOJUR|IIISIAL - 9) :A10831e7)

i tme___&mn@w%%mm_wm (U

uejeq punj ui 8

ueyo 1aN

L) %ge/y  orssive O¢Eo 8 08'TEE'9T = S&HhEhs S9sn) s224n0g buldyelld /20 4RIOL (08-00€0-T00
0 3 i
Ll (oze' mmm [9) (Lee'8e6's) (1££'8¢6'C) anuanay snoaue| RGNS (RS KIBHE e
T %LT0S v9pve‘L92- T 000 9£'§S5'S9T ~ V6 SWLVE 00°006°2€5 00°006°TES i[BI0) S24N}I3404 7 S3UI4 - OpY A103a3e) ul sisjsuel]
%S9l ET'ESLOT- 000 L8'9VT'YS LESYOT 0000059 00°000°59 (S3SNFSIENOS ONIDONYNIFEIHLO
Smﬁmq 08EECe  QOROCG|'g  0UNLEL ) oPEPRg 00'000°€Z ) £)° GEP €2 (Jopun) JaAC B SKEPPEP{RIUSIOYOP) SSTBXTPOEC-T00
= wiay 1uawsaunay aspn - -T0
% oL LV n_..uwc,r _ 00U mw.wmh.n _ qu.qa«. cc.cc.\.\q _ cc.ccﬂq Sol _._“_._UCQQKN _mwo._. 124 2y 24pnf .qm|§‘|8|m|olﬁoo
% S60F  TLTEL'S 000 874978 y0'T8TT 00°000°T 00'000'%T - wiay H¥NoD 1213510 9T¥P-00€0-1T00
% ¥CLS (¥ 0S6'RTZ- 000 £96P0TLT AT 8YE9T 00°000°00% 00°000°00% Saul4 UNo) SIUALIANILXE
LECuz@Tr  vesesor- QEHEBL 9 arveest  LERBBHSS 00'000'9z LE0 688G SSNUBA3Y [el0 L wiay Asuiony A ZTH5-00€0-T00
onmaw 859  9T'€L- Qamjo v8'9TT 00/zrs1 o000z ()Q/ o0000Z anuaAdyY T66T 40 owmgc_ B3 Juawlsankrpoco-To0
‘ ¢ f ‘ f f ¢ $31N3I94404 7@ Sauld4 - O e)
1 18'75T$ 80Z'€61 9% LEE'8E6'G$ L£€'8€6'GS sRer>
5 5on 5 1Nn03 - 00£0 ﬁM.MDZm_ A3d
a20pn eul =) euibll
mc....mmw__%:wo.fm.omm.um- «om.mm.m.m.m _ .umm.hmo.gw.w P NmL ‘EETH o :(w21y2Q) snjdung jos3u0) |BWIUY - 0OZO SAu3wpedag
9v"L8T'TT €9°EET vt 0Z'LL2'8S 95'665°0L8 TT8T9'66L ‘[ejo) asuadx3y
000 76°88€ TS 00°08L 00°08L {|e10] asuadx3 1sa1aiu| - 583 :As03a1e)
000 76°88¢€ TS 00°08L 00°08L asuadx3 1sa.alu| 0585-00¢0-T00
asuadx3 3sa1a1u| - 83 :AJoZa1e)
%6T'T- €9°ST8- 69°Z5t'8 vLT7L8'T9 00°0 00°005°69 000 {|e10] 51355y paxi4 - 083 :Asoda1e)
%C0TT  TELVOT 6975V’ 000 000 00°0056 000 uawdinb3 - s1assy |ende) 0185-0020-T00
Suluiewsay (sjqesonepun) sajueiqunouy  Alandy Aunnoy 193png |eloL 198png |e10L
pUESIE] 9]qeIOAE; BJSI. [o]F[=] 4 euigl
S s i poyd ZZB8HR sequisosy Bébuz sesa sy Jos

500 pun4 xe pajeubissq

€202/1€/L0 :3u1pu3 poliad €207 ‘IBSibifdy pue (siseg dyvD) 196png - souejeg pun4 ui sebuey) pue ‘sainypuadx] ‘senuanay JO JUSWSIEIS

sesueyly ‘uelig jo Ao

Hoday 128png



|mN|

6¢9v-00v0-T00
£Z9%-00v0-T00

0097-00v0-T00

INUaIAaY

%L TY 00695165 00°0 00'81°8Z8 00°ZIE'BIT 00°ESL'6TIV'T 00°E€SL'6TH'T 1|10 S4)5) |EIUBWUIAN0SIRIY| - 79y :Alodde)
%L9Tv  00°'8Y9'8TE- 000 00°€0T'09¥ 00'62£'S9 00'T5L'88L 00'TSL'88L A8 O 8/T Hed Jajx
%L9Ty 0017679 000 00°T80°89¢ 00°€85'ZS 00'Z00'TE9 00°Z00°TES xe| pajeudisaq Jajx
s1)s] [elUBWUIAN0SIIIU| - 79Y :A108338)
%S0 SE'975'T 000 SE'975TOE SE'9ZETIT 00°000°00€ 000 {2101 2NUINIY SNOAUE||IISIIA - 09Y :A103238)
% T500T SE'9Z5'T 000 5£'97S'T0E S£'9Z€'197 00°000°00€ 000 aNUaN3Y SNOBUE||ISIIN
3ANUAAJY SNOJUR|IISIA - 09Y :A10833e)
G/Z'110°9% Buipus - 20FETe OB wHed°a
%IP'8YT  TT'966'76 IO’ 68 vET'S 68'615'T- S0°€99°279 S0°€95°0S :(1vyaq) snidins 1no3 - pogo Auawisedagbuluulbaq - aouejeq pun4
Z6&%R. lezoco'sos  (@IsB0QEO'E) sessszse (POTSQTRE)  se9sc'od€¥9' L 6Bz :jezo] asuadx3 soueleq punj ul abueyd 1oN
13 ‘ ‘ ] 3 ]
T %zv9  8S'YII & 18L L  zpsigt L 0GobB, | ooorsr LOS | @Yoty ;e1d SAKRI):SRARIAPS PR UBEIH13YIO 8101
=% LLTLT- TYLPIT- 000 Tr'SI8'T v9'vTy 00'899 00°89T'E aoueusuiey g siaido) JNO SIBJSUBHISS-00E0-T00
(G¥oooor o0ZLZT @RP‘ L8/ 000 L0gopPg. L 00ZL2T QG L @E4ET S|emauay '3 MaN - 2JeMyos U] SI9)SUB3]SS00E0-T00
(sasn) SFEAGEBRHSRNIFaHL0
0 "00S'S [e301 SA2INI3S (BEAEANN DD SBPRIDAS. JO (Aous|olyap) SS80X3

AO %P ..ajd._.v_ _‘-4....- ww._q.:._ﬂ:._@ﬂxm _N”—O._. Sunuid - S301AI3S JOld %mm.n_uomu.ﬁoo
AWM&:@@;MN% 00S JCQGFQWw.m THSHHONPY Lcmm.“.h”m“““%%m_mb@nm.m m_mm : Wum.awwmo..ﬁoo
NMM_MMMN 05'885°T9 @wxomm%wmmm 05°2£5'09 |e3o] asuadx3 sug mmwmu_amqo ww_mko_wuzbmcoo mc._U:_OCCm_om_E
%R ¥ : 2 i 3 X3 Suol - 3
YWRItY 0588519 do'eEger Y 0574509 SSINeE'I01d Eﬂ_mm%_mm_ € %m@ pue seijdd Ye-goeo-T00
€Ly Ve 615 €6E asusSHRND &P TR D010

L,omh.rwwom THGS NMI s:abggﬁoom”mmwg.ﬂ

£E°TER'S L9°TY0'S

:|ejo) asuadx3 Alddns - og3 :Aso3aied wwcwaxm_ SPIYSA

: ¥S €S8 el oy1zoT  HOGASRRG 0010001 OCZ Zbbooo (SPYRRKDLFRLPIING) SSIINBG-<55e5-100
96RBEC 6826 @ay 9L L tzizov SEeelhed | oocooa's LGl Y@iodos 221430 - saiddng |PUUOSISaEs-00g0-100
suoneladQ J21EMULIOIS PUE 9999EIXSHddm - DT gEaIed
%1865  E8TPIVI 8TVET'T 68'89€'8 66'V1T'T 00'9%9°€Z 00°9%9°€Z :[e3o) dx3 spunos 13 3ulp|ing - 013 :A103a1e) SIHNLIANIAX3
[ BBELEZ DB IST ®Hgl9/Q'G  09TLT Zr9eBG9'e 0000s G/ /'0UPes SONUaAdY [B}O]  Wew puesaiddng jeuouer T¥1S-00€0-100
6PEGE  ScoLv G129z (AL 1 08% 00080T Q° |00 0807 TOTEIUESS N oo UE||[@0S A 5 00E0 100
Y ke 60°9- M%% {79 60°LLv'T G 43510 00912 o), 00°912'E ausBiulaupue] 121 -G A JUBWSaAU > s T
SBL ,_S0'LTT VI8, . TSTEY 0 m 00°059 . 007059 saeM - SRMAN QUL 5 00E0-T00
65886 &/ 50z ESVE qrpg 00@,5¢cL o000zt 000 Sgddooz't seo - sarAH{ SUOSINAUISY 55657700
OwgedbvSos9sse Qe VEE'TS voerre  00@:kEH LS ooooos 000 VéEded 51323(3 - SN SOX8irs-50e0-100
%9056  T1'9S¥0T 000 68°EYS 000 00°000°TT 00°000'TT Suipjing - 1uiepy g saieday e i V
sjenjoy umm_u_am jeui 19bpng _mc_m_uo dx3 spunoJo g Suipjing - 013 :AJ0da1e)
wed@nefdaptkiz 000 06°88L9LT ST'ESY'9E S6'0£9°T6Y S6°0£Z'20S ;|le10] asuadx3 |auU0SIad - T03 :A103a3e)
s/msodsBpng 000 97'9£8'91 81'S0V'Z 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ a1eas 01 aseys - adpnr 0L05-00£0-100
|eENY EANDTIPBIMR)\  sdueiquinoul  AUARDY Aunnoy 193png |e3oL 128png [el0L
juadiad U_DN._O.‘»NM |easi4 UO_LWE a_.nm._.._: %NC_M_.FO
A 2202 1% 19quaod Papus Jea au} Jod

pund jeaus

€20Z/1€/£0 :3uipul pouiad €207 :IBIs4 40y pue (siseg dyvO) 196png - souejeg pun4 ul sabueys pue 'sainjipuadx3 ‘SeNUaAY JO JusWISIelS

sesueyy ‘uefug jo Aup

Joday 398png



-8l -

%It'St  00°0Z9°8T 00°091°9 00°0ZZ'9T 00°080°€ 00°000'TY 00°000'TY {|B10L SRIINIDS [BUOISSBJO0I - §§T (A10831e)
%EBLE  00°0T9ET 000919 00°0ZZ'9T 00°080°€ 00°0009€ 00°000°9€ 43410 - SIS JO4d 9855-00v0-T00
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000's 00°000°S UPNY g 8190V - $801A9S JOid 0555-00v0-T00
SITIAIIS |BUOISSDYO.d - §6T :A108a18D
%LS'8E 00°0SE‘T 000 00°05T'C 000 00°00S‘E 00°000°Z !|ejo) asuadx3 suonesadQ - Ot3 :A10831e)
% LS8E  00°0SET 000 00°0STT 000 00°00S°€ 00°000C asuadx3 xe| sajes S£5S-00v0-T00
asuadx3 suonesadQ - gy3 :As0da1e)
%CITE  TL'S6T 00°SZT 62642 11795 00°009 00°009 :|ejo asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A103338)
% T9'CE TL'S6T 00°SZT 6T'6LT T1'9S 00°009 00°009 asuadx3 ageisod DSES-0070-T00
asuadx3 Ajddns - 0g3 :Aso8a3ed
%eS9r  TUZVP'TIT 000 6T'SSTET 0L ¥IST 0€'L6SVT 00°00L'vC ‘|e10) asuadx3 3PIYaA - 073 -A10321e)
% £5°S S0'Z8¢ 000 ST'SI8Y 000 0£'L60'S 0000Z's A2IYIA - asuadx3 aouednsu §Z¢5-00v0-T00
% 00°00T 00°005t 000 000 000 00005y 00005y 3IYSA - J1eday 1B IDIAIS 0TZS-00v0-100
%0bvy  90°099'9 000 ¥6'6EE'S 0LVIST 00°000°ST 00°000'ST asuadx3y [ang 00¢5-00%70-100
asuadx3 aJ2Iyap - 0z3 :A1oSa1e)
%L6"8E 9v'00S‘T 00°0 PS6YET 000 00'0S8°€ 00'92S°E ‘|eyoL dx3 spunoig g Sulp|ing - 013 :A108318)
%8V LT- DS 6PE- 000 ¥SEYE'T 000 00000 000002 sjoo] SHTS-0070-T00
% 00'00T 000S8°T 000 000 000 00058°T 00'925'T 56%&0.@%%&5_ pajoa|yel 8 Lﬂwﬂm@m@byo
dx ngJ9 g 8uip[ing - :As039) :
}sow ay} ase saunbly podey [BNULY L Z0Z 14401 2105818y "SHoday [e1ouBUl4 [Bnuuy Juelug jo AIn) se awi} swes oy} je pajejdiioy S8 3 a By iy S e10N
%S8TY  ¥I'9ETE6E 00009 8L TP8'ETS 0S'8YL'EL ZY'8LS'L16 Zv'8L9'T16 :|e10) @suadx3 |3uuosiad - 103 -A10321e)
%SSTS  69%9Y'S 00°009 TESEEY 00'06%'T 00°00%'0T 00°00%'0T asuadx3 Buiuie] g |aaed] 0905-00%0-T00
ol ke 0P JOUSEISIE] B UrRDS S1ead @pamg uoisnjonr soppaieBisanul Buiaq si Ajiger] uoisuad (230} BYFIOI, @ 1SE\LONISOd 18N AlBIenply-Ueld

% VAR stk (joihed BEEan0D o|qeffERE ale umoU ieak au) AU 08hemo EBBSBUal) Jo sieak us) moys 0} JuswalinbSFSHAAPEAN 6 PERIASEId s1 onpayos DY OT AN

%798 £V TSBYS 000 €9°L96'LS 60'S62'8 90°0Z8'ZTT 90°0Z8'TTT asuadx3 aueInsu| yijeay 0v0S-00%0-T00
%TILTIY  86°C06°LC 000 95°686'8€ 9v'£LZ9'S ¥5'2768°99 vmv.mm.%.\@w 1'GS asuadx3 Sy3dv 0£055QED-T00
% LI Lotz 000 €6'8LE']T, 0 '00t'8T FIOCTR ¢ Asyadx3 dywod 549 . 5205- -T00
% 9L STY89 Qo_‘oo.o SLSTT mvvm mmi@.ﬂ s % .Wmmm m S&.y i ek w_mmmwxf awho| m u b 8 N.N.QMM@@#S

v I6'8TL9T nx._‘oo.o 15891 o_wmvw "SBLT % "/88'SE r47 Loy (0ev) 508'€80 asuadiiys 80 L o.S.. u Z)-100
% y-  6¥'L9T°E- “aroo.o 6497 _‘o,w\.v "EST'E Mé ‘000°L o% N“v ) ﬁm”mwo_f%me@ mcwm. A ot O\S.w.uuﬁ.aoa
o\% g 90'275'68 o\o_‘oo.o qm.omm.m_%o"mm _‘qomﬂh ob €58'71Z o] 3 mam_v ) _,_‘r_vmmmmsmmsne_t‘m‘emwm g <S005-0070-T00
.\@m% 00'S9€°0T %obogg ooscgT 78 m\._.@whmm b@w.oqwﬁ 00 BPFkES 7S SELECBS  oger auiithdy T00¢ 0-T00
LArd ] BZ'AZT'AQRT 000 IT90SEHZ IR TAE'CE i i Q" SEQ'6ZY asuadx3y Aejeg 000S-0080-T00

lloahed Aingen Amaqen l101ked l10ihed SS99X2 uonnNqUIUOYD  55uadk@@Wbsiad - 103 :A10388BA

9I9A00) S) uoisuad j@ uoisuad 1@ 9J9A0 EYEYN] Jo Aouaiolye en}o uoinguuo) SISl

| ! I d 18N p :9) p 2 nyea
0 9 Aunger 1ngt auIwldld
w.x.h .‘...w Se .ﬂﬂ“ mw - G0 E£SL 6T 00°€ESL6TY'T lelol k._woa_aom.bcoo U_m_.._mzﬁw<n_
%0859)) Jo SNBYRY 000 00022 000 00jenyoy 000 1e301 Juawdinb3 jo ajes - 99y :A108318) ’ -
spdlidod8lgTliy 000 Lot 000 000 pajou JEBR sy} Jo ¢ Joquiadag papus suoday (| unn_o._mummwﬁﬁu%%_mm@m:mm 20110 %ﬁgﬁgm@@._
juawdinb3 Jo 9|es - 99y :AJ0Zale)
Sujuleway (s|qesonejun) sajueliqunoul  Auanoy Auagoy 128png |ejoL 193png |e10L
SUERIEY] ajqesoneq |easiy poliad waun) leuiSluo
9dUelIEp

SieaA |BoSI4 XIS 1se7 yoday 398png
Aynger uoisuad 18N 8y} jo a1eygs sjeuoiuodold pue suonnquiuod s,AID 40 3INPayds - 1440
sesuexiy uefig jo A1D

€20Z/T€/L0 :3ulpu3 poliad £20Z :|edsid 104



il

071

%000 YT LET'T- 000 YT LETT L8TLT 000 000 auJzulaulpuet (3] - dx3 wo) STTS-0TF0-T00
%99'7S  89'6ST'E 6Y'6ET'T £8°00LT 000 00°000°9 00°00ST 1332\ - S9N ZT1S-0Tr0-T00
%IP'TS  ETLL 000 L82L S0t 00°0ST 00°0ST seg - sa|in TT15-0Tv0-T00
% TSE9  S8EITOT 000 ST'9€8'S 9126 00'000°9T 00°000°L 214323|3 - s3I 0TTS-0Tv0-T00
%8966~ 00V86'v- 8SETEY Tr099°s 98'€T6'T 00'000°S 00'000'S |00d - Jute 73 sileday S0TS-0Tv0-T00
% 0S6T  LOTLE'S 000 90 VI6ET 60'16L'Y €1°S8T'LT 00°000°€T SpuUnoIg - Ul g sileday #0TS-0Tv0-T00
%SLSL 00STIS'T 000 00°s8t 000 00000°C 00'000'T Suip|ing - urey 7 sieday ZOTS-0Tv0-T00
dx3 spunoug 3 3uip|ing - 013 :A108218)
%98'SE  TE'EVE6 000 Pt L09°LT £8°0SZ0T SLOSYLT SL'0SY'LT :|e3o]) asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A108a1e)
% 00°0 L6'8Y- 000 L6'8Y 7582 000 000 asuadx3 JuswAhojdwaun ¢C0S-0T¥0-T00
% €0°9E  ¥6'T0L 000 18°LYT'T 97 9TL SL°0S6'T SL°0S6'T asuadx3 vol4 0Z05-0T¥0-T00
% ¥0'9E  PEG68T'6 000 99°0T€9T 68'G61'6 00'005°S2 00°005'ST Joge awi] Wed T0O0S-0T¥0-T00
asuadx3j |puuosiad - 103 :A408318)
asuadx3
%S9'6T  0STI6'ST- 000 0S°L80°S9 00°£9SET 00°000°18 00°000°T8 _ fleyoL anuanay
%S9°6T 0S°Z16°ST- 000 0S°L80°S9 00°£9S'ET 00°000°18 00°000°T8 :[e30] S3IINJBS JO BJES - OSY :AI0333eD
%0€09  000£0°9- 000 00'0L6°E 00'06€ 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 5994 uOol||Ined $EST-0TF0-100
% T9ET  6YEESE- 000 15°99%'09 00'6VTET 00°000°0L 00°000°0L SUOISSIWPY ZEST-0TF0-100
%06'vE  TO6YE- 000 66'0S9 008 00°000T 00°000°T SUOISS3IU0D/UIWPY-|004 S|IIN 0057-0TF0-T00

S3DIAIDS JO .S - 0SY :As108a1e)
‘uodal JB)E| B Ul UMOYS SieaA ayj Joj uoisnjour Joy pajebisaaul Buisq si Ajjiger uoisuad (830} 83U} 40 % B SEnuanay
uonIsod 18N Aleionpi4 ueld Jayiabo) sidep ||B $19A00 §340 PUE 321|0d PUB ail4 Ing s1dap ||e s1an02 |joJAed palanod SYIJY -991|0d pue a4 Jo} __o;mn__m%%muv_im_mw_.___z.mﬁmmwn mmemwmmr:._tmnwo
jou saue|es Aluo sapnjoul [|0JAed PaISA0D S|CE[IBAE BJE UMOYS sieak ay) AJuO ‘J2ASMOH "BIEP puaJ) JO SIEaA US) MOYS 0] Juawalinbal au} ||y} 0} pajuasald si 9|npayds siyl ‘310N

%0E'TZ  CUELT'9TT- 00°588°9- 8TTIIT'ELY £2'E€L6'S6Z 061265 85°L66'8EE {(2y2@) sn|ding syied - 00Y0 SIUaWIedaq
%E6OV _ £S'6VH'TOY 00'S88'9 L0°696'859  TI'S99'E8 09's02888 H9C $9-sss'080°t le30) asuadx3 , zeoe
Y104 %tT 0 6890887 1S %9t 0687226 86€9¢.$ 86L'9¢4LS Leoe
%EV TLy,ge FE06E'L ROL0 69'S§68'908'9  FI'T6E %p) 00'9¥E0k¢z'g |0 §OIVE DT - [E10L ISutKS g5431u - S8 :G4RPANED 0z0Z
% €7 T846GTEE06E'L 0D 0 69'SGRT'GLE'G  PT'T6E %Sl 00'9v€'0TG LG ' GPZ B0 9YE 0T - 6¥6'GY9 6v6'Gr9  asuadx3lsaiall 6102 0585-00v0-100
%LLL %120 LP2'0LG'Y %51 £09'G06°E - €OY'2LS €OV'ZLS asuadx3q48Bu) - 583 -A10Ta1e)
%Sl %0Z 0 _IEB'SBL'S %SGl L LLL'PBS'E . ) 99%'6ZS o S2s L102
%8Y'0 o/ 1 BE'LET £8P 06'884 86 gz'pg 000 oy, 88976'8E9075,000 - ‘1e30L 1358y PRH e 083 :A10RZY g0y 910z o
%0E0  8TV6 000 09°ZE8'TE 000 88'976'TE 000 Jawdinb3 - 51355y Paxid 0T85-00v0-100
% vE'T opzEed 000/311gE1 0€'906'9/A3111q817 000 1101ke@o’000’.  [104ABg0 $S90X%2 uonnquuoy (DawpkPIyan - siessy ded Jeap 8085-00v0-T00
paano si| uoisuad 18N uoisuad 18N P31aA0) paiano) 10 Aouaidyaq |enjoy uonNqLIuoD 510489 Bk - 083 :A103310)
0 9, e se fijiqer ayj Jo auel ay} jo . jo%ese | . uonnquiuod aulwIa}aqg
xmn.mm e s b L'088; . 158 q:w_u:\m:bmwoﬁm 89 00°008°89 ~ Jeelasudxapuog 203 _Eowmﬁ.wm:uo,q R
%ELEE o 608IEKS 000 1L°065'SY L9VLBY  |emoyp0 008’89 00'00889 sueo Joj jedidulig 0P85-0070-100
ajeuoipodosd A1D asuadx3j puog - z£3 :AJ03aied

:[e30) asuadx3 snoaue|aasi - 093 :AJodaze)
! : - DSt oYl e au} Jo O aunr papua spoday m&ﬂ%&m%w%,ﬁwﬁm%mm 2l|gnd sesue D eSO

% CLEL 96'TV8'T 000 ¥0°£59 000 000052 00°00S'C S|emauay g MaN - 2JeMpieH ¥095-00¥0-100
asuadx3 snoaue|23siAl - 093 :Aso3a1e)

%0v'vT

Suluieway (ajqesonejun) saduesqunaul  Alagoy Annnoy 128png |e10L 198png |ejoL
BUERJEF | 3|qeloneq 1easi4 pouad wa.un) leuidup
3JueBlIen SIBSA [BOSI4 USASS 15E7
Aunger uoisuad 18N U} Jo s1eys ajeuodold pue suonnguiued sAHD J0 2Npayds - SY3dY
£202/1€/£0 :3ulpul polsad £20¢ :1easld 40 sesuey ‘Juekug Jjo Ao uoday 198png



%IS'EE  0S°L6STS- 000 0S'L6E'T0T 0S'ZvZ'8T 00°S66'EST 00°566'€ST
% I0vr  00°S09°8Z- 000 00°'S6€'9E 00°0T¥TT 00°000°S9 00°000°59
%8881  00'S66'%- 00'0 00'SSP'TEC 00°002 00'05t°92 00°0S¥'92
%906  00°0£8'8- 000 000416 00°S0L'T 00°000'8T 00°0008T
%8507  0S°L9T6- 000 0S'LLE'SE 05'LT6'E 00°StS vy 00°'SPS'vY
%LV 9E 00°L1ZS8- 000 00°€8L8PT SL'8SH'VT 00°000'v€Z 00°000'68€
% E€SLT  00°S98'VT- 000 00'SET6E 00'69£9 00'000%S 00°000'%S
% 80'6E  00TSE0L- 000 00°8t9°60T S.'680°8T 00°000'08T 00°000'SEE
%00'8S  E£v°08T'EI 98'vET- TL80V'6- 96'TES' V- 00'vTL'TT- 00°'vZT'sT-
%ES PP €4°508°02 98'vET TLE8L'ST 96'TE8Y 00'vTL'or 00'vZT6Y
%ESPP  E€V'S08°0Z 98'vET TL'E8L'ST 96'TES'Y 00'vZL oY 00'vZ1'6Y
% P'LE  SE9IS 98'vET 6L'82L 000 00'08€'T 00'08€'T
% V90E  L9LISV 000 €€'92Z°0T LTTTIZ'T 00'brLvT 00'v¥L'8T
% VSIS TVTLLST 000 65°878'vT 64079 00°009°0€ 0000062
%LLTE 00S29°L- 00'0 00'SLEOT 000 007000'vZ 00°000vZ
%LLTE 00'529°L- 000 00°SLE'9T 000 007000 00'000%2
% LLTE 00°ST9L- 000 00'SLE'9T 000 000007 00'000%C
%8S §9°89T°ZS 61'8EL'9LE- ¥8'795'855- 90'€0S'PT- 89'69t°L86- S2°662'CT
%LE9 ST'180°89 6T'8EL'ILE Y€'0S9'€T9 90°0£0'8¢ 89°697'890°T SL°00L'89
%LIY €E'TYB'SY 9S'€00'TLE 16'L£0S9S 00°009'% 08'€88'186 000
% L9V £ETVB'SY 9S'€00'TLE 16°££0°S9S 00°009't 08'€88'186 000
%ETT- 86°69Z- 95 TLT Zv'860°TT 8t LOV'Y 00°00T°ZT 00°00T°ZT
%€S'CT-  B6'E0E- 95 TLT TYTEO'TT 8v'T9E"Y 00°000°ZT 00°000'ZT
%00vE  00'vE 000 00'99 00°9v 00°00T 00°00T
%E6°97 61°599°CT LO'E9D'S £57906°82 L1188 ET°SE0'LY 00°0ST'6Z
% 00°00T 00009 000 000 000 00009 00°00S
Suluiewsy (9jqesonejun) sajuesqunouy  AuAgoy Ananoy 128png |ejoL 123png |eloL
pUERIEY] a|qesoneq jeasiq pouad wuaan) jeuiSuiQ
Jduelep

€202/T€/L0 :3ulpu3 pollad £Z0T :[eds!4 104

:|e101 S294 |eIuay - ££Y :A10dae)
SJUBWEUINOo]|
5934 JUaWaaJ8y asn
wooy Aled |eluay wooy
|ejuay yuswdinb3

PSEF-0EV0-T00

0SEV-0EV0-T00
OPEV-0EVO-T00

ZEEV-0EV0-T00

$994 |eludy - €€y :A108a1e)

:|e10 saa4 diyssaquialn - 0gYy :Alo8ae)
5493 eaus JaA|s diysiaquiaiy
Ajlwe4 diyszaquay

vOE-0E¥0-T00
00EY-0E£¥0-T00

saa4 diysiaquia - 0y :Alodaie)

2NUINIY

doysig - s)ied - 0EFO0 -Iuawedag

:(1py2Q) snjdang pue|piil - S3ded - 0ZY0 ;uawledag
:Jelo] asuadx3

:|eyoL dx3 spunoJsg vg Buip|ing - 013 :A108338)
I31BAN - S
J11339|3 - s3

SpUNOID - UIBlN g Sileday

Z115-0Z¥0-100
0TTS-0Zv0-TOO

¥015-02¢v0-T00

dx3 spunoag 3 Suip|ing - 0T3 :Al08a3e)

:|ejo0] snuaAnly

:Jejo] sdiysiosuods - p£Y :Ai108a1e)
5405u0ds /5924 243y Jasn

asuadx3

OvLy-0Z¥0-T00

sdiysiosuods - /Y :A108318)

anuanay

PUBpIN - 4 - 0Z¥0 ‘Huawiledaq

:(32132Q) snjding jood B Yded S|JIA - SH4ed - 0T0 :udwiiedag
:|ero] asuadx3y

:|e10] 51955y paxid - 083 :Asodare)
aJnjonJisedyul - s}assy [ended

9T8S-0T¥0-T00

$13ssy paxi4 - 083 :AuoB31e)

:|jejo) asuadx3 Ajddns - og3 :Aso3aied
s|004 - saljddnsg
uoIss3Iu0?) - salddng

87ES-0Tv0-T00
80€S-0T¥0-TO0

asuadx3j Ajddns - g3 :A108a3e)

:je3o) dx3 spunoup g Suip|ing - 013 :AJ08318)
Apadoud - @aueunsu|

Hoday 198png



-gL-

%66CE  LTVET'L 00'08€'T E8°6TTET LS'T9ET 00'%08'12 00'¥08'1Z ausalu|aulpuel 9 - dx3 wod STTS-0€70-T00
%TL09  SO'SSE'S LS'TE8 8E'L69'C 000 00'+86'8 00'¥86°8 Ja1em - sanjnn ZTIS-0€%0-100
%06  9SLEV'TT 000 7 790°SE LE'699'T 00°005°LS 00°000'8€ seg - sainn TTTS-0E¥0-T00
%79'€S  T6°L08'TST 000 60 T6T'CET 80'800'12 00'000°582 00°000'S%T 21323[3 - samjiN 0TTS-0€EV0-TO0
%8016  TLGLE'9 000 62729 ey 00°000°L 007000 ped yse|ds - ure|y g siieday 90TS-0€70-T00
% [S6E  €9°S9L'TT 000 LEVET'EE LT955'Y 00°000°SS 00°000'SS |004 - JulE 8 sdieday SOTS-0EV0-T00
% G9'€E8  TL'TLOOET 000 8T'LTYV'ST €6'68T 00°005°SST 00'00S'10T SpUNoJo - JUIEN 7B SJieday POTS-0Ev0-T00
% 68°C- 197091~ 9£'855°02 16 EVY'9E 9E VLYY 00°00%SS 00'00%'SS duipjing - Juley g stieday ZOTS-0€v0-T00
dx3 spunoJg ¥ Suip|ing - 013 :AJ08318)
%YE9E 0b"T¥0'662 000 99°0T6°€TS Ty L1S'9L 90°'€567Z8 90°€0T°028 :|e3o) asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A10331e)
%S0'L9  E£6'T89C 000 LO'BIE'T 000 00°000'f 00°000't asuadx3 wuoyiun GS05-0£v0-1T00
%60'SS  90°'T99 000 #6°8€S SP'TEY 00°002T 00°002°T dx3 uaauds 8nuqg g [ealsAyd 0S05-0£v0-100
%S9y  LY'OLETE 000 sTTeT'or SLLTL'S LTV TL wLTeYTL asuadx3 ajueinsu| Yyijeay 0v0S-0€v0-T00
%TVTY 86 LWYIT 00°0 18°906'SE L6'ZT0'S 6L 7SET9 6L ¥SETY asuadx3 SY3dv 0€0S-0EV0-T00
% 9v°0 95°CE 000 vy LTOL 000 000502 00°002't asuadx3 dwo) S JoM SZ0S-0Ev0-T00
%Sv'8y  0T9vL 000 08'€6L 1576 0005t 00°0tS'T asuadx3 uawhodwaun CC05-0Ev0-T00
%TICTE  09°0EV'ST 000 €5°T8YTE 86°021'S ST EI6 LY ETET6'LY asuadx3 yolI4 0¢05-0ev0-100
% SE'L TE'L9E 000 89°TE9'Y v8'09L 00°000°S 00°000°S asuadx3 awang 0TOS-0e¥0-T00
%SLTT  91°888°6Y 000 8 TIF'69T 89'00T°LT 00°00€'6T2 00°00€'6TC Jogeq awi] Med TO0S-070-T00
%8ETY  TI9TYOLI 000 0€'989T€T ETBLITE zoTTor [A7ardepador asuadx3 Asejes 0005-0£v0-T00
asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :Alodaled
asuadx3
%LY'EP  80°L9T'9TE- 000 6'LTT'veY 0E'EEL'EL 00°S6Y°0SL 00561506 }|e30L dNUAAIY
%0508  00°L6T'6L- 00°0 00°€0Z'6T 000 00°005'86 0000586 ‘|eyoy sdiysiosuods - p2y :As03a1e)
%0508  00°L6T'6L- 000 00°€0Z°6T 000 00°005'86 00°005°86 siosuods/saaq 248y Jasn Ov/Zv-0Ev0-T00

cm_mmm_n_OmctEmEmcmnumum_m;maoy_‘ormmnto_‘o_,NN&co;mua_noom_w<wu,om:&:omﬁmmmc:mgzmw?m&rmm wﬁémwwwa
Slem wumwmm ON toam_ Lmum_ e ul c_.socm sieah m£ 10} co_ms_oc, _o,, oﬂmm;wmsc_ Buiaqg s1 Ajigei] uoisuad [B10} 94} JO % B SB UOIISO 18N Aleionpid ueld  Jayiebo) sidep

m&@loumpmo@bcmrﬁ__mum.&m___..&%m LRI 5,098, 4PEBED soxe) Jou saueles Ajuo sapnoUl

th.om ne 1.1 AQ hale E )l_.l NO . Ot “ﬂ; Q

%LS0ST  LERIRE mm>oa%moum‘_m>oo mﬁn&mwm ae c?%mwmmmm@m ay z% 099Smon e1BBR M9 Jo sueak us) moys o) Juswalinbas sy T B BETEEEIF S S inpayos siyL %w@%mqo 100
3NU3A3Y SNOJUR|SISIAI - 09 * 3180
%L6'9T SLEBY'LT- 000 ST'915'S8 ST9TT'se 00"000€0T 00IED'8OY OL$ 12101 S321A43S Jo 3les - 05y Ai03aie) zeoe
%6887 E/BEE-LS 000%EL 00€es'’s  0ZZ 068891 (B8 @ZE) 0RBG'EEE 6 (zoz'oL9) 202'cZ$ swesTDLFEES poy | 20%ES7-0£70-100
%0L95 IRLEOLL 00'0%<Cl ooesy  (GLZ'88%st QEHESL ooRG'630 '8 (zoL'2) 0F'OF 521e 8T 2 020%¢gs-0e70-T00
%s6er QMY 000 %E} oogge'sz B0 THA09v'9 betodse 00HR9'986 8 (zs6'8) 8ELBE  synpy suSBOLGR Aeq 610%rsp-0evo-to0
wover G@LEEELS  ooo%lh szzst'sy (180'048h s'gt (Zeddesd) 0oMRRB'ESS 8% (g8r'128) €68'VES  doysig€9Bols¥Huoy 81 0%5s3-0870-t00
— seojnagjo.ales - 0sy iAsodane
b_.__nm_.._ loJAed b___n_mﬁ_ mwm:mco __o.;mm sjuawied 1509 IEEYR 2
%€0T9  0T00g&ein 000 ($6L09 Fokd @ifssy  SKABET pasonod®IOL PSSO Hod - oG fagEN ERIINES leosid
%6LT 0Z'9£98j0) 000 o, e se AyjR§EPy €S |BSGFER 00°000°SS 00°000'SS U553 WIMS |00 Z8ET-0EV0-100
% ¥S'T6  00°SBL'WE- 000 00'STZ’s 2BUBIPSTIaN 00°0008€ 00°000'8€ weJ80ud WIMs sy 99¢0-0€70-100
%9v'€6  00'6L8'8S- 000 00 12TV 00'0S€ 00°000°€9 PG’ EaA o) JO L€ Jaquisoa( pepus suodsy (§340) siyaEsieswiojdws 1504 FBERGETO-T00
saa4 weiSoid yied - 9y :As0833e)
Sululewsy (3|qesonepun) sasueaqwnoul  ANARay Anngoy 198png |el0L 198png |ejoL
Ju3diad a|gesone4 |easi4 pouiad wan) :_MCO

SIESA _mm 914 9A1 1se
sonel pajejal pue sabuey) s,A19 Jo 8|NPayos - 340
sesueyly welig jo AD

aojuelep

£20Z/1€/L0 :8uipul pouiad €Z0T :|edsl4 104 Joday 198png



6% 40 GT

%0S°LE  00°SLE 00'0 00'SLE'T 000 00°000°T 00°000'T

% 0S'LET  00°SLE 000 00°SLE'T 000 00°000T 00°000'T
%IE'SY  TO'LLE'ZTIS 6LLEL'LT- S9'v18°065- ¥8°LZ0°09- 9%'6Z6°0ET'T- 9%'6.8°958-
%LSvr  OT'tv9'8€8 6L LEL'LT LS TYO'STO'T YI'T9L6ET SY'vIY'188'T 9t vLE'TIL'T
%80 6L°S9 000 TZ'vE6'L 000 00°000'8 000

% T80 64°S9 000 TTHEGL 000 00°000°8 000
%VE'ES  18°69Z'06 9t'STL ELVET'SL SLT6T'6 00°022'69T 00°02L'S6T
%0T'€6  66'7S9'V 06'£8 T1°LST 000 00°000'S 00°000'S
%09'S9  00°STv've 000 00'508°ZT 00°0EL'T 00°0ZZ'LE 00°0ZZ'79
%18  8E¥8S0S 000 T9°STY'9E SLTOVL 00°000°8 00°000°£8
%TEVYZ 00EWL'6 000 00°LSL'8T 000 00°000°8€ 00°000'8€
%7989  vYTLE'T 95°£29 000 000 00000C 00°00S°€
%60°9€ 6E'TETTT 00°ZsZ T0'6E9°6T v6°62C'C OV'ECT'IE OV ETT'IE
% v6'E6  SL969V 000 ST'E0E 000 00°000°S 00°000°S

% 95°0 STOT 000 ST'EE8'T 00'9€€ OV EP8'T OV EV8T
%0T'6E  68ETVE 000 T1°956°S v6'€STT 00086 00°08L'6
%LTZT  60°T6L 00°2ST 16'95F'S 00'0 000059 00'0059
%88'€T  IVOI6T 000 656809 00°0%9 000008 00'000'8
%8STT  YTYBETT 00°0 9L SIS VY 0£°6E8'T 00°005°LS 00°005°LS
%0LS6  00°LS6 000 00'EY 00'v 00°000T 00°000°T
%vT'¢S  TT00EL 000 686699 000 00°000PT 00°000'PT
% LP0T  TT881'p 000 68 TT8'SE 10'887'T 00'000°0F 00°000°0F
%9S'TZ  ZO'6ES 000 86'096'T 6T LS 00°005'T 00°005T
%8S'ZE 82'8ST'E 00°0 TLIVL9 vT'818'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% 8STE  8T'BST'E 000 LIRL'9 vT8I8T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%68°€S 6T T6LTTY €E'0LL°9T 81"990VEE 05918y 00°829°28L 00°8Z6°LY9
%120  651S0'S 000 Tv'8v6'6T 78'18¢ 00'000°52 00°000'52
% L6'09T- 9¥'6TT'E- 000 ar'61T's 98’6 00°000°T 00°000'T

% 9€'9T  LS0LOTT 00°000't €¥'676'9C 9S'ET9TT 00°000CY 00°000TY
% 00°00T 00°00Z°T9 000 000 000 00°00Z°19 00°000°0F
%00TS  IvZ8T'e 000 6S°LS0'E 99'9EY 00'ovz'e 00°0vZ'9
Suiuieway (9|qesonejun) saouesqunouz  Auagoy Aanoy 123png |ejoL 123png |ejoL
u3243d a|qesoneq 1easiq pouad uaain) Jewdo

2duenep

€20Z/T€/L0 :3ulpu3 polad £20T :|eIsi4 104

:|e1o] saa4 weiSoud yied - 9gY :A10833e)
IVENESTIF

09¢v-0rv0-T00

5994 weadoud yied - gey ‘A1odaze)

2nuaAay

BOD|Y - SYdBd - Ot0 ‘uawnedag

2Q) snjdins doysig - s)Jed - 0EL0 ;Iuawedag

:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e30] S3assy paxi4 - 083 :A108aze)
aJnjonJiselyu| - syassy |euded

9T8S-0£v0-T00

S3assy paxid - 083 :Alo3ajed

:|B1O] SIIINIDS [BUOISSIJOId - §5T :A108318)
Suipulg - $391MJ3S J0.d
415U] 21GOJRY - SIVIAIDS JOUd
J3Y10 - SBIIAIBS Joid
||eqIaYseg - S0IAISS Joid
Buisiuanpy - sa21A3S Joud

6855-0€70-T00
£8S5-0£v0-T00
§855-0£¥0-T00
S85S-0E¥0-T00
€555-0€v0-T00

S32IAI3S |BUOISS304d - 557 :As08a18D

:|ezo] asuadx3 suonesadp - ov3 :A108a1e)
Supolluoy g suoldadsu|
suonduasqns g seng
$334 pJed Upas)
asuadx] wesdoid anenby
asuadx] wesdoud ssvg

G8¥S-0EV0-100
08VS-0EV0-T00
SLVS-0Ev0-T00

T97S-0£70-100
09%5-0£%0-100

asuadx3j suonesadQ - gp3 :As03a1e)

:|jejo] asuadx3 Ajddng - g3 :A108331)
3sIpueydIaly 3|esay - ssiddng
swesgoud yied - saiddng
u0IsSaU0) - saljddng
221J0 - saiddng

ZEES-0EV0-TOO

0EES-0EV0-T00
80€S-0EV0-T00

00€S-0Ev0-100

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A108a1e)

:|e3o asuadx3 aPIyYaA - 0z3 :AJo8aze)
juawdinbg - sieday g adinas

€1¢5-0E¥0-100

asuadx3 3PIYaA - 0Z3 :A108318)

:|e1o] dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :Aso3a1e)
uie pue saiddng jelojiuef
97gg - saljddng
uonejues
Auadoud - saueinsu|
Je|njja) - dx3 uonesunwwo)

ZP15-0570-100
0¥1S-0£¥0-T00
0ETS-0EV0-T00

0¢15-0Ev0-100
9T15-0£v0-T00

jioday 123png



%SLEE 88°6£T'L- 00°0 ZT°0TZT'vT 00°0vS‘T 00°0SY'1Z 00°000°8T
%SLEE  8R6ETL- 000 T0TTYI 00°0vS'T 00°0S¥'TT 00°000°8T
%000 007006 000 00°006 00°0ST 000 000

% 000 00°006 000 00006 00°0ST 000 000
%0088 T0'919 00°0 T09TE'T 000 00°00L 00°00L

% 00887 710919 000 TO9TET 000 00°00L 00°00L
%Yv'8PT  80'SL8'TT 00°0 80°SL8'E 087292 00°000°8- 00°000°8-
%Ib'v6 80'SLZ'TT 000 6L 000 00°000°€T 00°000°€T
%L'v6 80'SLTTT 000 T6°'vTL 000 00°000°€T 00'000°€ET
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000'S 00°000°S
% V606  80'SLTL 000 vl 000 000008 00°000'8
%00°8 00°00t- 00°0 00°009Y 0S'79Z 00°000°S 00°000°S
%00°8 00°00%- 000 00009t 08292 00°000°S 00°000°S
% 00'8 00°00t- 000 00°009't 05'292 00°000°S 00°000's
%TL 6y L8°ETS'6 62°00T- V8'TES'6- 08°EV0‘T- 00°9ST'61- 00'9SS€T-
%99 L8'8PT'PT 62°00T ¥8°906°0T 08°EV0‘T 00'9ST'SZ 00'9SS'6T
%vT9S L8'8YT'PT 62°00T ¥8'906°0T 08'EV0'T 00°9ST'ST 00°95S'6T
% 089%  TT'vev 6Z°00T 6v'19¥ 000 00'950°T 00'9S0°T
%0587  L9'E6ST 000 £€°9059 86°€Z6 00°00T'6 00°00S'E
%vLEL  86°090°TT 000 Z0'6E6'E 8611 00'000°ST 00°000°ST
%80°LL 00°SZ9'p- 00°0 00'SLE'T 000 00°000'9 0070009
%00°00T  00'000°S- 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
% 00°00T 00°000'S- o000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000'S
Suuieway (3jqesonejun) saouesqunoul  AuAgOy Ananoy 123png |e10L 123png |ejoL
32134 I|qeioAey |easiq pouad waun) |euidio

3sueliep

€20Z/T€/L0 :3uipu3 poliad €£Z0T :|eastd 104

;|e30L S92 |eJudy - £€Y :A103a18)
$834 JUsWaIBy asN 0SEP-00S0-T00
5394 |e3UdY - ££Y :A103a18)

:|e10] $334 7§ SHWI4 Sa5UIINT - OTY :A103a1ed
Jwiad uing 9SZ#-00S0-100
$334 '3 SHWIad Sasuadl - 0Ty :A103a1e)

:|ezo] Anadoug - saxe] - STY :AJ0833e)
spun4 anasay adi4 §517-0050-100
Aliadoud - saxe) - STY :A103a3eD
anuanay
adi4 - 0050 :3uawiiedag

((1o142a) snjdins Aajysy - syded - 0S50 ;uswedag
:|ejo) asuadx3

:jero] dx3 spunouig 1@ Suipjing - 013 :A103338)
31393|3 - SN 0T15-05r0-TO0
SpUNOUY - Ul 7 SJieday ¥0TS-0Sv0-T00
dx3 spunoJg *g Suip|ing - 013 :A103338)
asuadx3

:|e10] 2@NUINIY

:|e30) 5994 weaSoud yJed - 9gyY :A108aied
[eIuay syied 09Z¥-0S¥0-T00
5234 weidoid yied - 9y :Auodae)
anuanay

A3]ysy - $)y4ed - 0S50 ‘uawnedsg
:(191y2q) snjdang eodjy - SH4ed - OvP0 IUsWHeRd3q
:|lejo) asuadx3

:|e3o] dx3 spunoug g Suipping - 013 :AJodazed
Ja1eM - S31IN
J14333|3 - saIBN
spunoJo - ulely g siieday ¥01S-0rv0-T00
dx3 spunoJsg 7 Suip|ing - 013 :A10331e)
asuadx3

ZI15-07v0-100
0TTS-0¥v0-T00

:|e301 anuanay

:|ejo] sdiysiosuods - £y :A1082318)
siosuods/saa4 218y Jasn OvZv-0F¥0-T00
sdiysiosuods - 2y :Aio3a1e)

Joday 128png



% LLLE  9L°86S'ET 000 ¥2T0¥'TT S0°¢89'T 00°000'9¢ 00°000°9€
%8S°LY 68°690°00T 16'St0°S 91°ZZZ'S0T TE90L°9T 96'LEE'OTT 96°LETILT
% EE'BE  EEEVS 0996 L0°09Z'T 97'8LT 0000Z'T 00'002°C
%8S'SE  98°€08'v 9r'TES 89'79T'8 TO'6LY'T 00'00S'€T 00°00S'€T
%8EEL  PILIY'T 000 9€°TES 000 000002 000007
%956t YTLEY'T 000 9L'TIV'T 08'TET 00°006C 00006
% 00°00T 00°0£L'LT 000 000 000 00'0EL"LT 00'0ES0E
%8Ity  L6'0TEV 000 €0'65V'S TL6LL 000846 00'08L°6
%T09E  IT'6S0°0T 00'566'T S8ELY'ST 87 IV6'C 96'LT6'LT 96'LT6'LT
% EP'TS  TE0L9'E 9£'969 EE'EE9'T 0Lov 00°000°L 00°000°L
% VE'S S9°€6T 000 S€'90T'S 78507 00°005°s 00°005°S
% 86'SS  SPOEL'OE 000 SS'69T'vT L9'96V'Y 00°006'%S 00°006°6€
% 98'ST  ECETLVT 6v'92L'T 81°09%'0F S8'TSH'9 00'006'95 00°000°S€
%EQ'6E 8v°908'TZL'T 16°00T €T'8LT'T09°T 0v'869'€0Y 7S'S80ETEY 2S'S8ETIE'Y
% LSV £€°78 16'9L 9L 0v9'T S09TE 00°008°T 00'008°T
% L8TL  TTEIS'ST 000 68'986'6 0S'LEL'S 00°005'SE 00°005°SE
% vZ0E  9T'8¥0°9 00'+2 VL LTEET TT9LT's 00°000°0¢ 00°0000C
%TL98  TT0LO9 000 68676 0T'vZ8 00°000°L 00°000°L
%189y  TLYEV'TST 000 ¥2'86L°98T TE6IT'TR 96°2ET6ES 96'CETBES
% 00°00T  00°000°0LT- 000 000 000 00°000°0£T- 00'0000LT-
% 65Ty  00621°28¢ 000 85°997°96E 8ELEE'E9 8S'T6E8L9 8S'T6€'8L9
%6ETV  0S9TE'S 000 z01LS'Y 98'965 TSLY8'L ZSLYEL
%100 £7'9 000 LSE6979 000 00°00£Z9 00°000°29
%TLES OTTI6T 000 08'880'T 8L6E 00°000°€ 00°000°
%TTEY  65°TOV'6T 000 17°205'st 6L°ET0Y 08'v06'vY 08106 Y
% vT'6T  LTTE9'EY 000 6L VYE V8T vT'SSP'8E 90°LL6LTT 90°LLE'LTT
% L9'Ty  90°7TS'68 000 ¥6'0EE'STT Wv06'LT 00°€S8712 00°€S8'V1T
% v8'Er 06 TELTIT'T 000 0L79v1'88tT v2'£90'822 09°'8486t9°C 09'8£8'619°C
%YSTy  TO'90S'Lv9'T- 000 66'879'8TET 00°LEE'DEE 00°SST'996'E 00°S0L'Z96'E
%L9'Tt  00°9ZT'EV9‘T- 000 00°625°00€C 00°LY9°8ZE 00°SSLEV6'E 00°SSL'EVE'E
% L9Tr 00 LEG'S86- 000 00'9T€'08€'T 00'88TL6T 00'€ST'99€ET 00°€ST'99€T
% (9Tt  00°687°LSS- 000 00°€12°0Z6 00'6SH'TET 00°Z0S'LLST 00°20S°LLST
%YSLLS  9B'EVY'T 000 98"€69°T 000 00°0S2 00°0ST
% VSLL9  9BEPY'T 000 98'€69°T 000 00°052 00°0S¢
Suluieway (3jqesonejun) sajuesqunduy  Alagoy Aiagoy 123png |eloL 123png |ejoL
FUERIEY] 3|jqesoneq |easi4 poliad waun) jeuidliQ
IJUBLIEA

€202/T€/L0 :8u1pu3 polad £Z0T :|edstd 104

asuadx3 |an4

00¢5-00S0-T00

asuadx3 3IYan - 0Z3 :A10393e)

:Jejo] dx3 spunosg 1g 3uipjing - 013 :A108318)
5|00
ulelA pue saljddng jeloyjiuer
Ha4/paas/wayd/isad
uolelues
Ayiadouid - @dueinsuy|
Jejnj|ad - dx3 uonealunwwo)
auJaju|aulpue] |31 - dx3j wod
21BN - S91
Seo - Sl
214329|3 - $31
Suip|ing - uie g siieday

S¥T5-00S0-T00
Z¥15-0050-1T00
T¥15-00S0-T00
0€TS-0050-T00
0¢TS-0050-T00
9115-0050-T00
ST15-0050-T00
ZT15-0050-100
TT15-0050-100
%.wwadﬂﬂaa

¢015-0050-100

dx3 spunouto g Suipjing - 013 :A108318)

:|e3o] asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :A10333e)
Spiy Suluies|
asuadx3 Suiuies] 7 |anes|
asuadx3 wuogun
dx3 usa.2s 8nuQ 13 |edISAud
asuadx3 ouesnsu| Yijeay
S0UBADY W.idd 14d01
asuadx3 13407
asuadx3 SyIdy
asuadx3 dwo) s,JanJop
asuadx3j juawdho|dwaun
asuadx3 vyl
9suadx3 swIaAQ
JusBWIsINqWIRY gMS
asuadxy Asejes

T90S-0050-T00
0905-0050-T00
§505-0050-T00
0505-0050-T00
0%05-0050-T00
9€05-0050-T00
SE0S-0050-T00
0£05-0050-T00
SZ0S-0050-T00
Z¢05-0050-T00
0205-0050-T00
0T05-0050-T00
S005-0050-T00

0005-0050-T00

asuadx3] |auuosiad - T3 :A108918D

:|e10] anuaAay
:|e10] sJys] |eluawuIaA08Ia1U| - Z9Y :Au0B31e)
Xe| |e12ads a4l 49X
xe] paleudisaq Jaix

asuadx3

629%-0050-T00

LZ91-00S0-T00

SJJS1 |BIUAWUIAA0SIAIY| - Z9Y (AJoSa1e)

:|E10L INUBAIY SNOJUR|[BISIA - 09Y :As08a1e)
aNUIARY SNoaue|DSIN

009v-0050-T00

anuanay snoaue||3dsiAl - 09Y :Aso3a1e)

yoday 198png



:|e301 $39sSy paxi4 - 083 :A103a1e)

aJnjanJisesyu| - s1assy |ended
SRIIYIA - 51955y ded

§185-0050-T00
8085-0050-T00

513ssy paxi4 - 083 :A10831e)

:|e3o) asuadx3 puog - g£3 :A108318)

sueo Joy jedpullg

0%85-0050-T00

asuadx3 puog - z/3 :A108318D

:jej0) asuadx3 snoaue||a3siA - 093 :A1oSale)

S|EMBUDY 1§ MIN - 2JEMIJOS
S|EMBUIY 1 MIN - dJeMpIeH

8095-0050-T00

0385-00S0-100

asuadxg snoaue||adsiy - 093 :A103318)

:]e101 SIIIAIIS |BUOISSIJOId - §5F :A108ae)

Gunung - $221A135 joid
S19 - SAJIAIDS JOud
BuISIIaAPY - SIDIAIBS JOUd

6855-0050-T00

¥£55-0050-100
€655-0050-100

SIIINIIS [BUOISS0. - ST :A103318D

:[ejo) asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :A103a3e)
welsdoid A1ajes
suonduasgns g sang

0€55-0050-T00
08tS5-0050-100

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A1082180

:|ejo] asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A103218)

asuadx3j a8eisod

JUIBN PUB [BLI3IBIN

|,J8IN snopJezey - saijddng
weo4 - salddng
23ueMO||y Poo4 - salddng
uayay - sarddng

3210 - saijddng

0SES-0050-T00
£T€S-0050-T00
0¢€5-0050-T00
§T£S5-0050-T00
90€S-0050-T00
T0ES-00S0-100
00€5-0050-T00

asuadx3 Aiddns - pg3 :A10831e)

:je3o) asuadx3 3IYaA - 0z3 :A1o3aie)

solpey

32IYa - asuadx] aoueinsuy|
asuadx3 adi]

snjeseddy - Jleday 13 @31n35
juawdinby - sieday g 221A35
3PIYIA - J1eday 3 @21nI3S

%0892 TS'6E9'S 000 89°00¥'ST 00°0 0z'0v0'TZ 000098
% 9901 89'S7E'T 000 TSYITTT 000 0T ovv'TT 000
%9105  VEEIEY 000 9T'98C'y 000 00°009'8 00'009'8
%ITT9 LT'LST69 000 £8°068'EY T19'TS6ET 00°8PT‘ETT 00"8PT'ETT
%1219 LT'LST'69 000 £8°068'tl T9'TS6'ET 00'8YT'ETT 00'8¥T'ETT
%9T'ES LS'68TL 000 EY'SEED 000 00°SZS'ET 00'SZS‘ET
% STT9T- €¥0T6'E- 000 EV'SEED 000 00°sZr'T 00°SZY'T
% 00'00T 00°00T‘TT 000 000 000 00°00T°TT 00°00T‘TT
%ST°66 v'98S'T 000 8S'ET 000 00°009'T 00001
% 8T'L6 2 98t 000 8SET 000 00°00S 00°00s
% 00°00T 00°009 000 000 000 007009 00°009
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00'000T
YTLT  LLEIB'E 000 £2°981°0T S8°SSt'6 00°000°'tT 00°000vT
%9TLT  SUYYS'E 000 S8'SSY'6 S8'SSY6 00°000°€T 00000°€T
% 96'9T 79692 000 8E'0EL 000 00°000°T 00°000°T
%IT0Z  ¥9'vS9'LE 80°009'v 82'596'vv1 7£'998'9 00°02Z'£8T 00°009'sL
% 10881~ TO'T8T- 00°sZ1 ¢0°L0¢E TT'9S 00°0sT 00°0ST
% 9%°0 TZ°81S w6 L0Z68'TTT 000 00'0Zr'€TT 00°008°'T
% TS'6S 9Z'06T'T T16°201 £8'90L r'es 00000 00000
% L9°0 60°0T 000 16'68Y'T 16'687'T 00°00S'T 00°00S°T
% TL°0S ET'8IE'EE 9S'E0T'Y TEBLI'ST 99'0£0'S 00°00£'S9 00°00£'S9
% CE9¢€ 938'sey 6T°TC S6'TvL St'061 0000Z°T 00°00Z'T
% 78'SL 1Tv9¥'T 0L°LET 6T'8%9 8T'LT 00°0SZ'E 00'05Z'€
%0S°EV Y8EVLTS 65°S18 vS'T0L'L9 95'9vE‘6 L6°092°121 00°000°6TT
% 9£°T6 ¥6'6L0°S 000 90°'02y 8L°61 00005'S 00°005§'S
% Iv'8 69'VER'T 000 87°9L6'6T 000 L6'018'TT 00°000°€T
% 98’86 000269 000 0008 000 00°000°L 00°000°L
% EV'CS 69'0€8'ET LLPPS S PLOTT TE'8SE'E 00°0SY'sy 00°000°C¥
% 6LTT- 09°€89- 9T'ELT P OTSE P'I8TE 00°000°€ 00°000°€
% €598 SEE9T'T 99°'L6 B6'BEC 000 00005°C 00°00ST
Suluieway (3jqesonejun) saduesqunoul  ANALDY Aoy 1a8png |eloL 128png |ejoL
JUELTEY] a|qesoney |easi4 pouad usuN)

Jouenen

€20Z/1€/L0 :8ulpu3 poliad €20 :|BIsld 404

GZZS-00S0-T00
81¢5-0050-T00
91¢5-0050-T00

TTC5-0050-T00
0T¢S-00S0-100

uoday 193png



6 40 61

%LITY $0°06£°969- 000 8t I6E'SS6 08'652Z€ET TS'I8TTS9'T 002868791

%EV'ST TE'0.5°8- 000 69°621°ST 99'€EL 00'00L°€E 00°00£°€E

% 00'00T  00°00S'T- 000 000 000 00005 00'005'T

% £9°99T  00°000'€ 000 00°00S°L 000 00°00S'¥ 007005t

% LB'EE T€'0L0'6" 000 69°679'LT 99'€EL 00'00£'92 00'00£'9Z

%00°00T  00°000°SZ- 000 000 000 00°000'sZ 0000052

% 00'00T  00°000'SZ- 000 000 000 00'000'SZ 00°000°ST

%L9'TF  00°68T°LS9- 000 00°€TZ'0Z6 00°6S¥'TET 00°Z0S'LLS'T 00°20S°LLS'T

% L9'TY 00'68Z°LS9- 000 00°€TZ'026 00'6SP'TET 00'Z0S'LLS'T 00'T0S'LLS'T

%86°9€ TL°029'S- 000 18'8L5°6 000 ZS°'66T'ST 00°000'ZT

% 86°9¢ 1L°029°S- 000 18'8L5°6 000 TS66T'ST 0000021

%SL°6E <0°0TE- 000 86691 vT°L9 00°08L 00°08L

% SL'6E coote- 000 86691 ¥T°L9 00°08L 00°08L

%ES'FT6'T 00°LI0'0T- 000 65'961'6- €6°0S€E'9- Tt'0Zs 00°000°0t

%9E'TT vZ'I6T'9 00°0 SE'88T'8Y LE009°L 65°6L¥'FS 00°000'ST

%9E'TT YZ'1619 000 SE'88T'8Y LE009°L 6S6LY'VS 00°000'ST

% 9¢'1T vT161'9 000 SE'887'8Y LE009°L 6S 6LV VS 00°000°ST

%Lb'6T vZ°802°9T- 000 9L'T6L'8E viev't 00°000°SS 00°000°SS

%Lt 6T ¥Z°'80Z°91- 000 9L°T6L'SE PYeYT'T 00°000°SS 00°000°SS

% LY'6T ¥2°80Z'9T- 000 9L T6L'BE vy evT'T 00°000°SS 00°000°SS

%69°EE 88°0vTL9E 6v°295°0T- 8T'6EE'TTL- St IZYTET- S9°TYT'060°T- 8V TL6°TE6-

%S8'6E 68'9vLV1I0T 6179501 LT°886°0E0°E SP"8SL°Z9Y S9°L62°950°S 81°9£9°S68"Y

%YE 6T 65°586'YT 000 Tt'v60°9€ 00°€EL’T 00°080°TS 00°080°TS

% PE6C 65°G86'VT 000 Tt v60°9E 00'E€ELT 00'080°TS 00°080°TS

Sulueway (ajgesonejun) saueiqwnoul  AlAgoy Ajagoy 128png |ejoL 123png |e10L

U3243d 3|qesoney |easiy pouad pUETI)) leudlo
Jduelen

£20Z/T€/L0 :3uipu3 polad £Z0T :|edsld 104

:|e10] =2nuanay

i|e10L aNUSA3Y JuelD - OLY :AsoBae)
dinb3 oyr - wesn
aNUAAY JURID
da15/1n@ 31|04 - 1uesn

?0£¥-0090-T00
Z0Z5-0090-100
00£%-0090-T00

3aNuaAay 1ueln - gLy :A1oBare)

:Jeyo] uawdinb3 jo ajes - 99y :As08aie)
$1assy pPaxi4 Jo 3|es

006v-0050-T00

juawdinb3 jo ajes - 99y :A103a3e)

:|e10] S1j51 [eluawuianosialul - zgy :Auodae)
xe| pajeusdisaq Jajx

£79v-0090-T00

s1)s] |eruawuidanosialu| - zgy :Aio8a1e)

:|e3OL INUIAIY SNOIUR||AISIA - 09Y :A108a3eD
anuanay snoaue|IsIA

009t-0090-T00

3nuaAay snoaue|PISIAl - 09Y :A10833e)

:|e10] S24N1134I04 7§ Saul] - OpY :Au0Saie)
3NUBARY J31DWIX0IU|

¢Zhr-0090-T00

$34N3194404 g SaUIH - Oty ‘A10833eD)

:(32132a) snjding (oA [1yBulads - 3414 - 0TS0 Juawiiedag
:|ejoL asuadxa

:|eyo) asuadx3 Aiddns - pg3 :A10833e)
JUIB PUB |BlIRIBIN

anuanay

221104 - 0090 :uawedag

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A10833e)

:[e30] anuanay

:|eyoL Ajsadoud - saxel - sTY :A1odaied
WUAWSSASSY Q4A [1IySunds

asuadx3

£STr-01S0-100

Ariadoud - saxe] - sTY :A10831D

anuanay

[OA 111Y3unds - 3414 - QTS0 Juswiiedaq

:(12132@) sndans 3414 - 00S0O SIuawedag
‘|ejoL asuadxy

:|ejo] asuadx3 159431y - 583 :Aso3a1e)
asuadx] 15a491u|

0585-0050-T00

asuadx3 3salalu| - 683 :Aso08a1e)

1oday 198png



%99°ET ST'STT'TY 9T’ LY9'S 59°L6%'9ST Z1°Z88'v0T 90'€97'€0€ 00'0SZ'16T
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
% TLTT 86'TE6'Y 000 9S'I88'EE 000 VS'E€18'8E 00°000°0€
% 0t°9S 8v'09v'8 000 766£S9 000 00'000'ST 00°000'ST
% 00°00T 00°0SL 000 000 000 00'0SL 00°0SL
% 06°86 S0'L96°C 000 S6°CE 000 00°000°€ 00'000°€
% L5°98 £S'867'T 000 £7°10C 000 00°00S'T 00°00S'T
% YT LPT- TTTEE'8L- 9T'LY9'S LE'VEE'STT ZTIV6'T6 TS'66TES 00°000°0S
% 918 8T°Z¥0'96 000 78°L56'68 00'T¥6'TT 00000981 00'000°981
%68°6€ 90°08EVS 9TPET'S 04'66L9L ST'0STZT T6'ETE'9ET TEETT'LIT
% BT'8T 64806 6t'StS TLSPS'E 00°Ly8 00000'S 00°000°S
% S8'9- Tr'€s- 000 rees 08'1¢T 00°08L 00°08L
% 00°00T QO0'EET'9T 000 000 000 00'EET9T 00°EEL'Y
%600y  85°TLO6I 9E'vED'T 90'ELY'9T TLSTT'Y 00°08S'LY 00°08S'LY
% 8€'SS Or'LIE0T 00°0T¥'T 7S'106'9 508251 76'879°81T 76'87¢€'LT
% ST'L i aans LY LSy £L08T0'T 000 00009°T 00'009'T
%79 TZT- SBLEET- 000 S8LEV'T oy 00'00T°T 00°00T'T
% v9LT-  WLLIVT- 000 L 657’91 St'60T°E 00'766'€T 00°Z66°€T
% TTLE £8°769'TT 8'989 €€°02T'6T €L€9TT 00'00S'TE 00°000°ST
%L0LE 90°058°88E'T TU6LY'E S0'€96°ESET SSELL'TLE zTzeT'ovL's TTTETIVLE
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
% TL'SS TEL6Y'6T £V'6¢E 9T €9Y'ST 8L'€88 00°000°SE 00'000'SE
% TEEE ¥6'2999 69°T90°T LESLTTT 86'L8T 00°00002 00°000°0T
% #6°9C 00°0LT'Y 000 000TE'TT 000ZE'T 00°08%'ST 00°08%'ST
% €8'TS £9°99€°0T 66'20C'T vEOEY'S L1'890°T 0000002 00°000°0C
%0687  00°L9V'T 00°SLT 00°8SE'T 007202 00'000°€ 00°000°€
%0T'TS  9709L'TvT 000 BT EEE'TET 9L TYO'EE vy E60'SLY Yy E60'SLY
% 00°00T 00°000'SST- 000 000 000 00"000°SST- 00°000°SST-
% S6°0% 88'108'SET 000 TLSYO'OvE S8'8€9'1S 09°L¥8'SLS 09°L¥8'SLS
% 89'Iv 91'68T'S 000 €5°65C'L 75°S96 69°8YY'TT 69'8vP'CT
% 00'00T 00°000°LT 000 000 000 00°000°LT 00'000°£T
% €8°09 €7'ZFI'T 000 L57LS0T 1201 00'00L'T 0000LC
% 96'6E L8'E08'SL 000 €T I6Y'ETT 980981 0T'S69'68T 0T'S69'68T
% v0'SL €5°84L'8Y 000 L' 1ZT9T 8S'€L0°S 0000059 00°000'S9
%L9'Tr 907568 000 ¥6'0€E'STT TV Y06LT 00'€S8'v1T 00°€S8'¥1T
% 08'VE S6°LB9V8L 000 ¥7'986'69Y'T T0'€9L0vT 6E'¥L9'VST'T 6EPLIVPST'T
Suimiewsy (3jqesonejun) sauesquinoul  AlAndy Miagoy 123png |eloL 198png |e10L
juadiad J|qesone4 |east4 polad uaaan) _mc_m_._o
ERIITRI-TY

€20Z/1€/£0 :3uipu3 poliad €Z0T ‘|54 404

:|e30] asuadx3 3IYaA - 0Z3 :A1081e)
solpey
92IYIA - 2s5uadx3 adueinsu|
asuadx3 aJl]
dinb3 Aneay - Jieday 3 221A3S
sJieday juawdinby
juawdinb3 - sieday g ad1nasg
3PIYI - Jieday g 32IAIS
asuadx3 |an4

0£¢5-0090-T00
SZ25-0090-T00
§T¢5-0090-T00
¥TZS-0090-T00
€TZS-0090-T00
0TZ5-0090-T00
00Z5-0090-T00

asuadx3 3]2Iyan - 0z3 :A103a3e)

:je3o0] dx3 spunous g Suip|ing - 013 :AJ03318)
uiely pue salddns |elsojiuer
uonejues
Auadoud - @ueinsu|
Jg|n||a - dx3 UOREIIUNWWOD
auJaiulaulpue] 9] - dx3 wod
J21BMN - SN
S - sannn
J1323(3 - sanlin
duip|ing - Juleln g slieday

TPT5-0090-T00
OETS-0050-T00
0¢T5-0050-T00
9T1S-0090-T00
STTS-0090-T00
ZT15-0090-T00
TT15-0090-T00

0T15-0090-T00
Z015-0090-T00

dx3 spunoJ9 g 3uip|ing - 013 :A103318)

:|ej0) asuadx3 [auuostad - T03 :A103a1e)
asuadx3 piy 15414
asuadxj Suiuied] g |9ARL|
1321440 M3N - asuadx3 wuoiun
1Jauag ¥d - sasuadx3 waogiun
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 uaaltos 8nuqg g |eAIsAYd
asuadx3j ajueinsu| yljeaHd
JJuUBAPY Wald [4d01
asuadx 14401
asuadx3 syidy
asuadx3 dwo) 5,493J0M
asuadx3 uswAhojdwaun
asuadx3 vl
asuadxy awilanQ
WUIWIASINGUIRY GMS
asuadx] Asejes

5905-0090-T00
0905-0090-T00
£505-0090-T00
9505-0090-T00
S505-0090-T00
0505-0090-T00
0v05-0090-T00
9€0S-0090-T00
SE0S-0090-T00
0£€05-0090-T00
SZ0S-0090-T00
TT05-0090-T00
0T05-0090-T00
0T05-0090-T00
5005-0090-T00

0005-0030-T00

asuadx3 |puuosidd - 103 :A103318D

asuadx3

1oday 193png



%00'0 12'960°916- 8T'STSL €0'TLS'806 TE'L6T'T8S 000 000
%000 $0°L25'TY- 000 v0'LZS'TY v0LZSTY 000 000
% 00°0 T1°952'€89- 81°525L €6'0EL'SL9 8T 0LL'6ES 000 000
% 000 S0°ETE06T- 000 90'ETE06T 000 000 000
%¥8vS S9°06°L0S TLTIV' L6 86'016°0ZE LS'60T 9P PEE6Z'9Z6 £€9'188°8Z8
% v8YS  S90v6'L0S LTIV L6 86'076'02E LS60T°9Y VE'E6T'9L6 £9'188'878
%96'T9  86°TEE'6T 000 Z20°£98°TT 95'¥ST 00°00Z°TE 00°00Z°TE
%YTLL  LTETI0T 000 ££79L0'9 95'¥ST 00°00£°9T 00°00£9T
% L9'8C-  6C06T'T- 000 6C°06L'S 000 00°005Y 00°00St
%I6'9F  6S°ZZ00Y L5°L8Y v8' P18 vt 000 00°SZ€'S8 00°SZE's8
%08°LS  EVToF LSLEE 000 000 00008 00008
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00'00S
% vLS S9L9ET 00°0ST SELOSEY 000 00'5Z0°9% 00'520°9%
%9596  1ST699E 000 6t LOET 000 00°000°8€ 00°000°8¢
%9Z'S9  T6'L9S'V 000 80°ZEVT ZE'TYS 0070002 00°00S°L
%69°LE  P¥'88T 000 95'TTE 128 00°00S 00°00S
%99v9  8Y'6L8'E 000 7S°0TT'C 16851 00°000'9 00°000'9
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°000'T
%IL9F  IV'6VS'S 01268 67'8EY'S 00°6LT 00°088°TT 00'00T'TT
%1909  0000Z'T 00°08L 000 000 00°086'T 00°00Z'T
%0TST  00'%0E 000 00'969'T 000 00000°C 00°000'
%7605  I¥'v00'E 0T'ZIT 6Y'€8L'T 000 00°006°S 00°006'S
%S0TS  00T¥O'T 000 00°656 00'6LT 000002 00000C
%8585  6V°620'SE 99'8/8C $8'168'T2 88'88€ 00°008'65 00°008°6S
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°005 00°00S
%vTvS  88EEP 00521 TP 99'69 00°008 00°008
%80°LE  9€°SL0T 000 ¥9vZ8'T 000 00°006' 00°006°C
%EV'ES  067CYE'S wIE6 89'STL'E 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%€8'LT  T6VSY'S LEVLL TLOLE'ET 000 00'009'6T 0000961
% S9'66  BS0E6'6T 000 7’69 69 00°0000T 00°000°0C
%07'8E  98'T6CT L8LP0'T L7099 08'6¥C 00°000'9 00°000'9
Sujuieway (3|qelonejun) sajueiquiniug Auanoy Aungoy 193png |eloL 128png |e101
pUERIER] 3jqesoneq |easiy poliad waunm lewiBui0
IJUBLIEA

€202/T€/L0 :3uipu3 poliad £Z0T :[eIstd 404

:|e3o] s33ssy paxi4 - 0g3 :Asodaie)
19ssy @sn 03 Y8y
1awdinbg - 51955y paxi4
S9IIYIN - S1955Y ded

0785-0090-T00
0785-0090-T00
8085-0090-T00

s}assy paxid - 083 ‘Alo3aied

:jejo) asuadx3 puog - 7,3 :Alo8aied
. sueo Joj [edidulid

0¥85-0090-T00

asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A103318)

:|ejo) asuadx3 juesn - 0,3 :A10831eD
dais/INg - asuadx3 jueso
asuadx3 juelo

S0£5-0090-T00
00£5-0090-T00

asuadx3j juesn - g/3 :As08a1e)

:|e10] asuadx3j snoaue||aasiAl - 093 :Alo8a1e)
321|104 Juawdinb3/asiy
921|0g-4919.4d193U)
S|EMIUDY 1§ MIN - JBMIJOS
S|EMAUDY 1§ MIN - dJempleH

ZT95-0090°T00
ST95-0090°100
$095-0090-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||a2siy - 093 :A103318)

|30 SIIAIS |RUOISSIYOI - 65T :AJ0Baze)
8unuld - Sa2IAJBS JOud
13410 - $321AIBS JOUd
BuISIUBAPY - S3DIAJSS JOUd

6855-0090-100
mwmm‘odm\oﬂuo

£555-0090-100

$IIINIDS [BUOISSIJ0Ld - §5T :Al08a1e)

:|e30] Isuadx3 suonesado - Ot3 :A108318)
a71|0d - soipey
weudoud Ayajes
YoBaJINQ UOIIUBASId WD WWO)
suonduasgns 1 sang

TE55-0050-00
0£5-0090°100
mwmm‘oaﬂ%

08¥5-0050-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A108a3e0

:jeyo) asuadx3 Ajddns - 0g3 :A103a3e0
asuadx3j ase) Jauosiid
asuadx3j ageisod
alD - 8uneJadQ - saddns
51S3aA - sallddng
uolunwwy - sayddng
suodeap - sa1jddng
22140 - sal|ddng

08€5-0090-100
05€5-0090-100
€7€5-0090-T00
¥T€5-0090-100
CTES-0090-T00
0TES-0090-T00
00£5-0090-T00

asuadx3j Ajddns - gg3 :Au03318)

uoday 193png



%9v T S8°160°VTT 76'6€8'ST- S0°9LY9ZE- 0T°SS¥'S9- T8 L0V 99 28°L0Y 09t

%¥8°ST 86°€00°Z8T T6'6€8'ST Z6°€9596Y 0T'SSt'S9 T8 LOV'YOL 78°L0v'869

%000 LTEBT'T- 000 ZTEBT'T 000 000 000

% 000 TTEB/T'T- 000 TEBT'T 000 000 000

%S8'THT- TLET996- 26'6£8'ST 08'€TV'BET €L'9759T 00°0¥9°L9 00°0v9°L9

% S8'TYT- TLETI'96- 76'6£8'ST 08'€TV'8ET €£'97591 00°0v9°L9 00°0¥9°L9

%60'56 0Z°vS8'T 000 08°S6 000 00°0S6°T 00°0S6'T

% 60°56 0T'S8'T 000 08°S6 000 00'0S6'T 00'0S6'T

%¥6 € TL'9S6'8LT 000 0T'T98'SSE LE'BT6'8Y 78 LT8VEY 78°L18'829

% 6L°9% 6 0LE'LE 000 T8'L6YTY 99'€6Y'S 9/°898'6L 9.'898°6L

% 19Ty £8'780°9T 000 0EVET'SE T6'SLE'S LT'LTT'19 LTLT2'T9

% 96'88- 9T VET'PI- 000 9TvET'0E 000 0000091 00°000°0T

% LI'EL 78819 000 8T'TZT 002 00018 00°0v8

% LEBY TETELIT 000 LEBSTLT TS'€S9T 89°688'€E 89'688'€E

% 0T'€E 50'795°9¢ 000 SBLEV'ES 09°69%°L 0000008 00'000°08

% 6T°'1S 68'778'S8T 000 CELLT'LLT 8TST6'LT TTT00°€9€E 12'200°€9¢

%ES BT ET°TI6'L9- 000 L8'L80°0LT 000 00°000°8€T 00°000°8ET

%ES'8T €T°ZI6°L9- 000 L8'L80°0LT 000 00°000°8€2 00°000°8€T

% €S'8T ETTT6'L9- 000 L8'£80°0LT 000 00°000°8€T 00°000'8€T

%98 v1 9Z'S8L'LSS 0" LYT9TT- £T°L18'690°E- €5°L60'686- €S°6V8'ESL'E- 66'7SE'ST9'E-

%ITET 0€'SLS'PST'T ¥0°LYT'9ZT 1£°802'ST0'Y EELSETIT'T SO'TE0'90%'S 66 VEE'VLT'S

%88'¥L 0Z'088°EL 6Z°T6LT 70'266°T 98°088C TS'€99'86 TTTL8'S6

% 88'¥L 02'088°€L 62 T6L'T T0°T66'TT 98'088'C 1S°€99'86 TT'TLY'S6

Suuieway (ajqesoneyun) sajueaquinoul  Auanoy Annanoy 193png |eloL 198png |el0L

BUERIER 3|qesoned 1easi4 pouad FUETI1os) lewsQ
CRIVI-IFI-Y

£20Z/T€/L0 :8ulpu3 poliad £20T :|e2sld 104

:(121y2Q) snjdans yazedsiq - 921j04 - 0T90 ‘3udwpedag
:|ero] asuadx3

:|e10] S13sSY pPaxid - 083 :A108338D)
S3|IIYIA - S19SSY Paxid

$31assy paxid4 - 083 :A103a3e)

:[e301 JUdWISINQIIAY - $93 :A108a1e)
dx3 221a495 auoyda|a] diaw]

0595-0T90-T00

JUIWIsINqUIRY - 93 :Aso3a1e)

:|e10] SIVIAIIS [BUOISSJ0Ud - 553 :A108a1e)
yoledsiq - $221A18S JOud

§955-0190-T00

$321AI3S [EUOISSO0Ud - 657 :AJ08a18)

:|ejo) asuadx3 [9uuo0siad - 103 :AJodaied
asuadx3 asueinsu| yieaH
asuadx3 $Yidv
asuadx3 dwo?) 54330/
asuadx] JuawAo|dwaun
asuadxy yIl4
asuadx3 awiuan0
asuadxj Auejes

0¥0S-0190-100
0€05-0T90-T00
5705-0T90-T00
TT05-0T90-T00
0¢05-0T90-T00
0T0S-0T90-T00

0005-0T90-100

asuadxj |auuosiad - T03 :A103318)

1|10l 9NUINIY

:[e310] dNUIAIY SNOIUE||IISIN - 09Y :A10T33eD
A3Y 321A36 auoyda|a] Biaw3

asuadx3

059%-0T90-100

aNuanay snoaue|IsIA - 09y :AJoda1ed

INU3IN3Y

ysjedsiq - asljod - 0T90 :Iuawiiedag

{(13132Q) snjdans adijod - 0090 :Iuawnedag
:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e3o asuadx3 1sa131u] - 583 :A103a1e)
asuadx3 1s9433u]

0585-0090-T00

asuadx3 1s34a1u| - 683 :A108318)

yoday 128png



%19°0L Y €88'E 000 95°9T9'T 00°86S 00°00S°s 00°00S'S

% T9°0L ¥ E88°E 000 95'919°T 00'86S 00°00S'S 0000S'S

%00°00T  00°008'T 000 000 000 0070081 00008'T

% 00°00T 00°008T 000 000 000 00'008'T 00°008‘T

%9 €T ST'¥88'VL 96'8Z¢'9- TE'€89°0VT- £S°855'8S" St'966'TZE- St"960°TZE-

%SETE €1°508°Z6T 96'8Z¥'9 90°79L'STY £5'8SS8S SY'966'VT9 St'960°v19

%00°00T 00°005'C 000 00°0 000 00°005'2 0000S‘C

% 00°00T 00°00S°T 000 000 000 00°00S'T 00005

%S89 0S°"L6¥'Y 000 05°Z0T'S 08'8¢L 000096 00'009°6

% S8'9t 0S'L6Y'Y 000 0S'Z0T'S 08'87L 00009'6 00°009'6

%C8'0E £6'L08'SST 96'8Z¢'9 95°6S9°01TY LL6TBLS 51968209 St"966'T09

% ET'TT S6'699°'T oF'10L'S 59'829'L 000 00°000°ST 00'000°ST

%1119 8L66Y'S 95°LTL 99'TLL'T ooote 00°000°6 00°000°6

% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S

% 98'St  99°vS9'vy 000 0T '£0L'TS T1'620'8 9L'T9E'L6 9L 19E'L6

% 00'00T  00°000°CC- 000 000 (0[030] 00'000°¢Z- 00°000'2T-

% CT'1E TL'SS0°8T 000 ¥S'¥60'79 S8'€60'6 97'0ST'06 9Z'0ST'06

% 8L0 6v'19 000 15°8€8°L 000 00°006'L 00'000'L

% CT'E9 L6°T0€ 000 €0°LLT 000 00°'08% 00°08¥

% 6L°TE Z9'0Er’6 000 ST'6ZE6T LL'STRZ LL'6SL'8T LL'6SL'8T

% 9.°087- 8S°L08'T- 000 85°L08°E 000 00°000°T 00°000°T

% vTTE ZEOYY'0TT 000 vE¥OEPST €0'189°LE 99 VL' VLE 99'vL'vLE

%STOY  ST'TZE'LIT- 000 SL'8L0'SLT 000 00'000°€62 00'000°€62

%ST 0V STTIZELIT- 000 SL'8L0°SLT 000 00°000°€62 00°000'€62

% ST oY STTIT6'LTT- 000 SL'8LO'SLT 000 00°000°€6T 00°000°€6T
(a1qes0ne4UN) sajueiqunaul  ApaRoy Aagoy 193png |ejoL 128png |eloL

pUELIER] 3|qesoney |easiy pouad waun) |euwidlio
3duelep

£€20Z/1€/L0 :8uipu3 polad £20T :|edsld 104

:|ejo ) asuadx3 suonesadQ - oy3 :A10833e)
Buiuied] g

0055-0€90-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - gy3 :Asodare)

:|eyo] asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A108a3e)
2Juemo||y pood - saiddng

S0E5-0£90-100

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :As0333e)

asuadx3y

6) - 321|0d - 0£90 IuaWedaq

:(u2y2q) snidans OYS - 321j0d - 0290 ‘Iuawipedag
:|e3o asuadx3

:|e3o asuadx3 snoaue||a3si|A - 093 :A10833E)
S|EM3UY 1§ M3N - 3JEMIJOS

8095-0290-100

asuadx3 snoaue|2asiA - 093 :AJodane)

:|e3o dx3 spunosg 3 Suip|ing - 013 :AJ0833e)
Je|njja) - dx3 uonesunwwo)

9115-0¢90-T00

dx3 spunoug g Suip|ing - oT3 :A1082a1e)

:|e3o] Isuadxl [duuosiad - T3 :A1o8aie)
asuadx3 Suiuled] g |aaes]
sasuadx3 wJiojiun
dx3 uaauas 8nuqg 7 |edIsAyd
asuadx3 aoueinsu| YyijeaH
IUBARY Waid 14401
asuadx3 14401
Isuadx3 dwo) S 4a3J0M
asuadx3 wuawAholdwaun
asuadx3 yol4
asuadx3 awnJtang
asuadxj Aejes

0905-0290-T00
9S05-0¢90-T00
0S05-0290-T00
0%05-0¢50-T00

9€0S-0290-100
S€05-0¢90-100
§¢05-0¢90-100
ZZ05-0¢90-T00
0705-0¢90-T00

0105-0290-T00
000S-0Z50-1T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :As0833e)

:|e101 anuanay

[R10 L JUAWASINQqUWIRY - $9Y :A108a3e)
0YS -AaY IUBWISINGUIBY

asuadx3

0v9v-0¢90-T00

JUIWISINGUIAY - y9Y :A10331e)

InuUaAay

0¥S - 9104 - 0Z90 uawiedag

Hoday 123png



abe

$95%-00T0-€00
8¢Sv-00T0-€00
0TSP-00T0-£00
805%-00T0-€00
90S7-00T0-E00
Z0S7-00T0-E00

S3JIAIIS JO J|ES - 0SY :A10331e)

anuanay

UONEJISIUIWPY - 00T Juswiiedag

pung saa4 asiydueld - €00 :pund

0795-00T0-¢00

4451 |eyuawulanosialul - z93 :Asodaie)d

asuadx3

SOTv-0010-200

sajes - saxe] - OTY :As08218)

anuanay

uolBIISILIWPY - 00TO :Juawiiedaq

pung xeJ sa|es - Z00 :punj

€655-0€90-100

$21AJIS [BUOISSB40. - §5T :AJ0dae)

%L8'8Z 87°ST6E8E- 0070 ZLYL0°9Y6 96°SSE'LTT 00°000°0€E‘T 00"000°0EE'T :|e30 ] 3NUINAY
%L8'87 8T 'ST6'ESE- 000 ZLYL0'9Y6 96°SSE'LTT 00°000°0€€'T 00"000°0EE‘T :[e30] S3IINIBS JO 3jeS - OSY :AJ03ane)
%9L9€  T9VIS'S- 000 6€°587'6 15°CC9°E 00°000'ST 00°000°'ST 324 2SIYIUBLH WEIISPUIM
%S06T  €L66ETS- 000 LT'009°TTT BE'BLETE 00°0005£2 00°000°SLT 924 251YoURL4 D1433|3 3414
% CT6E  LETOE'SET- 000 £9'869'79€ 0L LTSEL 00°000°009 00°000°009 994 asiyoues4 Adiau3
%TTES  95°606'6E- 000 PP 060°SE 000 00°000°SL 00'000'SL 924 3siyduel4 |qeD ISedwo)
% pSEIT  TT'TE0C 000 TI'TE0LT 000 00°000°ST 00°000'ST 294 asiydueld Ayjapid
% 9L'GET  YTSTS'TL 000 T GISTLT 9E°LE]'L 00°000°00C 00°000°002 294 asiyoueid A1au3 Juiodiaiua)
%0678  LEIVE'PLI- 000 £9°€59'ST 000 00'000°0ST 00°000°0ST 334 asiyoueld ||3g MS / LB1V
%00°0 L9'v6'69 000 L9669 I8'8IE'EE 000 000 :(312142q) sn|dung puny xe| sajes - 00 -pund
%000 L9'¥1669 000 L9669 18'8TEEE 000 00°0 :(12149g) snjdins uonessIUIWPY - 0OTO SIu3wedaq
%L9'Ty  00°0L1°62Z9'C 000 00'8£8°089'€ 00°v€8STS 00°800°0TE'9 00°800°0TE'9 :|ejo) asuadx3y
%L9'TF  00°0L1°62Z9C 000 00"8£8°089'€ 00°7E8'STS 00°800°0TE"9 00°800°0TE’9 :[e30] 2js] [RIUSWIUIAA0ZIRIU| - 793 :A103R1E)
% L9'Ty  00°0LT'6T9C 000 00'8£8°089'€ 00'vER'STS 00'800°0T€'9 00'800°0TE’9 |eJauag 01 43X
%95°0r  £E°STT6SST- 000 L9TBLOSL'E 18°ZST'6SS 00°800°0TE"9 00°800°0TE"9 :|ej0L dnuanay
%950t £€°STT'6SST- 000 £9°Z8L0SL'E 18°7ST'655 00°800°0TE"9 00°800°0TE9 !|e3o] s3es - saxeL - 0TY ‘A103a3eD
%950  €£°STT'6SST- 000 £9°Z8L'0SL'E 18°ZST6SS 00°800°0T€9 00°800°0TE9 Xe] 53[2S U3 AUQ
%eT'LS-  LLEES'STL- TS ET9°0EL- 99°0Z8'SYT’T- £5°'¥9¥'08Y- 1t°006°L5T'T- t¥'200°09T :(32142@) sn|dang pung [e4au39 - TOO pPuny
%0T'8L  vT'vP0'8 000 9£'SST'T 00'86S 00700£'0T 00°00E'0T  :|EI0L6M - 110d - 0£90 suawpedag
%0T'8L  vZ'¥v0'8 000 9£'SSTT 00'86S 00°00£'0T 00°00£°0T :[ejo) asuadx3
%69°8L 08'09€C 000 0Z'6£9 000 00°000'€ 00°000°€ :|e10L S3DINIDS [BUOISSBJO. - 55T :Aiodaie)
%698,  0809ET 000 0T'6€9 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ URIIBULIIIA - SB2IAISS JOUd
Suuieway (Ijqesoneyun) sajuesqwniouy  ANALIY Aunnoy 123png |e10L 123png |ejoL
pUELIEY] ajqeloney |easid polad N

IIUBLIEA

£202/T€/L0 :3ulpu3 poLIad €T0T :|easld 404

1ioday 193png



%950  EL°ET6'SST- 000 LT'BLO'SLE 8T'ST6'SS 00°Z00'TE9 00°Z00°'TEY {|e3oL anuanay
%95"0F £L°€T6°SST- 000 LTBLO'SLE 87'ST6E'SS 00°Z00'T€9 00°T00'TEY _ ileloLs3|es - saxe) - OTY iAiodaie)
%950F  €L€76'SST- 000 LTBLO'SLE 8T'ST6'SS 00°Z00T€9 00°Z00'TE9 Hied - xe| pajeusisag 00T¥-00¥0-S00
sa|es - saxe] - OTY :As03a1e)
9NU3aAIY
syaed - 000 Iudwedaqg
%00°0 LT 1669 0070 LT L66°9 8T'TEE'E 000 00°0 :(31042Q) sn|dang |043U0) [RWILY - 00Z0 :3udwWwyedag
%L9'T?  00°TZ6'T9Z 0070 00°780°89¢ 00°€85ZS 00'200'TE9 00°Z00'TE9 :|e3o asuadx3
%L TV 00°'TZ6292 000 00°T80°89¢ 00°€85°TS 00°'Z00‘TE9 00°200'TE9 :|e30L 45] [eIuBWUIAA0ZI}U| - 293 :AJ0833e)
% L9'TV  001¢6'T9C 000 00'T80'89¢ 00'€85'7S 00'700'TE9 00°Z00°T€9 JV - [I3UID 0} J3yX 0¢95-0020-500
1js5) |ejuawuianosialul - 793 :Aso3aie)
asuadx3
%950t  EL°€T6°SST- 000 LTBLO'SLE 87'ST6'SS 00°200'TE9 00°Z00°TE9 :[e301 3NUINAY
%95°0t €L'€26°SST- 000 LT'BLO'SLE 8Z'ST6'SS 00°Z00'TE9 00°Z00°TE9 :|ejo) saes - saxe] - OTY :As08a3e)
%9S'0v  ELET6'SST- 000 LTBLO'SLE 8T'STE'SS 00'Z00'T€9 00'700'T€9 JV - xe| pajeusisaq 00T¥-00¢0-500
sajes - saxeL - 0TY :Ad08a3e)
anuanay
1043U0) [ewiuy - 00Z0 :Iuawiedag
pung xe] pajeusdisaq - SO0 :pund
%59°9 I8'EE9'EE- 000 86'S9E'TLY 95'66L'6Y 08'666S0S 08'666°S0S :(u2y3Q) sniding pund saa4 asiydueld - €00 :pund
VLTV LLWLE'LLT 000 EV'STOTLE LO'EL6'TS 0Z°000°69 0Z°000°6%9 ‘[e301 199.41§ - 0080 Judwnedag
%VLTY  LLVLE'LLT 000 EV'STYTLE LO'EL6'TS 0Z°000°6v9 0Z°000°6%9 ‘|eloL asuadxg
VLTV LLVLE'LLT 000 E€V°STI'TLE LO'ELE'TS 02°000'6t9 0Z°000°6%9 :[e30) 451 |eIuaWuUIdA08I3Y| - 793 :A10833e)
%BYLTY  LLVLELLT 000 EV'STOTLE LO'ELE'TS 0T'000°6%9 0T°000°6t9 G8T pund 03 J3yx 2¢95-0080-€00
1351 |eyuawuianosialy] - 793 :A103a1e)
asuadx3
1992415 - 0080 :3uawiiedaq
%E69C 65°800°TTE- 00°0 I I66°EV8 €9°TLL'TOT 00°000'SST‘T 00°000'SST‘T :(312142Q) sn|dung uoneASILIWPY - 00T :Judwledag
%L9'TY 69'9T6TL 00°0 TE'€80°Z0T EEEBSPT 00°000'SLT 00°000'SLT !|ejo) asuadx3
%L TV 69°9T6'TL 000 TE'€80°T0T E€E'EBS VT 007000'SLT 00°000°SLT {|e30L 4451 [BIUBWIUIBN0ZIA}Y| - 793 :A10831e)
% L9V 699T6'TL 000 TE€'€80°Z0T EEE8S VT 00'000°SLT 00'000°SLT [eJ3UaD 0} 43X 0¢95-00T0-€00
1J5] |eluawuiano8ialul - z93 :Asodaied
asuadx3
Suluieway (ajqgesonejun) saoueaqwnouz  Alagoy Aoy 198png |ejoL 128png |ejol
uadiad 3|qesoneq 1easiy4 poliad uauIn) lewidio
dueliepn

£202/1€/£0 :8ulpu3 poliad €Z0T :|eds4 404

10day 198png



%950 TZ'S9L'L9¢L- 00°0 6L VET'STTT S8'SYLL9T 00°000°€68°T 00°000°€68°T
%950t TZ'S9L'L9L- 00°0 6L PET'SCT'T S8'SYLL9T 00°000°€68°T 00°000°€68°T -
% 9S°0v T2'S9LL9L- 000 6L VET'STT'T S8'SYL'L9T 00'000'€68°'T 00'000€68°T
%00°0 L9'TBYLY 000 £9°28Y'LT 0T'6ZE8 000 000 -
%L TV 00°682°£S9 000 00'€TZ'0Z6 00°6St'TET 00°Z0S'LLS'T 00°Z0SLLS'T
%L1V 00°68Z°LS9 00°0 00°€TZ0T6 00°6SY'TET 00°20S°LLST 00°Z0S°2LS'T
% L9V 00°68T7LS9 000 00°€T1Z0T6 Q0'6SV'TET 00°70S°LLST 00°20S£LS'T
%95'0 €£'908°6£9- 000 L9°S69°LE6 02'88L'6ET 00°20S'LLS'T 00°20S°LLST
%95"0v €£'908°6€9- 0070 £9°S69°LE6 07'88L'6ET 00°Z0S'LLS'T 00°20SLLS'T
% 95°0v ££'908'6£9- 000 £9°S69°LER 07'88L'6€1 00'Z0S'£LST 00°20S°LLST
%000 L9°Z8YLT 000 L9°T8YLT 0Z'6ZE8 000 00'0 -
%L9'TY 00°682°LS9 000 00°€1Z0Z6 00°6SY'TET 00°Z0S'LLS‘T 00°Z0S'LLS'T )
%LITY 00°682°£LS9 000 00°€T1Z°0Z6 0065V TET 00°Z0S'LLS'T 00°Z0S°LLS'T
% L9 TV 00'68Z°LS9 000 00'€12'026 00'6SP'TET 00'20S'LLST 00'70S'LLS'T
%950t €£'908'6€9- 000 £9'S69°LE6 0Z'88L'6ET 00°Z0S'LLS'T 00Z0S'LLS'T
%95"0% €€'908°6€9- 00°0 L9°S69°'LE6 0Z'88L'6ET 00°20S°LLS'T 00'20S'LLS'T
% 95°0v €£7908'6€9- 000 £9'S69°LE6 07'88L'6ET 00'70S'LLST 00'Z0S'LLST
%000 LT 1669 00°0 LTL66'9 8T TEE'E 000 000 )
%L9°TY 00°126°29¢ 000 00°T8089¢ 00°€8S°ZS 00°Z00°T€9 00°Z00°TE9
%L TV 00'TZ6'79Z 000 00°T80'89€ 00°€85°ZS 00°Z00°TE9 00°Z00°T€9
% L9'TY 00°TZ6T9 000 00°180'89¢ 00°€85TS 00'700°1€9 00°Z00°TE9
Suluieway (3jqesonejun) saduesquinauy  ANALOY Annnoy 123png |e301 198png |e10L
pUESSEN] a|qeioney |easiq poliad uaun) leuiduiQ

Jduelep

€202/T€/L0 :3uipu3 polsad €202 :|eIsld 404

{|ejO] 2NuUanY

:|e10) sa|es - saxe] - 0TY :Ato3a1ed
199415 - xe| paieudisag 00TT-0020-500
sajes - saxe| - OTY :A10333e)
anuanay
19935 - 0080 :Judwedag

:(312142@) snjdins ad1jo4 - 0090 :IuawHedag
:jero0] asuadx3

:|e30] 4451 [eIUdWUIaA0SIRIU| - 797 :A10331e)
921|0d - |e43Ua9 03 13)X 0795-0090-S00
1j5] |R3UAWUIBA0SIALY] - 79T :A10T331e)
asuadx3

:|el0] 9nuUaAnay

:|ejo) sa|es - saxe] - OTY :Aso3aie)
21|04 - xe] pajeudisaq G0TF-0090-500
sajes - saxe] - OTY :A10331e)
anuanay
321|104 - 0090 :3uawedaqg

:(y2132Q) snjdans a4 - 00SO ;Iuawnedag
Jero] asuadx3

:|e30] Jys) [ejuawuIan0dIalu] - 793 :A10333e)
3414 - |BI3UaD 01 43X 0¢95-0050-500
135 |euawulanosialu) - 793 :A103a3e)
asuadx3

:[e10] 3NUIAJY

:|e10] s3jes - saxe] - OTY :Auo3a1e)
a4 - xe| pajeudisag 00T%-0050-500
sa|es - saxe] - OTY -Au0333e)
anuanay

a4 - 00S0 ;3uawuedag
:(19132@) snjdang syied - 00v0 ;3uawiiedag
:|ejo) asuadx3y

:|e3o] )51 |eauawulan0diaul - 793 :Alo8aie)
e - [219USD 0} J3JX 0795-0050-500
1351 [eluawuIan08Iau] - 93 :A103a1e)
asuadxy

Joday 123png



%00°00T  00°00S‘Z- 000 00°0 000 000052 00°00S'Z
%00°00T  00°00S'Z- 000 000 000 0070052 000052

% 00°00T 00°005°C- 000 000 000 00°00S°C 00°00ST
%000 €8°SOL'TEE'T- 000 €8'SOL'TEET- 06 T6T L6~ 000 000

%000 €8'SOL'TEET- 000 €8'SOL'TEET- 06°T6T L6 00°0 000

%000 0" LS8'VEE'T- 000 Ob"LS8'VEE'T St Z6T L6V 000 000

%000 0Z°6£9°SE 000 0Z°6£9°ST- §S°L08°T- 000 000

% 0070 0T'6£9'ST 000 0T'6£9°ST- S5 L08'T- 000 000

%00°0 09'9€S°09€'T- 000 09°9€S°09€'T 00°000°00S 000 000

% 0070 09'9€5°09¢T- 000 09°9€5°09¢'T 00°000°00S 000 o000

%000 LS'IST'E 000 LS'TIST'E SS'0 000 000

%000 LS'IST'E 000 LSTST'E SS0 000 000

% 000 LSTST'E 000 LS'TIST'E SS0 ooo 000

%00°0 £L9'v16'69 000 L9'v16'69 TI8'8IE'EE 000 000

%0070 6L°%86°0C 000 6L 7860 $8'S66'6 000 000

%LITY 0005882 000 00'0SZ'vOT'T 00'0SLLST 00°000°€68°T 00°000€68'T
%LI TV 00°0SL88L 000 00°0SZ'v0T'T 00°0SL'LST 00°000°€68°T 00°000°€68'T
% {91V 00°0S4'88L 000 00'0SZ'POT'T 00'0SL"LST 00°000°€68°'T 00°'000°€68'T
Suiuiewsy (ajqesonejun) sajuesqunaul  Alagay Alngoy 198png |ej0L 198png |eloL
STERTEN] 3|qesoney easiy pouiad LN leutdio

duelep

£€202/T€/L0 :3ulpu3 pollad €207 :|evsid 404

:|e10] anuaAnay

:|e10] anuanay uoneuoq - goy :A1o3aze)

#Z-TT0Z P40 aNU2A3Y UoneUC(Q

089%-00€0-020
aNU3IA3Y uoneuo( - goy :AJodaied
anuanay
jo11uo) jewiuy - 00Z0 :3ulwiedag
uoljeuo( [0J1U0) [BWIUY - 0Z0 :PUNg

:(112132Q) Snjdins 1UN022Y JUAWISAAU] - £00 :puUng

:(1pyy2q) sniding uonessiuIWPY - 0OTQ IUawisedag

:|eyo] asuadxy

i|eyo) asuadx] 3sasaiu| - 683 :Alodaje)

:|e30] J43s] |eyuswulanosialuy| - z93 :Asodaie)

:|e301 Anusnay

:[e301 ANUAAY 1S3JAU| - S8Y :Al0Ta3e)

aNUAA3Y 153431

5507 S585-00T0-L00
asuadx3 15a431u] - 583 :A108a1e)

4330 03 194X 9¢95-00T0-£00
1§51 [BIUSWILIBA0SIAIU| - 793 :A108318)
asuadx3

058v-00T0-£00
INUANIY 353431U| - §8Y ‘Aso3a1e)
anuanay
uonRASIUIWPY - 00T Iuawiedaq
IUNO022Y JUIWISAAU| - £00 :pund

:(1py3Q) snidans puny xe pajeusisaq - 500 :puny

:(u2142a) snjdang 199435 - 0080 ;Iuawiedag
:jejo) asuadx3

i|e30] 445] |BIUBWUIAN0EI3IU| - 797 :AJ0333e)

199438 03 494X €795-0080-500
1js] |eyuawuianosiaiu| - 93 :Aso3a1e)
asuadx3

Joday 128png



%000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 :(319142@) sn|dung 1IN0 SE6T 40 9STT 1V - 0E0 :pund
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 _ :(woyaq) snidins 1o - 00E0 uawiedag
%SL'T9  Y8LLL'TIST 000 9T°ZLY 6T ¥1°656°LT 00°0ST'T0V 00'0SZ'T0V :[e30] asuadx3]
%96'79  TLIVE'SYT 000 87'80L°9VT 0E't95°LT 00°050'96€ 00'050°96€ :|e3o] asuadx3 suonesadQ - 0p3 :AJ0333e)
%8L LY  TOOEV 000 86'697 vT°L9 00006 007006 asuadx3 Ja1awIxolu| 97T 1Y S6vS-00£0-0€0
%S0Ly  08'EETTT 000 0T'99LET 09°996'T 00'000'92 00°000'9T ST-68 9IUBUIPJIO STT 1Y SYrS-00£0-0€0
% SS'S8  9¥'966TYT 000 YSEST VT 8%'95 00'0ST"£9T 00'0ST°£9T (231815) W4 9521 1V 0¥rS-00£0-0€0
%6197  PTSIT'ET 000 9L VEE'ST 89°061'C 0000582 00°005'8T Asuwiony A3 9571 19 SEVS-00E0-0£0
%6L°SY  TLTBE'9 000 8T°L9T'8 #0'T8T'T 00°0SZ'ST 00°0SZ'ST 51500 1N0D 97T 12 0E¥S-00£0-0€0
%8t'9%  08'80£'S9 000 0T TI6T'SL 09°T¥L'0T 00°00S'0vT 00°005°0vT 2211SN[ JO UIWPY 0D 95T 1Y S¢rS-00£0-0€0
%6Z97  ZSTOT'S 000 8%'86£°6 ¥9'TVET 00°00S°LT 0000521 asuadx3 £86T 40 816 12V SI¥S-00£0-0€0
%976y  9T'ETT 000 #8921 T8l 00052 00052 9suadx3 TE6T 4O 9TE 1V 00%S-00€0-0€0
asuadx3 suonesadQ - vl :AJo8a3e)
%S89  TT'9EP'T 000 88'€9LT v8'v6€E 00°002'S 00°00Z's :|e3o) asuadx3 [3uuosiad - 103 :A103a1e)
%S89y  TT'9EV'T 000 88'€9L'T v8'v6E 0000Z°s 00'00Z'Ss juawainay a8pnr 9sgT 1V ZL0S-00€0-0€0
asuadx] |auuosiad - 103 :Aso3318)
asuadx3y
%SLTY ¥8LLL'TIST- 00°0 9T TLY'6PT PT'6S6°LT 00°0SZ‘TOV 0005210V :|e3oL anuanay
%SLT9  Y8LLL'IST- 000 9T ZLY'6PT Y1'6S6°LT 00705210V 00°0SZ'TOV :|e10] S31N3I34I04 B SAUI] - O A103338D
% E€9'LS P8 LLIOGT- 000 9T'ZZ8'6ET YT 6ETLT 00°000°0€€ 00°000°0EE AY 3N0D 1213510 95ZT 1Y 90t-00€0-0€0
%9%'98  00°009'T9- 000 00°059°6 00028 00°0S2'TL 00°0ST'TL uoIsIAIg [IA1D 92T VY ¥0v¥-00€0-0£0
$24N3194104 1§ Sauld - oY :A108a1e)
SNU3INIY
1NoJ - 000 :uawedaqg
1N0) S66T 4O 9STT WY - 0£0 :PuUnd
%CZL'96  8S'STO'6C 000 r'v86- 000 00°000°0¢- 000 :(312142@Q) sniduns uorleuoq [043U0) [BWIUY - 0Z0 :PuUnd
%ZL96  8S'STO'6T 000 Tv'v86- 000 00°000°0¢- 000 ~ i(1oy3q) snjding [ouo) [eWIUY - 00Z0 uawledag
%L6'96  8S'SIS'TE 000 86 000 00°005Z€ 00'00S°T I asuadx3
%L6'96  8S'STS'TE 000 r'v86 000 00°00SZ€ 00°005°T {|e30 1 SIS |BUOISSIY0.d - 557 :A108318)
% L6'96  8S'STSTE 000 Tr'v86 000 00°005C€ 00°005C asuadx3 uoneuoq Jv 0855-0020-020
S321AJS |BUOISSD)0Id - §67 :Alo3318)
asuadx3
Suiuieway (3jgesonejun) sajueaqunoul  AlAnoy Ananoy 193png |eloL 198png |el0L
pUERTER a|qesoney |easiy4 poliad uaaan)
aduelep

£20Z/1€/£0 :3uipu3 poliad €207 ‘|ed5d 404

Hoday 123png



abe

%96'92 90°Z6€'S 000 90°26€'SE vLLIE'S 00°000°02 00°000°02Z
%96°9¢ 90°Z6E°S 00°0 90°T6E'ST vLLTYE 00°000°0Z 00°000°02
% 96°9ZT 90°Z6E'S 000 90'Z6£'ST vLLIVE 0000002 0000002
%000 €8'vrL'8 000 €8'vrL'8 0T'S9T'Y 000 000
%00°0 €3'vrL'8 000 €8'YrL8 0T'S9T'Y 00'0 000
%L9'TY 00'8¥98Z¢ 000 00°€0T‘09% 00°62£'S9 00'1SL88L 00°TSL88L
%LI'TY 00°'8t98Z¢€ 000 00°€0T 097 00°6ZL'S9 00°'TSL'88L 00°TSL'88L
% L9 00°8¥9'8ZE 000 00'€0T 05 0062239 00°TSL'88L 00'TSL'88L
%950t LT'E06°6T¢- 000 €8°L¥8'891 0T'68°69 00°TSL'88L 00°'TSL'88L
%95°0% LT'E06'61¢- 000 €8'L¥8'89Y 0T'v68°69 00'1SL'88L 00'TSL‘88L
%950V  LT'E06'6TE- 000 £8°Lv8'891 0T 6869 00°TSL'88L 00°'TSL'88L
%000 806918~ 81°£9L°0T- 0T'862'C 00°086°¢c- 000 000
%00°0 80°691°8- 8T°L9L°0T- 01°862'C 00°086°¢- 000 000
%TS°0T TY'88EL 8T°£9L°0T oV vv8'LT 00°0St9 00°0009€ 00°000°9€
%TS0T ZY'88EL 81°£94°01 o' vv8LT 00°0St9 00°000°9€ 00°0009€
% TS0  TY'esEL 8129401 OF'vr8'LT 000S¥'9 00'000°9€ 00°000°9€
%S0ty 05°£S8'ST- 000 0S°Z¥1°02Z 0004t 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€
%S0ty 0S°£S8'ST- 000 0S°TYT0T 000LY'T 00'000°9€ 00°000°9€
% S0ty 0SLSB'ST- 000 0S'TYT'0T 00°04L¥'T 00'000°9€ 00°000°9€
Suujewsy (ajqesonejun) saduesquinouy  AlAgoy Aungoy 198png |e10L 193png |ejoL
uadad 3|qeioney |easi4 pouad uaun) leuiduiQ
ajuelep

€20Z/T€/L0 :8uipu3 polad £Z0T :[2as!4 104

![e301 ANUAAJY

:|ejo] Aadoud - saxe] - GTY :Ai0831e)

Joequuny aels 0STv-00S0-TSO
Ajiadoud - saxe] - STy :Alo3a1e)
anuanay
2414 - 0050 :uawpnedaq
2414 TE6T 40 £€8 12V - TS0 puny

{(32142Q) snydins |A R O XeLsa|es g/T Y4ed - S¢0 :pun4

:(1121y3Q) snjdins syied - OO0 :Iuswedaq

:Jejo] asuadx3y

:|e10] 4JS] |BIUDWIUIAA0SI3IU| - 793 :A108318)

:|eJ0] INU3AJY

|ejo] sajes - saxel - OTY :Alo8aze)

[BIBURD 03 433X 0¢795-00%0-S¥0
1J5] |eluawuIan08iaqu] - 93 :AuoBaie)
asuadx3

xe] s3|es g/1 }Jed 0TTH-00¥0-S¥0
sa|es - saxe] - 0TY :A10331e)
anuaAay
syded - 00p0 :Iudwedag
N '8 O Xe153[es 8/T }Jed - S¥0 pund

‘(32120) snjding 01Ny 1N0J TOOZ 40 608T 19V - TEQ :puUng
:(312143@) sn|dang 1IN0 - OE0 IudWedaq

:|ejo) asuadx3y

:|ejo) asuadx3 snoaue|2siA - 093 :AdoSaie)

S|EM3UIY 7§ M3N - 2JEMIJOS

:|e30L ANUAAIY

i|e10] S3in1la4i04 '@ sauld - Oy :Alo3aie)
anuaAaY TO0T 40 608T VY

8095-00£0-T€0
asuadx3 snoaue||a3siAl - 093 :As08a1eD
asuadx3

80v¥-00€0-T€0
$3UN3131104 7@ sauld - Oty :A103a1e)
anuanay
uno) - QOE0 ;uawnedag
0Ny N0 T00T #0 608T 32V - TEQ :puny

Joday 198png



&t 10 0F 2bed

%00°0 9T°T180°E 000 9T'I80'E P9TVET 00°0 000 :(1o132@) snjdung ad1j0d £86T J0 816 12V - TS0 :pPund
%00'0 9T°180°€ 000 9T'T80'E 9 TYE'T 000 000 :(apyaq) snjdans 3d1j0d - 0090 “Iuawipiedag
%88 LS 89°289'8 000 TELIE9 00°0 00°000°ST 00°000°ST ‘|e3o asuadxy
%88°LS 89°789°8 00°0 TELIED 00°0 00°000°ST 00°000°ST :|ejo] asuadx3 snosuej|asiAl - 093 :A10333eD
% 88°LS 89'789'8 000 TELIEY 000 00'000'ST 00°000°ST asuadx3 snoaue|32sIN 0095-0090-TS90
asuadx3 snoaue||3siAl - 093 :A1o8a1e)
asuadx3a
%YELE 75°T09'S- 000 8t'86€'6 Y9 ZYET 00°000'ST 00°000'ST |el0] 3NU3AIY
%YELE TS°T09'S- 000 81'86£'6 Y9 TYET 00°000°ST 00°000°ST :[e30] S9JNYIBYI04 @ SAUI - OpY :Al03a3eD
% PELE IS'T09°S- 000 81'86€'6 Y9 CrET 00°000°ST 00'000'ST 2NUIAY N8N JO UIWPY 0Tv7-0090-T90
s3Jn}iai04 g sauld - Oty :A10831e)
anuanay
321104 - 0090 :3uawnedaq
921]0d €86T 40 816 1PV - T90 :puUni
%000 Ly LTT'9T 000 LY LTT'9T TEv6Y'TT 000 000 ~ :(wyaq) sniding xeysa|es /€ 3414 - S50 :puny
%000 Ly Lee'at 000 LYLTT'9T TEV6Y'TT 00'0 000 :(31242@) snjdans 114 - 00S0 :uawHedag
%L9TY  00°L£6°S86 000 00'9TE'08E'T 00°88T'L6T 00'€SZ'99€T 00'€ST'99€'T {|e1o) asuadxy
%L1V 00°LE6°S86 000 00'9TE'08E'T 00°88T°L6T 00°€SZ'99€'T 00°€SZ'99€'C el st jeluawuIanosialy| - z93 :As0daie)
% £L9Ty  00'LEG'SBE 000 00'9TE'08ET 00'88T°L6T 00°€ST'99€T 00'€SZ'99€'T |B13U9 01 J3JX 0¢95-0050-S50
135] |eluaWuIaA081a3u) - 793 :Al03a1e)
asuadx3
%9S°0t €5°60L'656- 00’0 LY EPS 90T 1€°789'602 00°€SZ'99€C 00"€ST'99€T ‘|ej0L aNuUIAY
%95°0F  €5°60L'656" 000 LY EVS 90T T€'789'60T 00°€SZ'99€T 00°€ST'99€"C ‘|elo) sajes - saxel - OTY :Al05a1ed
% 95°0Y £5°60L'656" 000 LY EPS90YT 1£°789'60T 00'€ST'99€T 00'€ST'99€C xe| saes g/ aild 0CTv-0050-SS0
sajes - saxe] - 0TY :A108a1e)
anuaAly
adid - 0050 uawyedag
xe|sajes g/€ !4 - §50 :pund
%88'8€ €L°0LTVT 000 TETEV'TT- 9t°005- S0°Z0L'9¢- 000 {(yo1ya@) snjdang 414 TE6T JO £€8 12V - TSO -puUnd
%88"8€E €L°0LT'YT 000 TETEV'TT- 9v°005- S0°70L°9E- 000 :(11pyaQ) snjdins alig - 0050 1uawnedaq
%99'ST 19°8.8'8 000 8E'ETV'LY 02'816'6 S0°T0L9S 00°000°0Z _ feol asuadx3
%99'ST £9'8.8'8 000 8E'ET8'LY 0Z'816°6 S0°Z0L'9S 00°000°02 :|ejo) dsuadx3 suonesadg - 0p3 :Alo3aie)
% 99°ST £9'8.8'8 000 8EETBLY 0Z'816°6 S0'T0L'9S 00°000°0T asuadx] £€8 1Y 0TrS-0050-TS0
asuadx3 suonesadQ - ot3 :A103a1e)
asuadx3y
Suluieway (3|qeloneyun) sajueaqwnouly  AuARdy ANARoy 198png |eloL 193png |e10L
uaad 3jqesoneq |easi4 poliad LN |euiSluo
3duelien

£€20Z/1€/£0 :3uipu3 poliad £20T :|esl4 4104

jloday 198png



%0L'TS  EST6T'T- 000 LyL0T'T 05°90Z°T 00'005°Z 00°005°2
%00°0 L6°0 000 £60 000 000 000
% 000 L6'0 000 60 000 000 000
%YLTS 0S'€62'T- 000 05°90Z'T 05°902°T 0070052 00°005°C
% VLTS 0S'E6T'T- 000 05°90Z°T 05°90T°T 00°00S°C 00°005°C
%00°0 11 000 1 00°0 00°0 00°0
%00°0 T 000 11 000 000 0070
%00°0 17T 00°0 1 000 000 000
%00°0 Tt 000 11 000 000 000
% 00°0 T 000 1T 000 000 000
%000 PELIET 00°0 VELIE'T £6°52¢ 000 0070
%000 YELIGT 000 VELIE'T £6'SZE 000 000
%00°00T  00°000°ZT 00°0 000 00'0 00°000°ZT 00°000ZT
%00°00T  00°000°ZT 000 00°0 00'0 00°000ZT 00°000ZT
% 00°00T  00°000°TT 000 000 000 00°000CT 00°000'ZT
%Z0'v8 99°280°0T- 00°0 PELIBT £6°'S2E 00°000CT 00°000'ZT
%Z0°v8 99°780°0T- 000 VELIE'T £6°SZE 00°000°CT 00°0002T
% C0'v8 99'780°0T- 000 PELIE'T £6'GZ¢E 00000°TT 00°000°TT
Sululeway (ajqesonejun) sajuesqwnouy  Ajagoy Anngoy 198png |eloL 128png |eloL
pUERSEY ] a|qeioneq |easiy pouad pUETE s jeu1duQ
ajueuep

£202/1€/£0 :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|evsld 404

{|elol anuanay

:|e101 SNUIAIY 353433 - S8Y :As03338)

anuaAaY 153431U] 0G68%-0090-890
anuanay 1salalu| - gy :Aso8a1e)

:[e30L S21N}13404 '8 AUl - OpY ‘Auo3aje)
anuanay ainzias 8nug 8T¥¥-0090-850
$34N3131404 g SauUld - Oty :A108918D
anuanly
331]0d - 0090 :3uawedaq
jo13u0) SnuQ a1e1s - 890 :puny

:[e301 j043u0) SnuQ |e43pa4 - 990 :pund
:|e3o 321104 - 0090 :3uawiedaq
:|e30) anuanay

:|B10] aNUIAIY 153131U| - G8Y :As0831E)
ANUAAY 153J3lu| 0S8%-0090-990
aNUIAdY 159493Y| - G8Y :As0333eD
anuanay
a21jod - 0090 :uawnedag
jo43u0) Snuq [e4apad - 990 :pund

:(apyaq) snjding yap S13w3 T66T 40 886 1V - T90 :puny
:(1o142@) snjdans 321104 - 0090 :3usWedag
:Jejo] asuadxy

i;|ejoL asuadxy suonesadQ - ov3 :Adodaed
asuadx3 886 19V 0Z¥5-0090-¢30
asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A103a1e)

asuadx3y
:|e10] anuanay

:|e30) S94NYIS4I04 g Sauld - OpY :AsoSaie)
anuaA3Y T66T 4O 886 1OV Z0vv-0090-290
$34N3194404 7§ SauUl4 - Oty :A103318)
ELIETEN
831104 - 0090 :3uawiedag
Yan 42w T66T 4O 886 IOV - 790 :Pund

Joday 198png



% EE'E8 00°000°T 000 00°00¢ 000 00002°T 00°002°T dx3 934 HwJad 40 SU0Nda|3 GSTSS-0v10-080
asuadx3 suonesadQ - gp3 :Auodae)
%L0'SL  8Y°L90°6T YT SvT 8€°L8T9 SL°9S8°T 00°00%'SZ 00°00£CT :|e3o asuadx3 Ajddns - og3 :Auodaze)
% 00°00T  00°00LC 000 000 000 00°00£°2 00°00L'T asuadx3 ale) Jauosiid 08€5-0rT0-080
% 0T'SL LLOTE'ET A%174" 60 VPTY 0T'TL9T 00'00L°LT 00°000'S dunesadp - saijddng ZCE5-0v10-080
% ET'T9 TL'9S0°E 000 6TEVE'T S9'S81 00°000°S 00'000'S 20140 - salddng 00€5-0v10-080
asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A108918D
%08'¢¥ €6°S66'VT 00°6L8 €9°65T'6T LS'TS8 95 VEQ'SE 00'002'12 :[e30) asuadx3 3PIYaA - 023 :As03a1eD
% EEY ST'EY 000 SL'956 000 00°000'T 00°000°T 32IY3A - asuadx3 aouesnsy| SZ¢s-0vT0-080
% 099 00'8€6'T 000 00'790'T 000 00°000°¢ 00°000°€ asuadx3 ad 8T¢S-0v10-080
% I8'vE 676628 00'6L8 LT9S9VT 68'6ET 95 PEB'ET 00°000°0T 3PIYaA - Jieday g adIAIAS 0T¢S-0vT0-080
%6%'S9  BESILY 000 19'¥80'T 89°'T19 00°00Z'L 00°00Z'L asuadxy |anyg 00¢5-0vT0-080
asuadx3 YaA - 0Z3 :A1oda3e)
%66°ST 6t E8Y 000 15°0S'T ST'v29 00'¥20'E 0020 :|e3o] dx3 spunoun 73 Suiping - 0T3 :A10333eD
% 66'ST 61 E8Y 000 15°0VS°T ST'v29 00'rT0e 00'vT0'E o Jenjja) - dx3 uonedunwwo) 9T15-0FT0-080
dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :A103318)
%ET'TS LLTYT'60T 00°882 01°665'66T 6S'6T6'6T £8°620°601 L8°626'80Y ‘|e3o] asuadx3 |Juuosiad - 103 :A103a1e)
% 06'6S ZT'066'S 00882 88'TTLE 00°00T 00°000°0T 00°0000T asuadx3 duluies] g |aned] 0905-0710-080
% 88'9S LLELSE 000 €TTISET SL'8SE 00°STS'Y 00'SZS'Y asuadx3 wuoyun SS05-07T0-080
% 00'tS 00791 000 00'8ET 000 00°00€ 00°00€ dx3 usa4s 8nuQg g |edishyd 0S05-0v10-080
% 6v'T9  09°6£6'SE 000 ¥1°805°7T LTTST'E vLLYY'8S YL LyY8S asuadx3 aouBINSU| YijeaH 0v05-0¥10-080
% 106t ST 60T 000 €9°SLT'TT L8'vST'E 88 vZL'TY 88 vIL'TY asuadx3 sy3dv 0€0S-0¥T0-080
% 9T E SSel 000 St'08S 000 00°009 00°00S asuadx3 dwo) 543340/ $Z0S-0710-080
% L6°SY SL'T8 000 ST L6 89°L 00°08T 00°08T asuadx3 uawAoidwaun 7Z0S-07T0-080
% £8°6Y 587801 000 6L ESEOT 94’0091 ¥99€8°0Z ¥9°9£8°0¢ asuadx3 yold 0Z0S-0vT0-080
% 9L°L9 96'0LY 000 Y0 veT 000 00'569 00'569 asuadx3y awntenp 0T0S-0v10-080
% L6'BY ¢6'TLO'EET 000 69'879'8ET 9€'SPT 1T 19'0TL'TLE T9°02L'TLT asuadx3 Asejes 0005-0710-080
asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :Ado3a1e)
asuadx3
1321EMLWIOIS - OPTO SIuswnedaq
pund 123115 - 080 :pun4
%000 LY L0T'T 000 LY LOT'T 0S°902°T 000 00°0 :(12152q) snjdang |043u0) 3nuQ AlelS - 890 (PUNS
%00'0 Ly LoT't 000 Ly'L0T'T 05'90Z°T 000 00°0 :(19y3@) snding ad1jod - 0090 Juswiedag
%00'00T  00°005°C 000 000 000 00°00S°T 00°00S°T ‘|ejo) asuadx3
%00°00T  00°00S°C 0070 00°0 000 00°00S°T 007005 ‘|e3o) asuadx3 snoaue||a3siINl - 093 :A1o3a1eD
% 00°00T 0000ST 000 000 000 00°00S° 00°00S°C asuadx3 snoaue|a2siA 0095-0090-890
asuadx3 snoaue|2IsIAl - 093 :A108318D
asuadxy
Suuiewsay (3|qesoneyun) sajuesquinoul  ANALOY Annnoy 123png |eloL 198png |e10L
ju3adiad a|qeioneq 1easi4 pouiad usun) _m:._w_._o

3Jjuelep

£202/1€/L0 :3u1pu3 pouIad €20T :|e2sld 403

joday 198png



% V8'EL  SEVBE'L 000 S9°S19'C LS'8ZE 00°000°0T 00'000°0T
% L9'Tvr 0059198 000 00°T€9'0ZT 00'€ET'LT 00'96£'90T 00'964'90T
% 8V'8S  YL'BTL'80S 000 LT'SYT'T9E TO'0LEYS T6'€96'698 16'€96'698
%TL 0V SE'6ZVL89'T- 000 TT'9t6'95H'T €0°£9.'T2E Y SLEYYT'Y 00°SLL'EYT'Y
%00°00T  00°SLL- 000 000 000 00°SLL 00°SLL
% 00°00T 00°SLL- 000 000 000 00°SLL 00°SLL
%00°00T  00'000°SZt- 000 000 000 00°000'SZY 00°000°SZY
% 00°00T 00°000°SZH- 000 000 000 00°000°STY 00°000°SZt
%LYTY 00°0S.°88L- 000 00°0SZ'¥OT'T 00°0SL°LST 00°000°€68'T 00°000°€68°T
% L9'Ty  000SL'88L- 000 00°0SZ'¥0T'T 00°0SL°LST 00°000°€68°T 00°000°€68°T
%vL'68 YT IEY'T 000 0L79€0° 000 9v°009°T 00°000°T
% VL 68T  YT9EP'T 000 0L79E0°E 000 9t°009°'T 00°000'T
%YE 8T ST'v69°L8¢E- 000 $8°S0€°086 ¥8'8€6°80T 00°000'89€‘T 00°000°89€°T
%T9ST 9T L9L'ETT- 000 v8'TET'0EE 012581 007000 tv 00°000 it
% S9'6T  66'9T6'ELT- 000 TO'€L0°0S9 7£'980°96 00°000'%26 00°000°7T6
%00°6T ¥ 9v9°98- 000 9S'€SE'69E 61°8L0°9S 00700095 00700095t
%0061  tb9v9'98- 000 95 ESE'69E 61°8L0°9S 00'000°95Y 00700095y
%9T'SY ST'SE6ZTIE L 60v'9F VS E0TZEE 95'0LSVE EV8YY'T69 L8'E0E'PT9
%9T'St ST'SE6ZIE L 60v'9r S EOTZEE 95'0LSPE €' 8r 169 L8'E0E'YTO
%LT'0- 00°€0T- 000 00°€01°Z9 00'0 00°000°29 00700029
% LT°0- 00°€0T- 000 00°€0T°T9 000 00°000T9 00°0002S
%S8EY  YTTOT'99 09°L60°St 91'195°6€ 000 00'09.°0ST 00°05Z°00T
% 00'00T  00°05C 000 00’0 000 00°0s2 00°0S2
%SLEY  YTISR'SY 09°L60°SY 9T'T95'6€ 000 00'0TS0ST 00°000°00T
%LETS YT LYT'E 00'0 9.'7%6'T 0S'8TET 000029 00'00Z‘9
%vevr  vTLPL'T 000 9L'TSL'T 0S'8TET 00000'S 00°000°S
Juiuiewsy (ajqesoneyun) sadueiquinouy Auanoy Ajngoy 198png |e10L 128png |e10L
FUELIER] 3|qesoneq |easiy poliad wadny eutsug
Jduelep

€202/1€/L0 :Buipu3 pouad £Z0T :[easl4 104

asuadx3 awntang
uawasINqWIay gMS
asuadx3y Alejes

OT05-0080-080
S005-0080-080

0005-0080-080

asuadxj |auuosiad - 103 :At0331e)

:|e101 anuanay

:|e10L SNUIAIY 159491u| - S8Y :AuoBale)
INUBAIY 15431U|

asuadx3y

0581-0080-080

aNuUandy 1531y - 58Y :A1o8ajen

:|BI0L JUDWISINQUIRY - 9y :Al0533e)
3NUIAIY JUBWASINQUIRY

0¥9%-0080-080

jJuawasinquiay - 9y :A108a1e)

:|e10] S4)S) |eluawuianosialy] - Z9y :Auo8a1e)
xe| paleusisaq 4a)X

£79t-0080-080

$1)5] |ElUdWUIAA08IalU| - Z9Y :Au0Ba1e)

:[e101 @NUBAIY SNo3ue|[3ISIA - 09Y :AsoSaze)
3NUBABY SNOBUER||3ISIN

009%-0080-080

3NUaA3Y SNoAUR||3ISIAl - 09Y :A108338)

:|eyoL Alsadouad - saxe] - STY :Alodaied
Jainseal] Ayuno) auljes
yoequUIN] 31§

TST-0080-080
0ST+-0080-080

Ajiadoud - saxe] - Ty :A10831eD

:|e10] sa|es - saxe] - OTY :Ato8a1e)
£70¢/Ls241dx3xe53]es 1ua) 7/1

ZST#-0080-080

s3|es - saxe] - OTY :A1083180

:|e10] J21eMWI0)S - O TO 3uawedag
:|ejo] asuadx3

:[e10] S33sSY paxid - 083 :AJoSaze)
SIPIIYDA - SIISSY Paxid

INUINIY

193135 - 0080 2uawpedag

8085-0v10-080

$19sSy paxid - 083 :A103a1e)

:|e30L SIIIALS |BUOISSIYO0Id - 65T :AJ0Te)
Bunuid - SIS JOId
BunsauiBug - sa21n35 Joid

6855-0710-080

TLSS-0%10-080

SIIIAIDS |BUOISSO0Ld - §53 :A108a1e)

:Je3o asuadx3 suonesadQ - ov3 :A103aie)
asuadx3 uoneanp3 slgnd

0ZSS-0vT0-080

jioday 398png



% LS'LL 90°LZET 000 v6°2L9 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€

% 86'86 06'82Z'S 000 0T'tS 6TE 00°€8T’S 00'€82'S

%Ct'8S 99°7€8'022 8E'0TOET 98'EET VYT +0'98%'8T 06'9L6°LLE 91'756'88¢€

% 86°LT £9°06 00'seT L£'88T 1179 00°v0S 00°'v0S

% LY'LS 90'0LY'LS €9°905'v 6£'€C0'8E €9°87L'S 80°000°00T 80°000°00T

% 89°6S T9'IST'BET €09€7'ST 01°580'8L 6%’ 12STT VLTLYTET 00°8v7 TVT

% 06°9S $9°09LTT 87°LS8'9- TL'960'7T 000 80°000°0F 80°000'0%

% EE'6E TLBSET 000 87°0V9'E 18'€ST 00°0009 00'000'9

%EY'ZY 0€°0SZT6 Z6'L6ET ITTsLet Z8'156°0T vEOOV'LTIT 00°00S81Z

% 00°00T 00°000€T 000 000 000 00°000°€T 00°000°02

% ST'C £€T°Z¢ 000 LLL9Y'T 000 00°00s'T 00°00ST

% LTTT 8Y'8LOE 000 20 v TvT 000 0S'2TE'LT 00°000°2T

% 99°LL 19'6¥9°T1 000 6€°0SE'E 000 00'000°ST 00°000°ST

% LLTE 09°6LL'8T 76'L6ET ZE'00%°6S 9b'SLT'E ¥8'LLS'06 00°000°06

% T0'TS 8€°0TL'SE 000 79'687'VE 9e'9LL'L 00°0000L 00°000°0L

%LT°88 TS'8LL'T6 LS'T18Z'S6" 70°809°L0T ¥9°66£'8T 96'v0T‘SOT 96'v0L 0T

% 68°ST St'906'T 000 SS'E60°0T €EELBT 00°000°CT 0000021

% 61°1C 8B'cTY 000 2194581 SO'8TE 00'000T 00°000'T

% BE'SS 95'€66'T 0€°89% PI'8ET'T SO'8L 00'009°€ 00°009°€

% vETE-  6L960T- S6'9€E'T ¥8'65SZ'E 61°8CT 00'00S'€ 00°00S'E

% 00°00T 00°S9EC Q00 00’0 000 00'S9€'C 00'596'T

% SGL'ET 89'819 0S'9vT I8 VEL'E L6955 00005t 00°00S%

% 97°0S LL'BSE'L 00°'SLE £2°9069 TT6ITT 00°0V9'vT 00'0t9PT

% 0E'¥6 ETSTLY SE'6C 42314 000 00°000°S 00°000°S

% 88'LE 0T°Lb6 000 98'75S'T 86'VT 96'66%'T 96'66%'7

% vLYPT  6E8Y6'8Y £6°669°£6" 5 TSL°89 8 I6V'TT 00'000°0Z 00°000°0Z

% 8T0L 8657 97’79 05'6EE°0T ZT'618°C 00'000°SE 00°000'SE

%01°9S £0°898'858 00'882 LY'TO6'TLY L S9T'L6 0S'8S0'TES'T 88'GE0'LZS'T

% 98°LS vE'T69'8 00'882 87°T¥0'9 00°ZS T9°TT0'ST 00°000°ST

% TT'EE €8'LIEY 000 0£°589°8 69'800°€ E€T°E00'ET E€T°E00ET

% CT'E8 65°878'T 000 TrTLE z5'0gC 00°002'T 00'00Z'T

% 1S'¥9 €V°'£99'TTT 000 TT'TEG'99 SS'6Ive $9'665°88T ¥9'665'88T

% 9985 €S'ES0'6L 000 €V CTL'SS 98'6LE'S 96'SLLVPET 96'SLL'VET

% LT 0 'es 000 65°0v6'TZ 000 0000022 00°000'8T

% S19L €6'0S0°T 000 L0'6TE CE'TT 00°08E'T 00°08ET

% CTE'6S 88'676'6E 000 9€"L8E"LT 61221y Ve LTE L9 YT LIE L9

Suiuieway (3jqesonejun) sasuesquniul  AjARDY Aunagoy 193png |eioL 1a8png |e10L

SUERIE] ajqesoney |easiy polad 3N [EOTE o)
Jdueiep

£20Z/1€/£0 :3uipu3 poliad £20T :|8Is!d 104

welsdoud Alajes
suonduasgng 1 sang

0€55-0080-080
08%S-0080-080

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A10331e)

:jejo) asuadx3 Ajddns - g£3 :Aso8a1e)
asuadx3 adeisod
1UleA pUE BRI
SunesadQ - sanddng
su8is - sanddng
IO - seijddng

0S€5-0080-080
£7£5-0080-080
TC€S-0080-080
9T£5-0080-080
00£5-0080-080

asuadx3 Ajddng - pg3 :As03318)

:|e3o] asuadx3 aPIYaA - 0z3 :Alo3aied
|eyuay wawdinby
soipey
32IYIA - BSUICX] IdURINSU|
asuadx3 aJ)
3DIYIA - Jieday 3 3JIAIBS
asuadx3 jan4

0vZS-0080-080
0E¢5-0080-080
SZ¢5-0080-080
8T¢5-0080-080
0T¢5-0080-080
00¢5-0080-080

asuadx3 IpIYaA - 073 :A1o08a1e)

:jejo) dx3 spunoun g Suip|ing - 013 :AJo8a1e)
5|00
uiey pue sanddng jeuoliuer
o7gg - sa|ddng
uonelues
Ayadoud - @aueansu|
Je|nj|@) - dx3 uonedIuNWWo)
auJaiul'aulpue] |a) - dx3 wo)
JR1BAN - 531N
seq - saniin
J14123|3 - saliN
Suipjing - wiew 1g sireday

S¥T15-0080-080
T¥15-0080-080
0vTS-0080-080
OETS-0080-080
0¢T5-0080-080
9T15-0080-080
ST15-0080-080
ZT15-0080-080
TTT5-0080-080
0TT5-0080-080

Z0TS-0080-080

dx3 spunoJsg 7g Suip|ing - T3 :A10331e)

:|e10] asuadx3 |auuosiad - 03 :A10331e)
asuadx3 Juiulel] 19 [9ABIL
asuadx3 wuojun
dx3 uaauds 8nuq g [eaIsAyd
asuadxj aaueansu| yijeay
asuadx3 SY3dv
asuadx3 dwo) 5 J3I0M
asuadx3 awhojdwaun
asuadx] vl4

0505-0080-080
§505-0080-080
0505-0080-080
0¥0S-0080-080
0€0S-0080-080
GZ05-0080-080
TZ05-0080-080

0Z05-0080-080

yoday 128png



6140 G

%0070 TS 0ES'6T 000 TS'0£S'6T 0€°SSO‘E 000 000

% 000 1S'0ES'6T 000 TIS'0ES'6T 0€°SS0°E 000 000

%SS'8C  99°8LE'VIL S6°865°00€T- 0€'TH0'TT9- TO'9EL'00T T6°8T0°LL9'T- 16697 7L0'T-

%YL TT TS EPY'ISE 1T'68T'vST'T- 9L’LEG'6LT- LS'90€'SET 81°0£5°S86'T- $0°991°09¢-

%68 VE 98'TL8'BET'T TZ'68T'YST'T L8 EBB'IEL'T 9t"09t"L8T $6'St6°6ZT'9 Y0 TYP6'E09't

%S0'vZ  TYBYT'EIT TS'820°L6E £0°601°9£2 000 96'587'988 00°000°009

%S0vT  TY8PI'EIC 1S'8T0°L6E €0'601'9LT 000 96'S87988 00°000°009

%65'8 Z79'TH9°86T 8T 112768 PP IT6'ZZLT 16'868°ST YT YILETE T 00°000°880°T

%LT9T  LEYST'TLT TT'S65'89¢€ LT LB6'TTS 000 9£'L€8'TS0'T 00'000'69¢

% 86T €9°802'8T 96'796'881 1E°S6Y'TIY 16'868'ST 06'999'816 00°000'€LY

% 89'C T08LT'6 00'ES9FE 96'8TV'86C 000 86'657'TVE 00°000'9%€

%IST S8ESE'T 00°08%'E ST'TIET'6Y 81562 00°S96°€S 00'S96°€S

%000 06°€0T'T- 000 06'E0T'T 8%'S62 000 000

% T80T 66'8ET'S 0008V T09vL6E 000 00°SSt'8Y 00°591'8t

% LS50S~  ¥TI8L'E- 000 218’8 000 00'005'S 00°005°S

%L LS 89'PPE'E0T 6L vS0'TY £5°068°L0T 6€°S89°6T ¥0°062°ZSE ¥0'005°8Z€

% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 007005

% €0'TS  LT'ES9'E6 TS'SE0'TT TETTE Y9 £9°9T8°ZT 00°000°08T 00°000°06T

%6L6S  S6'FY6'T6 LTBTO6T 8L°ST8TY 98989 00°06£°€ST 00°000°02T

% 00°00T Q0'0SL 000 000 000 00°0SL 00°0SL

% LVBL  9S9PLT 000 8" ESL 000 $0°00S°E v0°00S'E

% 00°00T 00°0SLET 000 000 000 00°0SL°ET 00'0SL'ET

%TT88  6LVS9LST 000 TTSPY'vE 9V LLS'9 007001262 00°€8Z'¥6T

% T86E  9T066'T 000 v£'600°€ 8719 00°000°S 00°000°S

%9698 LS L0OS'S6T 000 £7'60€'6 St'T96°E 00°L18'%2T 00'000°£TT

% 00°00T  00°000'0S 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°0000S

% €0'S9  00°T09T 000 00'66€'T 000 00°000F 007000

Sululeway (3jqelonejun) saJjuequwinoug Aiagoy Alagoy 193png |e10L 123png |e101

Ju32I3d 3|qesoney |easiy pouiad LN leuidLQ
Jduenepn

€20Z/T€/L0 :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|eIsld 104

:[e101 $4)S1 |eIURWIUIBN08431U| - Z9Y :Au08a1e)
pun4 JayiQ wodj Jagx
S4J51 [eIUDWUIDA0ZIaIU] - Z9Y

£791-0010-0TT
:Aso8ai1e)
anuanay

UOIBIISIUIWPY - 00T O :3uswuedag
puog 9T0Z - dwapay [e1ads - OTT :pung

:(12142@) snjdins pung 193115 - 080 :pun4
:(12142@g) snjding 122415 - 0080 :1uawiiedag
i|ejo asuadx3

:|eyo] spafold uonanasuo) - 063 :Alosazed
sAeIaAQ - S1aRl0.4d
s3aal0ad uo1INIISUO) - 063

:|e10] s13ssy paxid - 083 :Auo8a1e)
aJn1onJiselyu| - s1assy |euded
juawdinb3 - s19s5y paxi4
S3IIYIA - S1asSY [ended
$12s5Y paxi4 - 083

:jejo] asuadx3 snoaue|IsIAl - 093 :A103a3ed
3oueuajulely 1§ siaidod
S|EMBUIY '3 M3N - B1EMIOS
S|EMBURY g M3N - 2JEMPIEH
asuadx3 snoaue|3IsIAl - 093

:|B10] 921D [EUOISSJ0Id - §5T :Asoda1e)
Junuug - $921n495 Joud
13410 - S921AL3S J0.d
Juiaauidu] - $301A19S JOUd
uonadsu| 23plg - 5321AI3S JOUd
3uisianpy - S32IAIBS JOud
1pny 73 8100y - $321A13S JO.d
SIJINIIS [BUOISSDY0Ud - SG3

:|e10] asuadx3 suonesadpQ - gv3 :A108a1e)
sjueuS IRy |RUBIS J1jed ]
paj[eisy] sysi7 19348
asuadx3 Suiaeq 193415
asuadx3 xe] sajes

0165-0080-080
:A1o8a1e)

9185-0080-080

0T85-0080-080

8085-0080-080
HSLY:E )

¥195-0080-080

8095-0080-080

¥095-0080-080
:Auo8aie)

6855-0080-080
9855-0080-080
T£55-0080-080
7955-0080-080
£555-0080-080

:Aso8ae)

£¥55-0080-080

SvSS-0080-080

GESS-0080-080

Joday 323png



%000 €9°0VT'L0ST- 000 £9°0tT'L0ST 007056 00’0 00°0 {|e30] uoneSIUIWPY - 0000 ‘luswiedag

%0070 €9°0YT°L0ST- 000 €9°0VT°L0S'T 00°0S6 000 000 - :[ejo) asuadx3
%00°0 £9°061°90€- 000 €9°061°90¢€ 000 000 000 :|e3o) asuadx3 152491 - 583 :As08a3e)
% 000 €9°061°90€- 000 €9°06T'90€ 000 000 000 asuadx3 1sa.490u] 0S85-0000-71T
asuadx3 1sa1a1u] - 683 :A108a1e)
%000 00°056'00Z'T- 000 00°0S6°00Z'T 00056 00°0 000 :|e10] asuadx3 puog - /3 :A10331e)
% 000 00°0S6- 000 00°0s6 00°0S6 000 000 5994 puog 2£S-0000-¥T1
% 000 00'000°002°T- 000 00°000°002°T 000 000 000 1wd adnung puog ZCLS-0000-F1T
asuadx3 puog - z/3 :A103318)
asuadxy
uoneISIuIWPY - 0000 :Iuawiedaq
pung puog 910 - ¥1T -Pund
%00°0 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 :(1oyaq) snjding pung aniasay ADIAIBS 3920 - €TT :puUn4
%000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 ~ (awyaq) sniding uonedsiuiupy - 0010 uawisedag
%000 1S°0€S'61- 000 T1S°0£S'6T 0£°SSOE 000 000 :|e1o] asuadx3
%0070 15°0€S'61- 000 TS'0€S6T 0£°SS0E 000 000 :|e10] 4451 [e3uawuIan0dIaly| - 793 Au08a3e)
% 000 1S 0€S'6T- 000 TS'0ES'6T 0€'SS0°E 000 000 punj Jaylo 03 Jajx §¢95-00T0-€TT
135] |eluaWUIaA0S843u| - 793 :A10891)
asuadx3
%000 TS0ES'6T 000 TS°0ES6T 0€'SS0’E 000 00°0 ‘|el0L aNuU3aA3Yy
%000 1S°0€S'6T 000 TS 0ES'6T 0€'SSO'E 00'0 000 {|e101 3NUBATY 152193V - 58Y :A103a1eD)
% 000 1S0€S'6T 000 1S°0£S°6T 0€'SS0°E 000 000 2NUIAAY 1SI2IU| 0S8F-00T0-€TT
anu3AaYy 159493u| - G8Y :Au03318)
anuanay
UONRESIUILPY - 00TO :Juawiiedag
pun4 aa1asay a2INI3S 1A - €TT puUny
%00°0 06'SET'0T 000 06°SET'0T 0E'¥8T'E 000 000 :|e3o] puog 910z - dwapay |enads - OTT :pund
%00°0 06'SET'0T 000 06°SET'0T 0€'v8T'E 000 000 }|e101 UOBEASIUIWPY - 00TO :Iuawiedaq
%000 06'SET'0T 00°0 06°SET0C 0E'v8T'E 000 00°0 :|e10] anuaAay
%00°0 6£°S09 000 6€°909 00°62T 000 000 :|EJ0L ANUIAJY 152131U| - §8Y ‘AJ03e)
% 000 6€°S509 000 6£°S09 ooect 000 000 JUBWIsaAU| Uo uieD SS8Y-0010-01T
anuanay 152493 - §8Y :A108a18)
Suiuieway (ajqesonejun) saouesquinoul  ANALDY Annoy 123png |eloL 198png |ejoL
pUERIEY] ajqeloneq easiy pouad pUETS g jewduQ
3jueLep

€20Z/TE/L0 :8ulpu3 poliad £20T :|edsld 404 voday 323png



%000 £6°€86'88S 000 €6'£86'88S £9°ETYT 000 00°0
%00°0 £6'€86'885 000 £6°€86'88S €9EIV'T 000 000 -
%00°0 £6°€86'88S 000 €£6°€86'88S £9°EIV'T 00°0 000
%00°0 £6°€6V°T 000 £6°E6Y'T €9ETY'T 00°0 000
% 000 £6'E6Y'T 000 £6'E6Y'C E9°ETY'T 000 000
%00°0 00°06¢°985 000 00'06%'985 000 00°0 00°0
% 000 00°06%'98S 000 00°06%'98S 000 000 000
%00°0 SE€'97S'T0E- 00°0 SE'9ZS'T0E- SE'9ZE19T- 000 000
%00°0 SE'9ZS TOE- 00°0 SE'9ZS'TOE- SE'9ZE'TIT- 000 00°0 -
%000 SE'9ZS'TOE- 000 SE'9ZS'TOE- SE'9ZE'TIT- 000 000
%00°0 SE°9ZS'TOE- 000 SE'9ZS TOE- SE'9ZE'19Z- 000 000
% 00°0 S€'9ZS'TOE- 000 SE€'9ZSTOE- SE'97E'192- 000 000
%000 6888910V 000 6888910 8E'€08182 000 000
%000 8T'8BEV'EE 000 8T'8EV'EE L6'9LT'E 00'0 000
%000 ST BEV'EE 000 8T'BEV'EE L6'9LT'E 000 00°0
%00°0 8T'BEV'EE 000 ST'BEV'EE L6'9LT'E 000 00'0 o
% 000 8T'8EV'EE 000 8T BEV'EE LB'ILT'E 000 000
%000 VET6E'SLE'T 00°0 VET6E'SLE'T I¥'9L5'6LT 000 00°0
%00°0 VET6E'SLBT 00°0 YEI6E'SLE'T IV 9LS6LT 00°0 00°0
%00°0 VET6E'SLET 00°0 VET6E'SLE'T TV9LS'6LT 000 00°0
% 000 VETBE'SLET 000 YETHE'SLRT T°'9LS'6LT 000 000
Sululeway (s|qesoneyun) sajueiqunoul  AjAndy Annnoy 123png |ejoL 123png |ej0L
PUERSEY 3|qeioney |east4 poliad uaun) leuiSup
acueliep

€20Z/T€/L0 :8uipu3 poliad €20 *|east 104

{|e30) YSQ puog 192415 £Z0T - £8T :pund
:|e301 13341 - 0080 :udwiedag
:|e101 anuanay

:|E10] INUBAIY 152481U| - G8Y :A10Sai1e)

:|e10] sa|es - saxe] - OTY :AdoSaie)

‘|e30] 8/ pPUlWY ZZOT - £L9T :pund
1|10 UoNEASIUIWPY - 0OTO :Judwpedaqg
:|ej0] anuanay

:|e10] s9|es - saxe] - OTY :Auo8a1e)

:(1oyaq) snjding pung puog 9T0Z - ¥TT :puny

:|e10] SyJed - 00p0 ;uawnedag
:|ej0) anuanady

:|e301 SNUINY 153493U| - Y :A0Ta3e)

}|e30L UORENSIUIWPY - 00TO SIuawiiedag
:[e301 anuanay

:|e30] $9|es - saxe] - OTY :AJoSazed

o9NUIAIY 15a4alu|

3NUAIY 15aU3U|

0S8t-0080-€8T
2NUINJY 153433U] - G8Y :As0831e)

$pa3204d UBO] 0T9%-0080-EBT
s39|es - saxe] - OTY :A10331e)
anuanay
199415 - 0080 Iuawiedaq
HSa puog 193115 €202 - €81 :pund

$paadoid ueo 0T9%-00T0-£8T
s3jes - saxe] - 0Ty :Asodare)
anuanay
uoBASIUIWPY - 00TO Juawnedag
8/ PUIWY ZZOZ - £9T :pund

0S8v-00V0-¥TT

3anuaAay 15343y - 58y :A1oSazen
anuanay

syded - 000 ;Iuawedaqg

$Paad04d UEOT 0T9%-00T0-PTT
sajes - saxe] - OTY :A408a3e)
ELIEYE}]
uoIBJISIUIWPY - 00TO :Juawiedag

yoday 123png



%0070 0£'SST'9 000 0£'SST'9 S6'TSET 000 000

%000 0£°5SZ'9 000 04'SSZ'9 S6°ZSE'T 000 000

%00°0 62°S0T'Z- 000 67°S0T°T 000 000 000

%00°0 62°S0T°2- 00°0 67'S0TT 00'0 000 000

% 000 67°S0T'T- 000 67°S0T'T 000 000 000

%000 66°09€'8 000 66'09€'8 S6'TSE'T 00’0 000

%000 66'09€°8 000 66'09€'8 S6'TSET 00°0 00°0

% 000 66'09€'8 000 66'09€'8 S6'TSE'T 000 000

%0070 L6'8LY'6TT" 000 L6'8LY'6TT- 6T'Z9V'ES 00°0 000

%000 L6°8LY'6TT- 000 L6'8LY'6TT- 6T TIV'ES 000 00°0

%000 61°508°L0S- 000 61°508£0S EE'EB 000 000

%000 61°S08°£0S- 000 61°508°£0S EE'E8 000 000

% 000 88'TTT'LET- 000 88'TTT LET 000 000 000

% 000 TE'E8S- 000 TE'€8S £€°€8 000 000

% 000 00°000°0LE- 000 00°000°0LE 000 000 000

%000 TT9TEBLE 000 TT'9TEBLE 79°SPS'ES 000 000

%0070 05°565'Y 000 05°S6S'Y SS'TLS 000 000

% 000 05°'S6S'Y 000 0S'S6S'Y GS'TLS 000 000

%00°0 TLOEL'ELE 00°0 TLOEL'ELE LO'EL6TS 000 o000

% 000 TLOEL'ELE 000 TLOEL'ELE LOEL6TS 000 000

Sululeway (ajqesonejun) sasueiquinouz  ANALDY Ananoy 198png |eloL 198png |ejoL

juadsad 3|qeioneq |easiy pouad uaun) jewsuiQ
dduersen

€202/T€/L0 :8uipu3 polad £20T :|eds!d 104

:(w2yaq) sn|dins Ysg 9TOZ puod 393435 - 98T :punj
:(121y2@) snjdins 193415 - 0080 Iudwiedag
:Jero] asuadx3

:|e10] 4451 [RIURWUIaN0SIRIU| - 797 :A10831eD)
1930 01 13JX 9¢95-0080-98T
1j5] |B3UBWIUIAA0SIRIY| - 793 A10331E)
asuadx3y

![e30] ANuUaAIY

:|e30)L ANUAAY 152493u| - 58Y :A103ale)
3NUIAJY 1SaJ4aU| 0S8%-0080-98T
anuanay 1524a1u| - 58Y :AJo8a1e)d
anuanay
192435 - 0080 :Iuawiledag

YSA 9T0T Puog 133435 - 98T :puny
:(ypy2Q) snjding s 9T0T puog 122415 - ST :puUny
:(woyy2@) snidang 193415 - 0080 ;Iuawiedaq
:Je3o] asuadx3

:|er0] asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A103a3e)
asuadx3 152431 0SZ5-0080-S8T
saa4 puog ¥¢L5-0080-58T
jwd |edpulid puog TCL5-0080-S8T
asuadx3j puog - /3 :A108a1e)
asuadx3y

HISTTELTTELEN|

:|e10] PNU3ARY 152493U] - §8Y :Al0333eD)

ANUIAIY 1S3131U| 0S8%-0080-G8T

anuaAay 1saJaluy| - 58y :A1odaie)

:]e30] S43S1 |eIUaWUIaN0SIAU| - Z9Y :Au0S3e)

JaYl0 Wouy IasxX LZ9%-0080-S8T

S1JS1 [eIUdWUIaA08Ia1u]| - Z9Y :A108918D

anuanay
192415 - 0080 :Juawiedag

Sd 9TOZ puog 19241S - S8T :pund

uoday 128png



%0070 85°Lv8'L866 000 85°LY8'L86'6 6V VEG 'OV 000 000 :(3dyaq) sniding pung juswanoidw| £Z0Z - 88T :puUny
%00°0 8S°Lv8°L866 000 85°L¥8L866 6V VEGOY 000 000 :(3adyaq) snjding 322135 - 0080 3UaWHedag
%000 00°005'Z- 000 00°005°Z 000 000 000 :|ej0) asuadx3
%00°0 00°00S°2- 000 00°005°C 000 000 000 ‘lejoy asuadxy puog - 7£3 :Auoda1e)
% 00°0 00005z~ 000 00°005°C 000 000 000 s994 puog v¢£S-0080-88T
asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A103318D
asuadx3
%00°0 8S°LVE'066'6 000 8S°LVE'066'6 6% €6 0V 000 000 ![B30L ANUIAY
%000 LS°96T°TY 000 LS'962°TY 6" EGOY 000 000 :[e101 ANUAAIY }ISA1| - G8Y :A10831eD
% 000 LS96T Ty 000 LS96TTY 6t VEG'OY 000 000 3NUIAJY 153431U] 0587-0080-88T
anuanay 1salalu] - g8y :Aso8aie)
%0070 TO'TS0'8Y6'6 000 T0'TS0'86°6 000 000 000 i|e10] s3|es - saxe] - OTY :As0331e)
% 0070 T0'TS0'8v66 00°0 T0'TS0‘8Y6'6 000 000 000 SP3an0ld ueo 0T9¥-0080-88T
s3jes - saxe] - 0T Y As09a3ed
SNUIAIY
122135 - 0080 :Judwpedag
pung juawanoidw| £20Z - 88T :puny
%000 T8'SET'00T'E- 000 T8'SET'00T'E-  ¥0'8E6'T 000 000 :(1943@) snjdIng pung UoORINIISUO) 192435 9TOZ - £8T ‘pun4
%000 18'SEZ'00TE- 00°0 T8'SEZ'00T'E- v0'8€6°C 000 000 :(3o42Q) sn|ding 123135 - 0080 :3uawWiedag
%00°0 Tv'Z92'68L Y- 000 T'Z9268L'Y 000 000 000 :|ejo) asuadx3
%000 T°292'68L'- 000 TY'Z9Z'68L'Y 000 000 000 :|e10] s199foad uonINIIsUO) - 063 sAJo8aze)
% 00°0 Tv'T9T'68L - 000 T7'79T'68L'Y 000 000 000 s323(0.4 uoINIISUOD 0065-0080-28T
s399(04d uonRINIISUO) - 063 :Alo3aied
asuadx3
%0070 09°920°689'T 000 09'920'689'T ¥0'8€6'C 000 000 :|e10] BNUaAA3Y
%0070 YL SYS'E9 000 PLSYSE9 $0'8E6°C 000 000 :|ejo) anuanay 1saialu| - 58y :A1o3a1e)
% 000 YL SYS'E9 000 ¥L'SPS'E9 ¥0'8E6'C 000 000 3NU3A3Y 353133U| 0S87-0080-28T
aNuaA3Y 159431u] - 58Y :A1oBa1e)
%00°0 98°08%'SZ9'T 000 98°08¥'SZ9'T 000 000 000 ‘[ejoL Juawasinquiay - 19y tAJ08aie)
% 00°0 98°08t'S79'T 000 98'08%'SC9'T 000 000 000 BNUBASY JUBWISINGUIIRY 0vSv-0080-L8T
UBWISINQUIRY - 9y :AloSaie)
INnuUanay
1224315 - 0080 :1uawiedag
puUN4 UoIINJISUO) 323415 9TOT - L8T :pun4
Sululeway (9|qeJonejun) sajueiqunoul  AlARdy Aungoy 193png |eloL 128png |ejo0L
pUERIEN ] ajqesone4 |easiy pouad wain) |eui8up
Jduelep

€202/1€/L0 :3uipu3 pouad €Z0T :|eds!4 o4

Hoday 123png



%IZ'89  86'T06'VZ- 00’0 05'709'TT £9'TEL'S 85°905'9€ 00°000°SE B
% 000 00°00€‘T 000 00'00£'T 000 000 000 N
% 00°00T 00°000°SE- 000 000 000 00°000°SE 00°000°sE
% T0V89 T0'86L8 000 0S ¥0E0T €9'TEL'S 8v'90S'T 000
%61'0S  6EPI6'L8S'ZT- 000 19°£08°L95C ¥8'vZ6'0EY 00°7ZL'SST’S 00°ZZL'TTT'S
% TOPT 08'S¥0T- 000 0TOTE'E 0T'9LY 00'9SE"Y 00°9SEY
% T9'8T 01'9ST'LL- 000 06'EVL'T6T 9T ELSEE 00'000°0LT 00°000°0L2
% 68°9PT 00'TL6'L 000 00'TL6'VT 00°IST'Y 00°000°LT 00°000°LT
% 86°7S 8€'¥S8'9LET- 000 Z9SYT'ov6’T TTTTL'6EE 00'000'€ZE'Y 00'000'€ZEY
% V8'8E 07°089°0T- 000 08'618°9T €£7'686'T 00°00SLT 00'005°LT
% 86'9L S9vE9'VT- 000 SE'S9EL ST'9T8'T 00°000Z€ 00'000'ZE
% 88'9S 6Z'991°95- 000 SL0LSTY SL'818 00°LEL'86 00'LEL'86
% 86'0% £8°67791- 000 LTOLE'ET TLBYE'E 00°009°6€ 00°009°6€
% CL'ETT 00968 000 00'STY'L 00°0SE'T 006259 006259
% SL'80T  00°'SLT 000 00'SLT'T 00°SLS 00000C 00'000T
% 06'9TT TE'86Y'6Y 000 T€'861'EET 97'959'pE 00°000°¥8T 00°000°0ST
% ETLL STEEL'BT- 000 SL799L'8 00°0¢- 00°005'8€ 00°005'8€
% L8LY  VTVSEES- 000 9L'5t79'8S LTT6Y'S 00°00S°2TT 007005211
%000 16°682'95 000 16°682'9S TLLEL'OE 000 00'0 -
%00°00T  00°000'80€ 000 000 000 00°000°80€ 00°000°80¢€
%00°00T  00°000°80€ 00°0 000 000 00°000'80€ 00°000°80€
% 00°00T 00°000°80€ 000 000 000 00°00080€ 00'000'80€
%CL18 60°0TL'TSZ- 000 16'687°9S TLLELOE 00°000°80€ 00°000°80E
%CL'18 60'0TLTST- 000 16°682°9S TLLEL'OE 00"000°80€ 00°000°80€
% TH'C8 00°09Z'9¢- 000 00°0vLL 00'9.8°€ 00°000'tY 007000t i
% vEE8 60°0S£'€0Z- 000 16°679°0F TLT9E°0T 00°000't7T 00°000'tT
% 05°09 00°00T'ZT- ooo 00'006"L 00°005'9 00°000°02 00'000'0T
Juiuieway (3jqesonejun) saaueiqunouy  AlALDY Aungoy 123png |eloL 123png |e10L
U434 9|qeloney |easiy poliad waun) leuiduQ

3Juelep

€20T/T€/L0 :Buipul poliad £Z0T :|8Isld 404

:|e30] NUIAIY SNOIUE||AISIIAl - 09Y :A1o3a3e)
11 32BdW| AIPGNS 01 JAYXN
1oedw| J33BAN 01 JBJXN
aNU3A3Y SNOBUR|[DISIIA

Z€97-0060-005
TE9v-0060-00S
009%-0060-00S

anuaAay snoaue||AdsIAl - 09Y :A108318D

:[e10 L SIIIAIIS JO 3|eS - 05y :A103a1ed
P3YSIIIBM S||IH PUBIPOOAN
2NUaA3Y Xe] S9|eS
SUOIIDBUUOD JIIBM - 53|BS
121BAN - 53|BS
s984ey) 21AI3G - S3|ES
@oueudjuiey dwngd - sajes
JWOdU| ISIA JIIEM
VAQSH - s9les
[2A9Q WIISAS YD - SB[ES
294 %23yD 1U3DINSU|
saljjeuad
a8Jey) sawi] 3uQ
paysiaiem MvD

9957-0060-005
T557-0060-005
9557-0060-005
#55-0060-005
0S5t-0060-00S
85v-0060-005
PPSp-0060-005
TPSp-0060-00S
0vSv-0060-00S
LESY-0060-005
9EST-0060-00S
ZESY-0060-005
¥0S#-0060-005

$32IAI3S JO J[ES - 0SY ‘AJoZale)

:(1ou2@) snjding Ja1emwiiols - O¥TO Juawmedag
:jejo] asuadx3

:|e30] 445] [EIUBWIUIRA0SIA}Y| - 297 (A10533E)
STS pun4 03 Jajx

anuaaay

191BM - 0060 :1uawnedag

7295-0v10-005

1j5] [BIUBWUIBA0BIRIU] - 29T :A10331E)

:|e101 INUAA3Y

!|e30) S3I1AIIS JO 3|es - 0SY :A10331e)
$53UISNE - AJY JRIEMUWI0LIS
|BIUBPISAY - AJY J2IBMWIOLS
$994 A3Y JIIBMLWI0IS

asuadxy

6957-07L0-00S
8951-0v10-00S
£9S%-0v10-005

$321AJ36 JO 3|eS - 05y ‘AJ03a3e)

anuanay

121EMLLIOIS - OPTO ;juswliedag

pung 13180 - 00S :PUN4

uoday 328png



% 9v'02- TI'658- 000 TI650'S st 00°002'f 00°002'f
%EE Y 8L°L9E'9Y TZ'SLZ'T 10°£S6°9S £0'898°9 00°009'+0T 00°00T*#0T
% 06°0 Va4 000 €LLT6'L 000 000008 0070052
%626 TTTSL 000 88°LYEL 000 000018 00°001°8
%ET'TS  TLBEYST TESEE'T 80°G80°€T 79°499T 00°000°0€ 00°'000°0€
%ZT'TS  89°€06'6T 000 ZE'965'8C Tv'00T'S 00°005°8S 00°005°8S
%L6'T9 6T TISVL 0Z'00€'t LTOTS'6E SL6TY9 99°ZZE'8TT 00°00€'STT
%99°LL  08'8¥9'TT 000 0T TSEE 000 00°000°ST 00'000°ST
% 88T  ETLTP 000 LLTLOT 65°LY 00°00S°T 00°00S'T
% vO'ES-  EVL68- 8L°0T S9'8L5'T 000 00'Z69°T 002691
% 00°00T 00°008'91 000 00'0 000 00°008°9T 00°000%T
% ELBE 9LSET'Y 0S'9vT vLLTT9 84768 00°095°0T 00'0950T
%8LLE 8L VOEE 00°SLE TT'890°S 88'€S8 00°8YL'8 00'8rL8
%I LE9TT LS'ST 90°8%T 000 00°00€ 00°00€
% 6Y'9L  YT68SY 000 9L 0TF'T SL'EY 00°0009 00°000°9
%69v9  8Z'0SO'TE 0070 TL6Y6'9T LTLETY 00°0008% 00°000'8¥
%90vS  ZT'Z68'T 9T'BOV'T 79'66T 79661 00'00S'E 00°00S'€
%0TZT  PO'SLE'T 60'VEET €S°ETST 98'792 99'7TZ'9 00'0009
%16'8Y S8°£91°089 000 79°80S°01L LT'SOYLE LY'9L9°06E'T S9'0ZEVLE'T
% v8'L9  07'8L0'L 000 T9'SSE'E SL'82 T EEVOT 00°0ST'6
% L6'ET 9V'TSET 000 TE'LSY'L 000 8£'608'6 8£°608'6
% 95'SS  00°00S 000 00°00% 0005 00006 00°006
% ELSL  OT'€E9E’T 000 06°9¢t 0069 00008'T 00°008'T
%T0LS  61°909'v8 000 LS'0LL'EY ST'1686 9L'9LE'8YT 9L'9LE'8YT
% EV6Y  TL0SS'6S 00’0 £5'SE£6'09 171298 ¥Z'98%'0CT ¥2'987'0ZT
% 96'6Y  EPPEQ'ST 000 L5'650°ST 000 00'60°0€ 00'720'ST
%EV'EY  90°6EL 000 #6°07E 79°¢ 00°080T 00'080°T
%656  81°992°0¢ 000 OF'0LL0E ¥0'0ZEY 859019 85°9€0'19
%0v'6S  SO'ETTLT 000 S6'T0L'TT I way 00'628'8¢ 00°5788¢
% L9'Ty 0059198 000 00'1€9°0¢T 00°EET'LT 00'96£'902 00'96£90C
%6987 LV OBE'SLE 000 2T8Y9'SBE 88'97895 69'8E0°TLL 69°8E0'TLL
%666  LE'IVS'SEST- 000 11°289°965C LY'9S9'6EY 8Y'8TT'T6T'S 00°TTL'9ST'S
%000 00°0LTLT 000 00°042°LT 000 000 000
% 000 000LT°LT 000 00°0LTLT 000 000 000
Sululeway (sjqesoneyun) sajuesqwnouy  AlAanoy Anagoy 193png |ej0L 128png |e10L
pUELIEY ] 3|qesoney |easiy pouad waun) |leuuo
QdduelIep

€20Z/T€/L0 :8uipu3 pouiad €70 ‘|easld o4

21440 - sanddns

00£5-0060-005

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :Auo831e)

:|eyol asuadx3 apiyan - 0z3 :Aso03a1e)
3|2IY3aA - asuadx3 dduesnsy|
asuadx3j aJi]
3DIY3A - Jieday g @21AIBS
asuadx3 |an4

SZ25-0060-005
§TZ50060-005

0TZ$-0060-005
0025-0060-00S

asuadx3 apiyap - 0z3 :As03a1ed

:|elo] dx3 spunoJg 7 Suipjing - 013 :A408918)
5|00

ule pue sayddng jelsojiuer

uonelues

Avladoud - @aueunsu)|

Je|n||2) - dx3 uonedunwwo)

auJajul'auljpue] |31 - dx3 wo)

11BN - 311N

seg - 53

214323|7 - 53l
SPUNOJY - Julel 73 sJieday
Buip|ing - e B sueday

Zv15-0060-005

0€15-0060-005
0¢T15-0060-00S
9TTS-0060-005
ST1S-0060-00S

¢115-0060-005

0T15-0060-005
¥015-0060-005

¢0T15-0060-005

dx3 spunou g 3uipjing - 0T3 :A10323)

:|e30L asuadx3 jauuosiad - 103 :A10333e)
asuadx3j Suiulel] 1§ |3Aes)
asuadx3 wuojiun
auoyd - 1A UMQ Jnoj Sulg
dx3 uaauas 8nuqg 73 |edIsAyd
asuadx3 aoueinsu| yijeaH
asuadx] sYidvy
asuadx] dwo) s, JaxJom
asuadx3 juawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yol4
asuadx3j awidang
UdWISINqWIAY gMS
asuadx3 Asejes

0905-0060-005
S505-0060-00S
¥S505-0060-005
0505-0060-005
0v0S-0060-00S
0€05-0060-005
S05-0060-005
mmom&o‘m\owaﬂ

0T0S-0060-005

S005-0060-005
0005-0060-005

as5uadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A108a3e)

:|e10] anuaaay

1|10 S44S1 [RIUBWIUIDA0BIIY| - Z9Y AloSale)
13410 01 Jajx

asuadx3

€79v-0060-005

$145] |ejUaWLIAACEIAIU] - Z9Y Al0Ba3e)

Hoday 198png



0585-0060-005

asuadx3 15a421u| - 683 :Aloda1e)

%EV'ET-  89°LOT'LIY- 0L ¥Z0'vLT- 79'168°9L0°¢- TTTISLVET #9'808'EE9°Z- 6€'SL0°£9L :(wayy2Q) snjdins Ja3e M - 0060 Juawiiedag
%8TST  69'BEV'BLE'T 0L'¥T0'VLT EL'ELS'ELI'S ST'S06'V0E TT'LE0'9T8'L T9'9v9'68€'Y :|ejo] 3suadx3
%St'6t 4828834 000 ST VLT'VY $1°99Z'9 00°685°L8 00°685°L8 :je101 asuadx3 3sa131u] - 583 :A108318)
% Sy6r I8 VIEEY 000 8T VLT'VY ¥1'9929 00'685°L8 00'685'L8 asuadx3 152431y
%LTTT TS9LL'YSY 00°TSE‘0L TS L9S0TS'E 000 £0°$69'SE0Y 00°000°059 :|e30L S13SSY paxid - 083 :A1odaie)
% 00°00T  00°000°00S 000 000 000 00°000°00S 00°000°00S asuadx3 uoneasdag
% 8CT-  8YETTSH- 00'TSEDL 15°£95°01S°E 000 €0'S69°SES'E 00°000°0ST ainpanuselul - siassy |ende)
$13sSY paxid -
%0V'€T  0S'S8Y'L 000 9v"86v YT 9y TIY'E 96'€86'TE 96'€86°TE _ ‘leso) @suadx3 puog - 2£3 :A1o3a1e)
%0v'EC  0S'S8Y'L 000 9t"86%" T Elatass 96'€86'TE 96'€86'TE sa94 puog
asuadx3 puog -
%LT'6TE-  T0'60L'TTI- 00°000°TS 20°60L'S6 Z0"9EE'9T 00°000°SE 00°000'S€  (E301 5] |[BIUAWLIAA0BIA| - 793 :A0BRe)
% 00°00T 00°000'SE 000 000 000 00'000°SE 00°000°SE 1edw]| 21BN 03 134X
% 00°0 T0'60L9YT- 00°000°TS 20°60L'S6 TO'9EE9T 000 000 13Y1Q 03 134X
1j5] |eIUBWUIAA0SIRIY] -
%EB6T-  V6BTTTI- T1'885TT €8'THZTS 9€'868°S- 00°0T9'T9 0007979  ‘1e30L dsuadx3 snoaue|aasiAl - 093 :Ao3ared
% 000 T0'900°T- 000 10°900'T €T 000 000 3juBURIUIRI B $431C0D
% TETE-  TS'BYILI- vLLYSLT 8L0TF' VS 000 00°0T9'¥S 00°0T9'vS S|emauady ;g Man - 24em1Jos
% LY'8 IT°£6S PE9SSE §5°0S8°C 000 00°000°L 00°000°L S|emauady g Man - 4empley
%000 8v'IV8'S £0'¥8T 15°5209- 89°0TT°9- 000 00°000'T asuadx3 SNOIUL||RISIA
asuadx3 snoaue|3dsSIN -
%Ly'Lt  €8EST'OV 98°ZIE'LT TEEET LT 9t°'198°T 0070088 00°008'¥8 {|e10] $3IIAIDS [BUOISSBJOId - 553 :A108a1eD
% 000 05'T6" 000 0526 000 000 000 Sunuig - 531135 Jodd
%9CTy  9¥'LOT'TE 98'TTELT 89'6L6'9C 97 v98'T 00°00%'SL 00°00%'SL 43430 - SAINIBS JOUd
% V6’16  L8'BES'T 000 €T 19T 000 00°000°T 00°000C SUISIAPY - SADINISS JOId
% 00°00T  00°00¥'L 000 000 000 00'00v'L 00°00%'L 1upny 73 5120V - SAJIAIBS JOUId
SJIAIDS |EUODISSIL0Id -
%ST'6E  8S'SBT'Z8I 000092 TPYLS'SLT 9v°ZL6'BE 00°09€'s9Y 00'EpS‘L9v  :|e30)L 3suadx3 suonesado - 0v3 :Aodaied
%70TE  00°T9¥'98 000 00'8ES'E8T 00°SLS°LT 00°000°042 00°000°04T asuadx3 xe| sa|es
% L6V6  TOVTIV'T 000 8E'SL 000 00°00ST 00°00S°T weddoud Aajes
% TS LL  S¥0ST'LS 00°00Z°C 7S 60t vT 00LETT 00'098°€L 00°€¥0"9L suonduasgng g sang
% (80  0S'8¥0'LE 00°00%'S 0S'TISS'LL Sy°091'6 00°000°0ZT 00°000°02T 5994 pJeD Upald
asuadx3 suonesadpQ -
%S9°0F  8S'E0E'ELS TEL6S 0T'66¥'9€8 ZT'08T'EET 00°00%'0TH'T 00'00%'9£E'T  lejoL dsuadx3 Ajddns - 0€3 :As03210)
% 86Ty  L9'TOS'TYS 000 €E°LBY'BTL 6£'00L'8TT 00°000°092'T 00°000'09Z'T AMYD WOy J31BM JO 150D
%TLES  6TIIS'E 0529 12129 $T'8TT 00°00Z'y 00°00Z't asuadx3 adeisod
%750  WLEVT'ST 78'PES vy TTETIT L8'SETYT 00'000°Z¥T 00'000'80T Sunesadp - seyddng
Suuieway (3)qesonejun) ssoueaqwnoul  Auanoy Auagoy 123png |e10L 123png |ejoL
pUELIER] a|qeloney |easiy pouad uaIN) leuiBLQ
Queliep

€20T/T€/L0 :3uipu3l polad €207 :|edsld 404

¥¢85-0060-00S
§T85-0060-00S
083 :A108312)

¥¢.S-0060-00S
.3 :A108318)

6¢95-0060-005

9Z95-0060-00S
793 :AMoBa1e)

¥195-0060-00S
8095-0060-00S
¥095-0060-005

0095-0060-005
093 :A1oda18)

6855-0060-005
9855-0060-005
£555-0060-005

0S55-0060-00S
653 :Auo8ai1e)

G£S5-0060-005

0€55-0060-005

087S$-0060-00S

S/5-0060-005
0ot3 :A108218)

09£5-0060-005
0S€5-0060-005
77£5-0060-005

1oday 198png



%66'82  OV'¥8Z'8LI‘T- 000 09'STL'S88'C ¥ v80°€TL 00"000'790't 00°000790'%

%66'87  9V'8EE'BLI'T- 000 $5'199°S88'C ¥v'¥80'ETL 00°000'v90't 00°000'790't

%EL'SE  0TVIT'ZSK'T- 000 08'SE8'TI9C 0L'85¢'6tt 00°000'%790% 00°000'790'%

%000 vLST8'ELT 000 YL STR'ELT L 'STR'ELT 000 000

%000 90°'vS 00'0 90°%S 000 000 000

% 000 30°vS 000 90'%S 000 000 000

%00'0 00°09T°T- 000 00°09T°T 00°09T‘T 000 000

%000 00°09T°T- 000 00°09T‘T 00°09T‘T 000 000

%00°0 00°09T'T- 000 00°09T‘T 00°09T‘T 000 000

% 000 00°09T°T- 000 00°09T°T 00°09T'T 000 000

%6L°LET- 9L°669°€99T- 0L'¥TS'9SY'T- 0L°9VE'LZET- £6°T08'TVT YO TLT0ZTT- 6ETTL08TT

%E6'8ET  66°188'TOT'Z- 00°005Z82°T- T0°SSZ'E69 00°E€TE'LL 00°LE9'ETS'T 00°LEY'ETIS'T

%YE'S 0Z'%99°6TZ 00°00S°Z8T'T 08°SE8'TTIT 0£'8SZ'6Y 00°000°¢vTI'Y 00°000°vTT'Y

%VE'S 0Z'¥99'6TZ 00°005°Z82°T 08°SE8'TTIT 0£'8ST'6tt 007000'¢TI'Y 00°000°¢vTI'Y

% 00°00T 00°000°0S 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°0000S

% LTy 0T'%99°69T 000052821 08'SEB'TIST 0L'85C'6vY 00°000%90% 00°000%90%

%LTTY  6T'9VS'TTET- 000 T8'060°SOE‘E 0L'TL5'92S 00°L£9°L29'S 00°LE9'LTI'S

%0S'9€  00°S8Z'8T- 000 00'ST8TE 00°59Z°€ 00°001°0S 00°001°0S

% LE'9E  00'S8T'8T- 000 00°'ST8TE 00'592°E 00°000°0S 0000005

% 00°00T 00°00T- 000 000 000 00°00T 00°00T

%IETF 6T T9Z'VOET- 000 TI8'SLT'ELT'E 0L'90€'€2S 00°LES'LLS'S 00°LES'LLS'S

%000  00°00S'S- 000 00052'8 00°0SL 00°0SLET 00°0SL'ET

%TETY  6T'T9L'86T'T- 000 T8'ST0'SST'e 0£'955'T7S 00'L8L'€9S’S 00'L8L'€9S'S

Suluieway (s|gesonejun) sadueaqunouy  Ajagoy Aungoy 198png |elop 128png |e10L

pUERIEY ] a|qeJoney |easi4 poliad uauIn) Jeuiduuo
JdueLlep

£20Z/T€/L0 :8ulpul poliad €20T :|edstd 104

:|er0] anuanay
:|e30] S1§S] |BIUBWUIBA0BIaIY] - 79y :AuoBale)
$9|BS JOMAS WOJ) J3JX

pun4 Jay10 44 133X
siys) |eluawuianosiau| - zgy :Asodaie)

ST9v-0560-0TS

:|e301 INUIAIY SNOIUR||IISIA - 09Y :A103a3ed
anuanay snoaue||adsiiy 009t-0S60-0TS
anuanay snoaue|A3sI - 09y :Aso8aze)
anuanay
191eMalseM - 0S60 Huawedaq

‘e300l 4331/ - 0060 :3Udwedag

:|elo] asuadxy

:|e3oL asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :A1odaied
S|EMAURY 1§ MBN - 2IEMIJOS 309%-0060-016
asuadx3 snoaue||adsi|Al - 093 :A10821e)
asuadx3
121BM - 0060 :3uawedag
pun4 J21BM33lseM - 0TS :pund

:(1oyaq) snjduns pung Jaiep - 00S :puny
(321y3@) snjdans Ja1eMBlISEM - 0560 :JUaWLIedag
:|ejo] asuadxy

|e10L 4451 |eIUdWUIdA08493u] - 79T :Al083ie)
1eduw| J218MIISEM 03 J3JX TE95-0560-00S
Ja1e/0 03 J3)X £295-0560-005
1js] [eyuswuIano8Ialy| - 793 :A108918D
asuadx3

:|e10] anuaA3ay

:|e10] SNUIAIY SNOBUB||3ISIN - 09y :Ao8a1e)
1edw| J31eMalIseM J3X TE97-0560-005
ANUIASY SNOBUB|[IDSIN 0097-0560-005
aNUIAY SNOBUR|ISIA - 09Y :AsoFaled
i|e10] SIIIAIAS JO 3jes - 05y :A1o3aie)
SUOIIIBUUOD MM - S3|BS 8551-0560-005
191BMIISENN - SIES Z5S7-0560-00S
5321AJ3S JO 3|es - 05y :AdoSa1e)
anuanay

131EMB3ISEM - 0560 ;Judwpedag

Jioday 198png



% LT'6Y €S°SEL'LT ov'8 L0'9ST°8T 00°0ST'E 00'000°9¢ 00°000°9€
% 1Y 8€°£8T'8 6ETEV'TE €T TIBE'LST L8'SS9°ET 00000861 00°000'86T
% E6'TT 9T vE9'8T $T'998'LT 65°661'E6T 9L'E66TY 00°000°0tT 00°000°0%2
% 08°LS 69°LTV'T 00°0L1 TET09T 16°C8% 00°00Z'Y 00'00Z'v
%18'0v-  67°L80'89- 81°90Z'Z91 8T TOL'TL 0T°964'S £0'0Z8'99T 00°00€'Z9T
% €8'CET- 0S'LLY'OT- 000 0S°LLE'TT 000 00°00S'y 00°005't
% 6€°LT-  L9°TL8'CT- 000 v 26€'6T 000 £0°0ZS'9T 00°000°ZT
% SLLL TT'LBE'S 000 8870V’ v6'ECE 00°008'0T 00°008°0T
% LL8LT- €8'%9T'LOT- 81907791 §9'850°S SLTLT 00°000'09 00°000°09
% ¥8'8S 65 0ET vy 000 Tv'698°0€ ¥'002'S 00°000°SL 00°000°SL
%0T°6¥ LO'LYVO'ESE faara T4l TL8EL'GSE 81'906°9€ 00°890°6TL 00°89L°LT9
% 9T'EE St'ELE'Y 8T°09Y'T L£'995'8 90°060't 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% €T'SE 88'97S 000 Tr'eLe SLLTT 00°00S‘T 0000S'T
% €6'C 98'EV 9€°89Y 8L'L86 90'8L 0000S‘T 000051
% TL0E 95'8%9°LT SP'8SE'T 66'766'09 00°E€EV9 00°000°06 00'000°0€T
% 00°00T 00'008'TT 000 000 000 00°008C2 00°000'6T
% 80°8€ Ot ¥9S'E 0591 0T'6%9'S 95°66L 00°09€'6 00°09€'6
% LT'LE 6L70TT'E 00°SLE 1Z'890'S LB'ES8 007998 00'¥99'8
% 90°08 SEV8Y'T6 LO9LY 85'STETT 000 009£ZV1T 00'9L2
% 8E6Y 0T9TY'T 000 08'TSY'T 08ty 00°898°C 008987
% 9¢'St 8£'S91°10T 000 TTYEETVT €L LLEWT 00°00S‘€by 00°000°0CY
% SS'6E- 0T L6L'E- 99'266T ¥S'66ETT S9'vT 0070096 000096
%SL6Y 9T'vSS‘8T0T 000 80°£86'820°T 8E'TLB'SET YT IYS'LY0'T YT IYS'Sv0'T
% 0L'St 68'%87'C 000 TT'STLE ovLET 00°000°S 00°000'S
% €L0L ST'EBE'ET 000 £TTYS'S €2°929 8EVER'ST 8EVEG'ST
% 8€°06 8L'979'T 000 CTELT 000 00°008'T 00°008°T
% V€09 89°9ST'v9T 000 09°006°L0T SOtS6'ST 87°LS0'TLT 87°LS0'TLT
% SS'VS vT'8TTYIT 000 15°S8T'S6 TEPTLTT SLETY'B0T SLETY'60T
% €E0 6l 000 65°026'ET 000 00°000'%T 00'000°2C
% 85'99 G8'816 000 ST'19% 19°€ 00'08€'T 0008€'T
% v1'SS TE°659°LS 000 88°0T6"9Y 610179 6T'0L5V0T 6T°0L5'0T
% 6% [ doray 000 Tt°L64'08 16°'SL6'8 00'000S8 0000058
%L9TF  00°G9T'98 000 00°'TE9°0ZT 00°EETLT 00964902 00'96L°90T
% 0€'1S 97'6E8'ELS 000 8€°0SL'v¥S L9LTOVL ¥9'68S'8TT'T $9'685°8TTT
Suuiewsay (3)1qesonejun) sasueaqwnauz  Allanoy Aiagoy 123png |ejoL 123png |e10L
SUERIEY] a|qeioney |easiy pouad waun) leuiuiQ
JueLIRA

€20Z/1€/£0 :3uipu3 poliad £20T ‘|5 104

ge] - saijddng
s|eaiway) - salddng
Bunesadp - sanddng
310 - sanddng

9¢€5-0560-01S
7Z€S-0560-015

00€5-0560-015

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :Ai08918)

:|e3o) asuadx3 apIyap - 0z3 :A1o8a1e)
|eluay yuawdinb3
3IIY3A - 9suadx] aouelnsuy|
asuadx3 aJi]
3IIYIA - Jieday g 3IIAILS
asuadx3 |an4

0vZ5-0560-01S
§2Z5-0560-01S
8TZ5-0560-0TS
0TZS-0560-0TS

0075-0560-0TS

asuadx3g 3dIyaA - 0Z3 :A1o3a1e)

:JeyoL dx3 spunoup g Suip|ing - 013 :As03a1e)
sjooy
uiey pue salddns jeuojiuer
orwg - saddng
uoneyues
Auiadoud - @dueansu|
Je|nj@d - dx3 uoneaunuwwo)
auJaju auljpue] 3] - dx3 wo)
131eM - Sa|1IN

21419913 - sa1|N
Suipjing - Juie 13 slieday

S¥1S-0S60-015
Z¥15-0560-015
0¥15-0560-0TS
0€T5-0560-0TS
0Z15-0560-0TS
9T15-0560-0T5
ST15-0S60-0TS
ZT15-0560-01S
0T15-0560-01S
Z0TS-0560-015

dx3 spunoJio 13 Suipjing - T3 :A1083318D)

:|e30] asuadx3 [auuosiad - T03 ‘A108a1e)
asuadx3j Suiuies) g |anel ]
asuadx3 wJojun
dx3 usauds 8niq g |eIsAyd
gsuadx] aaueinsu| Yyieay
asuadx3 SY3dy
asuadx3 dwo) s3I0
asuadx3 juswAhojdwaun
asuadx3 vl
asuadx] swnianp
usWasINqWIRY gMS
asuadx3 Auejes

0905-0560-0TS
SS05-0560-0T5
0505-0560-0T5
0v05-0560-0TS
0€05-0560-0T5
S705-0560-0TS
TT05-0560-0T5
0¢05-0560-0T5
0T0S-0560-0TS
S005-0560-0TS
0005-0560-0TS

asuadx3 |[uuosiad - 103 :A103a1e)

asuadx3

1oday 3a3png



abe

%S6'7S T9'6LL°280°C T0'966'SS6'T- 9Z'£90°S0T €8°00TZTY 9ECTLEER'E- TL'6E0'68L'T-
%86'ZS T9'6£6°€80°C T0'966°SS6'T- 9Z'€2T'90T €8°09Z°ETY 9E'TTLEE6'E- TL°6E0'68L°C-
%6L'0tr  TO'PTTTIT'E T0'966'SS6'T PETEY'6LLT T9'€28°60€ 9E'ZTLIL6E'L TL'6£0°€S8'9
%6S°T- 68°L9Z'C- 18'6VE€°9T 80°L0SE9 Z8'T9T'L 00'685'L8 00'685'L8
% 65T 68°L92'C- 18'6¥€'9T 80°L0S'€9 78'I9T'L 00'685'L8 00'685'L8
%SV LY €6't00'v68'T $0°LS6'¥ZS'T T19°2T6'2LS 8 P6EST 8S'v/8'T66'E 00000226
% 00°00T  00°000°00S 000 000 000 00°000°'00S 00°000°005
% CTV'LE 9V PIBTLIT v0°LS6'7ES'T 8T STV vEY 87 ¥6E'ST 8L9ET'TET'E 00°0002¥2'C
%09'T9  LbOvIiTTT 000 €€'L6Y'BET 000 08'LE909E 00'000°08T
%ZL0S  16°086'€E 000 95'8T0'EE 89°ST9'y LY'666°99 LY'BEB'TLT
%TL0S  OFI86°EE 000 95°8T0EE 89'ST9Y 96'666'99 96'666°99
% 00°00T  6¥°0- 000 000 000 6t'0- 1588501
%08°0L- ¥0°S96't8- 00°00S°£9 0S¥ LET 6T'SP9'ET 00°000°02T 00°000°0ZT
% 08'0L-  ¥0'S9678- 00°00S°L9 v0'S9P'LET 6T°SPIET 00°000°0ZT 00°000°02T
%8T'€C  9Y'TTZLI vLLYS'LT 08°08T'6€ ZE'TTL 00°0vZ'vL 00°0vZ'vL
% 000 00'900'T- 00°0 00'900T TETTT 00'0 000
% L8'EC  LEEILIT PLLES LT 68'879'SE 000 00'0vZ'0L 00'0vZ0L
% SE9E  6OWSPT 000 16°SPS'T 000 00000 00°000F%
%L9'2- 8V EE6'Y- 8v'¥18°66 00'6TL68 80'9€8°8 00°009'¢8T 00009'60T
% L0'86  TIS°LOL'v 000 6v'26 000 00°008'y 00°008't
%80°TT- 98'6/8'8T- 8Y 71866 8€'59v'68 80'9€8'8 00°000'0LT 00°00%'S6
% v6'T6  L8'BER'T 000 €1°19T 000 00°000C 00°000'T
% 00'00T 00°00t'L 000 000 000 0000%"L 00 00v'L
%9564 ET°8LE VY 00°00S L8°'TO6°0T 0v'Z86 00°08L'SS 00°€96°LS
%S1'88  T1°97S'E 000 68°ELY 000 00°000"f 00000
%ST'LZ  T0TL0'Y 00°00S 86°LTV'0T 0v'786 00°000°ST 00°€E8T'LT
% 00'00T  00'08L°9€ 000 000 000 00°08L°9¢ 00'08L°9€
%69°ZT SO'TOE'T9 ¥S°8£5°0S T'09€'TLE 89°00v°0L 00°00Z'€8Y 00'00Z‘€8%
%EE98  BTITEY 0529 12129 $T'8TT 00°000°s 00°000'S
Sululeway (ajqesonejun) saoueaquniuy  Alanoy Anngoy 198png |eloL 198png |ej0L
BUELTER] a]qeJoned |easi4 polad wa.un) |euSuQ
Jduelep

€202/T€/L£0 :8uipu3 polad £20T :|edsld 04

{(3d12@) snjdins pund Ja1emalsep - 0TS :pund
i(32132Q) snjding 1a3eMalse - 0560 -1uawedag

:Jejo] asuadx3y

:Jejo] asuadx3 15a431u] - 583 :AuoBaie)
asuadx3 3sataiu|

0585-0560-0TS

asuadx3 159493u] - 683 :AJ0B3a3e)

:|e30 ] S19sSy paxid - 083 :Al08aie)
asuadxj uonenaidag
a4njansisequ| - s3assy ended
Juawdinb3 - sjassy [eyde)

¥785-0S60-0TS
9185-0560-01S

0185-0560-015

sjassy paxid - 083 :A103a1e)

:Jeyo] asuadx3 puog - /3 :AtoSaie)
s394 puog
1uawAed |edpuld puog

¥2LS-0S60-01S
CCLS-0S60-0TS

asuadx3j puog - 73 :As0331e)

|e10] Jjs] |eluawuianosialu] - 93 :Auodaled
13410 01 JayxX

§795-0560-0T

1451 |eIuawulanodialul - o3 :As08a3ed

:|ejo) asuadx3 snoauejadsiA - 093 :A10333e)
2duUBURUIBA g Sia1d0D)
S|EMBUIY 1§ MBN - JJEMIJOS
S[EMBUIY '3 MAN - 3JeMpIeH

¥T95-0560-0TS

8095-0560-015
#095-0560-01S

asuadx3 snoaue|a2sIA - 093 :As0da1e)

:]e301 SAJIAISS |BUDISSIJ0.d - S5 :Au0Ta18)

unulg - s301A42S Joud
1330 - 5321435 Joud
SuISIIaAPY - S3DIAISS JOId
1PNy '8 8120y - S82IAJ3S JOud

SIINISS |BUOISSAJ0Ld - §53

:|ejo) asuadx3 suonesadQ - g3 :A108318)
wesdoid Alajes
suonduasgns g sang

$934 pJe) Upas)
asuadx3 suonesado - ov3

:|jejo) asuadx3 Aiddns - gg3 :A103a3eD
asuadx3y a8e1sod

6855-0560-01S
9855-0560-0T'
£555-0560-01S

0555-0560-015
:A1o8a3e)

0€55-0560-01S
08¥S5-0S60-0TS

S/¥5-05S60-01S
HSLY:E )

0S€S-0560-015

Joday 323png



%SY'L 90°%LT9T 0070 90°VLT'EET TZ'186'6€E 00°000°L12 00°000°£12
%Sy'L 90'vLT9T 000 90'VLT EET 1T I86'6E 00°000°L1Z 00°000°LTZ
%Sy'L 90"vLT9T 000 90"V LT EET 1TTI86°6€ 00°000°LTZ 00°000°LTT
%SY'L 90'vLT9T 000 90'VLT'EET 12 186°6€ 00°000°2TZ 007000212
% St'Z0T  90PLT'9T 000 90 VLT EET 12 186'6E 00°000°LTT 00°000°L1Z
%88 79 S0'v00'vZ0'T €Y' STE9LE- LL°T00'8LT- 00°000°00S STTTEBLST- 000

%8879 S0't00'vZ0°T €Y' STE9LE- LLTO0'8LT- 00°000°00S ST'TTE'BLS'T- 000 -
%IS'LT  LL'TS8'068 €P'STE9LE SO'PST'TL6'T 000 ST'TTE'BET'E 000 -
%ISLT  LLTSB'068 EY'STE'9LE SOPST'TLET 000 ST'TLE'BET'E 000 B
%ISLT  LLTS8'068 EV'STE9LE SOPST'TLE'T 000 ST TTE'BET'E 000

%208 8T IST'EET 000 8T TIST'E6L'T 00°000°00S 00°000°099°T 0070
%£999T  00°000°00S 00°0 007000008 00°000°00S 00°000°00€ 00°0

% £9'99Z  00°000°00S 000 00°000008 00°000°00S 00°000°00€ 000

%ELIE  OVEIV'66D- 0070 09°9£5°098 00°0 00°000°09€'T 000

% ELIE OV EIV'EEY- 000 09'9€5°098 000 00°000°09€'T 000

%000 89'6E£'0ZT 000 89°6££'0ZT 000 000 000

% 000 00'vST'6T 000 00 ¥ST'6T 000 000 000

% 000 89'S80'10T 000 89°S80°T0T 000 000 000

%00°0 00'SLZ'TT 000 00°SL2TTT 000 000 000

% 000 00°SLZ'TT 000 00'SLTTT 000 000 000
Suluiewsy (3jqesoneyun) sadueaqunoul  Auanoy Aiagoy 193png |ejoL 123png |eloL
FUERIER] ajqeloney |easiy pouad waund leuuQ

ssueLep

£20Z/T€/L0 :3uipul poliad 20T :|Bds!d 404

:|eI0L MM - uoneadaq - 5§ :punyg
}|e301 1931eM3ISEM - 0560 ;Iudwiedag
|e101 ANUIAJY

:|e301 S1)S1 |BIUaWUIAA0BIR1U]| - Z9Y Auodale)
12)BAN WOJJ J3X

SZ91-0560-5¢5

s1ys] [eluUsWLIAA0SIaIU| - Z9Y :A1033318)

anuanay

191EM31SEM - 0S60 Juawedag
MM - uonieasdaq - 5z :pung

:(ayaq) sniding pung AJ1N 193BMWIOIS - STS :punyg
:(31249@Q) sN|dINg J31EMLLIOIS - OFTO Iuawedag
|ejo) asuadx3

:|e3o) 513ssy paxi4 - 083 :AJo3ane)
24monasesju - $3assy [euded

9185-0P10-STS

513ssy paxid - 083 :A10333e)

:|e30) SNUINIY

:|B30] JUBWASINGUIAY - +9Y :A103318)
2NUINIY JUIWISINQUIIDY

asuadx3y

Ov9t-0¥10-SIS

JUaWIsINquIdyY - 19y :A108318D

![e30) ANUIAIY SNOBUER|[AISIIAI - 09Y :A1033318D
3NU3A3Y SNOBUR|[RISIN

009%-0¥10-S1S

3NU3A3Y SNOAUER|IISIAI - 09Y :A108a18)

:|e10] SPIIALDS JO 3|es - 0S5y :Alo8aied
SSaUISNG - AQY JIIEMULIOIS
[E1IUDPISIY - ADY J21EMLWI0IS

6957-0710-515
89SP-0FL0-GIS

$3IINIDS JO Jes - 0SY :A1o8a3e)

:|e10] $334 '3 SHWIS4 SASUIN - 0ZY :A1o3are)
5324 AJY JOIEMWIIOLS

£95v-0FT0-G1S

$994 18 S}WIAd 95U - 0Ty :A103338)

INUINIY

191BMWIOIS - OO ;uawnedag
pung AJj1In J21EMWI0IS - STS :puUny

uoday 123png



%00°0 £€9°0ST'StH- 000 €9°0ST'SY 000 000 00°0 ‘|10 435] [ejuawuIan0diziu| - 297 :Au0da3e)
% 000 £€9°0ST'SH- 000 €9°0ST'Sk 000 000 000 49410 03 194X §795-0000-709
251 [eyuawuIan08ialu| - 93 tA108a3e)
asuadxy
%00°0 S6'€65°6ST 000 S6'€65'6ST LY 9TT0T 000 000 ‘|ejo] anuaaay
%00°0 LO'E6E'T 00°0 LO'E6E'T 9E"IvE 000 000 :|e10] @NUBAIY 152491U] - 58Y :Au08a1e)
% 000 LOEBE'T 000 LO'EBE'T 9E'IrE 000 000 aNUIAIY 152491U] 0S8%-0000-v09
aNUaAJY 353133U] - 58Y :A10Sa3eD
%00°0 88°00Z'8ST 000 88'00Z°8ST TT'SLL6T 000 000 {[e10L S4451 [e3UBWIUIAN0BIBIU| - 29y :Ai0Ba1e)
% 000 88'00T'8ST 000 88°007'8ST TT'SLL6T 000 000 pun4 JayiQ wodj Jajx €¢9v-0000-709
s1ys] [eIURWUIAA0SIAIUY] - Z9Y :A108318)
anuanay
uoneISIUIWPY - 0000 :IUdwiiedag
14 pg LTOZ A3Y J94 MM/M - 09 :puny
%S9°9%9 YL STEETE- 000 YL STE'ELT- vLST8'ELT- 00°000°0S 00°000°0S :(apyaq) snidins pm - 1Pedw - 555 :puny
%S9'9Y9  vLSTEETE- 000 YL STE'ELT- vL'S28'ELT- 00'000°0S 007000°0S :(32142Q) snjding 133EMIISEM - 0560 SIuawHedag
%000 VL ST8'ELT- 000 YLSTB'ELT YvL'ST8'ELT 000 000 :|ej0) asuadxy
%00'0 VLST8'ELT- 00°0 vL'STBELT YL STB'ELT 000 00°0 {|e30] 4351 [eIUAWUIBA0SIRIUY] - 297 (AJ0Ta1e)
% 000 vLST8ELT- 000 VLSTRELT vLSTBELT 000 000 pun4 Jayio 03 Jayx 9795-0560-555
4451 |e3udwuIaN08Ia3u] - 793 :A108318D)
asuadx3y
%00°66 00°00S‘6%- 00°0 00°00S 00'0 00°000°05 00°000°0S ‘[e30L anuanay
%00'66 00°00S61- 000 00°00S 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0S :|e30] says] [ejuawuIaA0BIalu] - 79y :Adodale)
% 00°66 00'005'61- 000 00°00S 00’0 00'000°0S 00°000°0S €0-£66T P40 4218/ WO} JagX SZ9%-0560-555
54451 [BIUSWILIBN0TIdIU] - Z9Y :A108318)
anuanay
191BM3ISEM - 0560 “Iuawnedag
MM - Pedw| - §55 :puny
%¥6° LY 00°0£0°ST- 000 0004661 009689 00'000°SE 00°000°SE :|ejo) J3jen - Peduw - 0§S :puny
%ve'Zy 00°0£0°ST- 00°0 00'0L6'6T 00°968°9 00°000°sE 00°000°SE :|ero] 431/ - 0060 SIUaWwnedag
%Y6'Tyr  00°0€0°ST- 000 00°0£6'6T 00'968°9 00°000°SE 00°000°SE ‘[e10) AnuaAaY
%V6'TY 00°0£0°'ST- 000 00'0£6°6T 00'968°9 00°000°SE 00'000°SE :|e30L S4S1 |eluRWUIAA03IaMY| - Z9Y ‘Au0ae)
% v6'CY 00°0€0°ST- 000 00°0L6'6T 00'968°9 00°000°SE 00'000°SE 8T-0T07 ‘€-L66TPIQI2IBMIY 34X S§79v-0060-055
S445] |eIuaWUIan03Iaiu| - 79y :At03318)
aNUIAY
1218/ - 0060 SIuawpedag
Jayem - pedw) - 0SS :puny
Suuleway (ajqelonejun) saduesqunauy  Alanay Alngoy 138png |elol 128png |elo]
pUELIER] a|qesoney |easi4 pouad waun) |euidiQ
3dueliep

£202/T€/£0 :8uipu3 polad £Z0T :[e2s!4 404

Joday 128png



%TT'S9  LS'6YZ'86E'9 6L'ST8'0E8'S- VS LET'EONT 9L VSE'STE 78°L78'sT8'6-  66'v6L'YT9-  :(wdyaq) sniding 1ioday
%000 TLELL'TIT- 00°0 TLELL'TTT- Lt 000 00°0 i(31yaQ) snjding uoissiwwo) Xel d/v - 00L -pung
%00"0 TLELL'TIT- 00°0 TLELL'TIT LT 000 000 :(3pya@) snjdins uoissiwwo) Xel d/v - 0ST0 :1uawuedsg
%00°0 ¥0°868C1Z- 000 ¥0'868°Z1Z 00°0 000 000 L asuadx3
%000 v0°868'C12- 000 v0°868'T1T 000 000 000 :|e10) asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :AdoSaie)
% 000 v0'868'TTT- 000 ¥0'868T1C 000 000 000 asuadx3 snosue||adsiin 0095-0S10-00L
asuadx3 snoaue||a3siA - 093 :A108318)
asuadx3
%00°0 CEVIT 000 CEVIT LLT 000 000 |B10] 3NUaA3Yy
%000 ZEVIT 000 Fa-r4s LT 000 00'0 :|e301 BNUIAY 152U - §8Y :A10333eD)
% 000 [40248 000 [49 748 oLt 000 000 SNUIN3Y 153493u] 058v-0510-00Z
anuanay 1salaly| - 68y :Aso3ae)
SNUIAIY
uoISSILIWO) XB] d/V - 0STO :luawnedag
uoISSIWLWO) Xe] d/V - 00Z :pund
%00°0 82°78L9 000 8T'T8L9 05'660'T 000 00°0 }|e30L ¥SA LTOT SPUOG A3Y 34 MM /M - 909 :pund
%0070 82°Z8L9 000 82°Z8L'9 0S°'660°T 000 000 o :[e30 | UOHEJISIUIWPY - 0000 Iudwiiedag
%000 8T°Z8L'9 000 8Z°Z8L9 05'660'T 000 000 ‘el anuanay
%00°0 82°T8L'9 000 8T°T8L9 05'660°T 000 000 {[e101 BNUIAIY I52183U] - 58Y :A10831e)
% 00°0 87'78L'9 000 8T'78L9 05'660°T 000 000 aNUAA3Y 1524a0U| 058%-0000-909
3anuanay 1s2431u| - S8Y :AJ0333e)
anuanay
uoneNISIuIWPY - 0000 :1uawiiedag
HSA £T0Z spuog A3y jay MM/M - 909 :pun4
%000 €9°9LTETT 00°0 €9°9LT'ETT 08°6v6'6T 000 000 :(31232@) snydang 14 pg LT0T A3Y Y MM/M - 109 :pund
%000 €9'9LTETT 00°0 €9°9LT'ETT 08°6v6'6T 000 000 :(19142@) snjding uonessIUIWPY - 0000 :udwiiedag
%000 TELIE - 000 TELIE'IY £9°99T 000 000 _ fmol asuadx3z
%000 69°99T'T- 000 69799T°T £9°991 000 000 _ ‘=mel asuadx3 puog - 7£3 :A10331€)
%000 69'99T'T- 000 69°99T°T £9°991 000 000 s394 puog v¢L5-0000-+709
asuadx3 puog - /3 :A10331e)
Buuieway (3jqeionejun) saoueaqunouy  Alagoy Anngoy 128png |eloL 128png |e10L
pUERIER] a|qesoneq 1easiy poliad pUET ] lewduio
Jouelep

€20Z/T€/L0 :8u1pu3 poliad €Z0T :|e3s!d 404

1oday 198png



6 J0 51 8bed

£5°6H2'B6E"9 GL'ST0ER'S- ©SLET'EOPT 94'ySE'RTE [4: 0544744 66'P6L PLY-
TLELLTTE 000 TLELLTTT- FAATA Qo0 0co
BE'TBL'Y Qo BTIBLY 0S'66C'T 00’0 000
€9'9LTETT 000 £9'9L2'E€YT 08'6v6'6T 000 000
PLSTEETE- 000 YLSTEELT- vLGTB'ELTL- 0000008 00'000°05
00'0E0'ST- 000 00'0L6'6T 00'968'S 00°000°SE 00°000°5E
90 FLT 9T 000 90 PLT'EET 1T I86'6E 00°000°LTT 00000 LTT
SOPO0'Z0’T A T L£L7T00'8LT- 00'000°00S STTTE'RLST- ooe

T9°64L T80T T0°966°SS6'T-  9Z°€50°S0T £8'00T°Z1r SETTL'EEGE- TL6E06RLZ-
9/'669°€99°2~ 0L'vZS'9SP' T~ 0L°9vE'LTEE- £6'108'ZT POTLTOLTT- 6EZTLOBTT
85°L¥8'/85%6 oo 85°L¥8'LB6'6 BV ¥ESOY 000 coo
18°GEZ°00T'E- 000 T8'SET 00T E- Y0'8E6'T (£ 00 0o0
04°$529 000 0L'S$T9 S6'ZSE'T 000 00°0
L5'8LY'6TT- 000 LE'SLY'6TT- 6T 79t'es 000 0070
£6'€£86'88% 000 £6°€86°285 EYETHT Q00 Q00
SE'9Z5T0¢- ooC SE'9ZSTOE- SE92ETYE- 000 0o
68'889°T0% 000 68°889°T0¢ BE'£08'182 000 00’0

000 000 00'0 000 000 [o03s}
06'SET'0T 000 06'SET'0Z 0EP8TE 000 ov'o
99'BLEYOL S6'865°00E'T-  0E'TPOZIY- 10'9€4'00T T6'8T0'LL9T- 16697 7L T-
LPL0Z'T Q00 LYL0T'T 05°90Z'1 000 000

171 000 1T 000 0G0 000
vELTI6'T 000 PELTIE'T £6'S2E oc'o 000

9T T80’ 000 9T T180's v9TPET 000 000
LbL2T9T 000 LY LTTST TEPErTT 000 000
EL0LTYT o0 ZETEY'TT- 97 005~ S0°704°9¢- 00'¢
£2FYLg 000 £2vYL8 01591y 0oC co'C
80°69t°8- 8T°L9£°0T- 01'862'2 00°086"¢- 00C coo

0o0 000 000 000 000 000
85°9T06T 000 Fal2:0y 000 00°000'0¢- 000

£8°S0L TEET- 000 £R'S0LTEET- 06' 16T L6 000 00°0

L9 Y669 0oC L9'¥r669 I8 8TEEE 000 0070

I EEYEE- 00G BE'SYETLY 95'66L'6Y 08'6566'50% 08 666'S05
Lo ¥PE'69 009 L9'¥rE69 T8'8TE'EE Q00 000
LLEES'RT L TSETS0EL- 99°0TR'SHT'T- £S5 797080 Tv'006°L5T'T- ¥ Z00°09T
(a1qesoaeiun) sesuelqunsuy  ADALDY Ay 183png |e101 138png |e301
3jqeloneq jeasi4 poLlad wALIN) jewdQ
[dueen

Atrewwng pun4

£20Z/T€/£0 :3u1pua polad £702 :|ed51d 404

:(u3gaq) snjdung Joday
LOISSIMWGD XB] /Y - 00L
TOZ SpUOE ABY JaY MM/M - 909
44 PE LTOZ ASY 38 MM/M - 109
M - 10edw) - 555
Jaepn - 1oedw| - 055
MAM - uonenaldaq - 525
pung Aupizn 1318MWLL0IS - §TS
puny J2IEMIISEM - 0TS
pund Ja1ean - 005
pUN4 JUDWIIACID W) £707 - 88T
14 UOJIdNIISUOD 193415 910 - £8T
¥5Q 9T0Z PU0g 198435 - 981
50 9T0Z puog 193415 - S8T
HSQ puog 192418 £707 - €8T
8L pUaWY 7z0T - L5T
pung puog 9707 - #TT
PUN4 aAJBSIY A0IAIBS 130 - €11
ueg 9107 - dwapay enads - 011
pung 12245 - 080
|043U07 g B1eIS - 890
|041U0) 3niQ |eiapa4 - 990
yap 812W3 T66T 4O 886 19V - 790
211104 £86T jO0 8T6 12V - T90
Xe1s3|25 8/€ 3414 - 550
2414 1661 4O ££8 VY - TS0
W g 0 xe2]53(es 8/T Nied - S¢0
Ny HNOY) TOOT 40 5081 19V - TE0
HNO) S66T 409521 1Y - OLC
UO[1BUOQ {BAU0D WLy - DZ0
WNOJIDY 1UBWISIAY] - L00
pun4 xe| pajeudisaq - SOC
pun4 saa4 asiyduesd - €00
pun{ xe} ss|es - Zoo
pund [elausg - TOQ

pung

K ARATS

Joday 123png






	Leak Adjustments Review
	Approval of Minutes
	Finance Reports
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	Public Works

	New Business
	Public Works

	Projects

